Janet Graham_

_
From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov)
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 2:15 PM .
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Brian.McDonough@amwater.com; Neil.OIentck@amwat_er.com
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Cossins, Faye;

Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Nam, Eileen;

John.Clarkson@amwater.com
Subject: RE: KAWC IT Staff Contact - Urgent

Thanks Bryan ... I have forwarded John's weekly call notice to Brian & Neil. (John must

have done that same as well).

We look forward to be in touch with you - Neil, Brian & Rachel for the last leg of these

two system implementations.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerGamwater.comn]
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG; Brian.McDonough@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; Nam, Eileen; Cossins, Faye; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard;
John.Clarkson@amwater.com; marisa@utiliplan.com; Neil.Clenick@amwater.com;

Rachel.Colelamwater, com
Subject: RE: KAWC IT Staff Contact - Urgent

Thanks Sandip.

With you guys working on multiple states this approach makes the best sense.

Have a great weekend.

Ehhkhhkdhhhhkhhbkhbdbhkbrthhhhhhhhkhkdhkhkddhokdhhddhddhhhd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>,
<Brian.McDonough@amwater.com>, <Neil.Olenick@amwater.com>
Ca: "Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Deininger,

Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Douglas.Brock@amwater.com>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Cossins, Faye"
<Faye.Cossins@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"”
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.comn>,
<John.Clarkson@amwater.com>

Date: 08/03/2012 02:23 PM

Subiject: RE: KAWC IT Staff Contact - Urgent

Thanks much Bryan S.

We are proceeding with working directly with Brian M. and Neil. We will
we make progress.

keep you posted as
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Eileen has her initial conversation with Brian & Neil. Brian clarified/discussed some o?
the issues with Eileen - so Eileen is now able proceed with full conversion steps and with
a good level of confidence :)

Brian & Neil -

Thank you. I will take this opportunity to share with you our parallel test, Go Live
transition and Post Go Live data exchange timeline, Go Live and post Go Live data exchange
timetable (WIP). We might touch base on this sometime next week.

Also, we have used Wed 2:00 PM standing conference call related to discuss/ troubleshoot
date items. I will request John Hoggard (LFUCG PM} to extend that meeting invite to both
of you.

Additionally, here are Eileen's (513.591.6564) & Sandip's (513.591.7737,
mobile: 513.608.8934) phone numbers. Feel free to contact me anytime in case you have any
need from yvour end. :

John H. - Please extend the Wed 2PM weekly call invite to Brian & Neil?

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-—----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 1:17 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cec: Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG; Deininger, Candice; Douglas.Brocklamwater.com; Nam, Eileen;
Cossins, Faye; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard; marisalutiliplan.com; Rachel.Colel@amwater.com;
Brian.McDonough@amwater.com; Neil.Olenickf@amwater.com; John.Clarksonlamwater.com
Subject: Re: KBAWC IT Staff Contact - Urgent

Sandip,
Cur IT contacts are:

Brian McDonough
{856) 782-2B33

Neil Olenick
{856) 782-2854

We can involve others as needed. I am calling you now to make introductions.

B R R L L A T R R U N A My U

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859~-268~-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From; "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
Cc: "Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Deininger,

Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh,gov>, "Cossins, Faye"
<Faye.Cossins@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>,
<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>, <Douglas.Brock@amwater.com>

Date: 08/03/2012 09:43 AM

Subject: KAWC IT Staff Contact - Urgent

Thanks for your call last evening Bryan. We are waiting to receive further updates from
2
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you this morning.

As per our conversation last night - Eileen has gquestions/needs clarifications on recent
data set - therefore, you are finding a KAWC IT staff who can answer these questions
directly.

We appreciate KAWC IT staff availability at the earliest possible time today.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Criginal Message----—-

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 6:42 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Cossins, Faye; Wiest, Gary; John
Hoggard; marisalutiliplan.com; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Tax Exempt file from Rachel

Sandip,

I thought the files we discussed that were provided today would be what is needed. I have
enlisted more help from our IT department to better serve your needs. I will make
introductions and provide contact information for these folks tomorrow. If there is
anything we can discuss tonight, my cell phone number is (859) 537-0749,

Thanks.

kkkkhkdkhkhkhkhkhbhbhkdbhdhkdbdhhkhkdbdhkdhbhbrbdrdhbhdhhkhdhddd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
B59-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 ¥Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basufigcww,.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Rachel.Cole@Ramwater.com>, "Bryan Siler 0@
Amwater"

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
Cec: "Nam, Eileen™
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest,
Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Bill
O'Mara @ LFUCG" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Cossins, Faye"
<Faye.Cossinsl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 08/02/2012 05:10 PM
Subject: _ RE: Tax Exempt file from Rachel
Thanks Rachel ... we alsc appreciate you are working on finding a KAWC IT resource to talk

to Eileen directly, ASAP.

Bryan - As you know, this is really important for GCWW to proceed with parallel test.
Timing is of essence for us. Please help with a right IT resource so that Eileen can
proceed ... if there is anything else we can do, please let me know.

Thank you,
Sandip.

----- Original Message----~-=

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel,CcleRamwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Basu, Sandip
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Cc: Bryan Siler @ Amwater; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Tax Exempt file from Rachel

Sandip,

Please see the tax exempt file attached. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns. Thanks.

(See attached file: Tax Exemption LFUCG 8-2-2012.xlsx)
**-k***-k**********‘k***************‘k*******.********
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy OQffice

Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"”
<Sandip.Basulgcww

.cincinnati-oh.go To
v> "Bryan Siler Q@ Amwater"”
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
07/31/2012 05:46 <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>
PM cc
Subject

RE: Tax Exempt file from Rachel
Rachel -

Please let us know about the Tax Exempt file .. We are planning on starting a full
conversion starting late Wednesday (8/1) .. can you please arrange this file sometime
tomorrow by early afternoon?

Thank you much.
Sandip.

From: Nam, Eileen
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:30 PM
To: Basu, Sandip
Subject: Tax Exempt file from Rachel

Sandip,

Please ask Bryan / Rachel tomorrow for Tax Exempt file.

Thanks.
Eileen

[attachment "Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012 GCWW Parallel Test.doc"
deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 6:30 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Mike Nugent; John Heggard; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: RE: FW: Data Archiving/lock up

Candice & Mike,

We do not have file layouts for these files. Most are CSV files and
contain column headings that can used to identify the contents.

Is there anything else I can help with on this?

hhkhkhkhkhkhkthkdhdhhhhhbhhhhhhbhkdhhorbhdhohkhdrhhhhdhk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky Bmerican Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger™ <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
Cc: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Mike Nugent" <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 08/02/2012 01:37 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Hi, Bryan - thanks for letting me know you and Mike had a chance to talk.
the efforts on behalf of both of you in getting this accomplished!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LEUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeiningflexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 1:03 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Mike Nugent

Subject: Re: FW: Data Archiving/look up

I am calling Mike now.

hhkdkhhkhhkrhkhhkhhdhdhhbhbhhrdhhkbdhdbdr ko hbhhhdrhhditd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan,siler@Qamwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
To: "Mike Nugent" <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>,

1

I appreciate
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<Bryan.SilerQamwater.com>

Cc: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 08/02/2012 12:59 PM

Subject: FW: Data Archiving/locok up

Mike/Bryan - Is this something you two could coordinate? You know I'm not that savvy with
computer issues, so it would probably be best that you two speak directly with one
another. If there's anything I can do on my end to assist, please let me know. Thanks so
much for your help!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Superviscr

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 12:36 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Data Archiving/look up

Candice.

They are all text files. The best thing would be for him to download a month's data to
see. Info will need to be retrieved from the website.

let's talk if you like.

From: "Candice Deininger” {cdeining@lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: 08B/02/2012 12:;10 PM AST

To: Bryan Siler

Cc: "Mike Nugent™ <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>; <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>;
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Good afternoon, Bryan., Marisa and I had a quick meeting with Mike about data archiving
and bringing over the last 5~7 years of customer history from KAWC. Mike does needs the
information in the email from him that follows. He has no idea of how much information
there is and needs to make provisions for its storage, etc. Is this information something
that you can send to him or does he have to go out to retrieve from the KAWC site?

How do we proceed from here to get this accomplished as gquickly as possible?

Thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Mike Nugent

Sent: Thursday, BAugust 02, 2012 11:45 AM
To: marisa@utiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: RE: Data Archiving/look up

Yes....I will need to know everything about this....the data that we want/need to retain,

the format of the data, the amount of data per month and how we intend tc use the data
internally.

If we need to schedule a meeting to go over this then please schedule one.
Unless we can address the above issues so that I can fully understand what this will take
2
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I will not be able to develop a project and resource plan to implement this need. Without
this info this need is not going to be met.

Mike

I
| Michael J. Nugent

| Director of Computer Services

| Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 200 East Main Street
! Lexington, KY 40507
I
I
I

Phone: 859.258.3730
Fax: 859.258.339%
I
From: marisa@utiliplan.com [mailto:marisaGutiliplan.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 09:41
To: Mike Nugent
Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: Data Archiving/lock up

Hi Mike,

Just wanted to touch base with you on the data archiving and history lookup. Do you need
anything on my end for that?

Thanks
Marisa
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Janet Graham

. P
From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 5:11 PM
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan Siler @ Amwater
Cc: Witllam O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Cossins, Faye; John Hoggard;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Tax Exempt file from Rachel
Thanks Rachel ... we also appreciate you are working on finding a KAWC IT resource to talk

to Eileen directly, ASAP.

Bryan - As you know, this is really important for GCWW to proceed with parallel test.
Timing is of essence for us. Please help with a right IT resource so that Eileen can
proceed .., if there is anything else we can do, please let me know.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-———-

From: Rachel.Colefamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Colefamwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan Siler @ Bmwater; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Tax Exempt file from Rachel

Sandip,

Please see the tax exempt file attached. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concerns. Thanks,

(See attached file: Tax Exemption LFUCG 8-2-2012.xlsx)

L R R R e R R R R R R R ]
Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 858-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basulgcww

.cincinnati-oh.go To
V> "Bryan Siler @ Amwater"
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
07/31/2012 05:46 <Rachel.Colelamwater.com>
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:30 BM
To: Basu, Sandip
Subject: Tax Exempt file from Rachel

Sandip,

Please ask Bryan / Rachel tomorrow for Tax Exempt file.

Thanks.
Eileen

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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Janet Graham

" PR
From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:34 PM
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger;, Wiest, Gary; Douglas. Brock@amwater.com;
John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt, Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition
Thanks Rachel ... Eileen is pulling the files down now.

Sandip.

————— Original Message--——-

From: Rachel.Colelamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:31 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; Nam, Eileen;
Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: RE: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCHWW Go Live Transition

Sandip,

Please look in the ATP site and look for "New Folder 2". Updated information is in OAM.
I will get an updated tax exempt file ASAP.

Thanks.

LR R R o R T S

Rachel 8. Cole

- Kentucky American Water

Fleld Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.colefamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335~3307
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 2:00 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Importance: High

Bryan - Looking for an update please for the Closing Package and the Tax Exempt file

We discussed to have received Closing Package by this morning. We have not heard anything
at all today. I have tried to reach & left messages few times

We need to finish the full conversion before the weekend hits ... I am worried here
please let us know!

Call me directly at 513.608.8934

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-—----

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 5:40 BM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'

Cc: Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt; Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'John Hoggard @ UtilPlan';
'Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan'; 'Douglas.Brock@amwater.com'

Subject: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transiticn

Bryan -

Attached is the discussed & revised data exchange schedule - for parallel test period
(August), Go Live weekend and post Go Live through beginning of Jan '13.

If you identify any issues let me know. Also, let us know what you hear back from on your
questions to Candice.

Tomorrow, please call me or drop us a note confirming when you have completed the Usage
file & Closing package and we will start our conversion activities right away!

Rachel -

You can drop us a note when you have the 'Tax Exempt' file ready tomorrow for Eileen. The
next Tax Exempt file we will need from you end of business on ARugust 3lst.

Thank you,
Sandip.

----- Original Message~----

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 12:18 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary:; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Sounds good Bryan, no problems ... look forward to talking to you at Z2PM (on John's
bridge).

Thanks much.
Sandip.
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————— Original Message-———-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Sandip,

I apologize for the mix ups with the reschedules. I am planning to be on the call at
2:00pm. I hope to have all the right answers at that point.

hhddkkdehhkdkhhdkkhhhdhhhdhdhrhhkkddhhhdhkok bk dkhkdkk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky BAmerican Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Cffice
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basul@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

Ce: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan"
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>,
<Douglas.Brock@amwater.com>

Date: 08/01/2012 10:33 AM

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Bryan - We missed you at our 10AM conference ... may be the typo in my bridge information
caused the confusion (I sent a corrected email after few
minutes) ... my apologies.

However, if you are available for 10-15 minute anytime this morning, that will be very
helpful to start with parallel test planning & preparation on our side.

We really need to know from you when you can run the ‘'closing package’ and the first
consumption, street index and payments files - so that Eileen & Matt can prepare
accordingly.

If you are not available at all this morning, we still need to talk at 2PM (on John's
standing bridge).

Please let us know ...

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message---——-

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August (1, 2012 8:10 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Douglas.BrockRamwater.com

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Due to our new system going live today and it also being month end I do not think we will
be able to run the requested reports off cycle. I just wanted to give you a heads up so
we can be prepared at 10:00.
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Fohhkdkkdhkhkhdhhdrkrrhkkdhhhhkh kb kb rhkr bk hhdhhkok*

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859~-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip” <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: "Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Bryan Siler @
Amwater” <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
@ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @
UtiliPlan" <marisaButiliplan.com>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 08/01/2012 07:58 AM
Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live
Transition '

FYI - Call with Bryan rescheduled at 10 AM Eastern today.

Thanks.
Sandip.

From: Basu\, Sandip fmailto:Sandip.Basufgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Tue 7/31/2012 4:44 PM

To: Basu, Sandip; Basu, Sandip

Subject: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Bryan — As per our discussion today. Thanks for taking this time!

<<Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012 GCWW Parallel .doc>>
513.352.6151 Pass code 622614#%

Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent; Thursday, August 02, 2012 1:37 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Mike Nugent; John Hoggard; marisa@uitiliplan.com
Subject: RE: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Hi, Bryan - thanks for letting me know you and Mike had a chance to talk. I appreciate
the efforts on behalf of both of you in getting this accomplished!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.qgov

————— Original Message--—---

From: Brvan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 1:03 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Mike Nugent

Subject: Re: FW: Data Archiving/look up

I am calling Mike now.

L N e L e R e I,
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerRamwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: "Mike Nugent™ <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Bryan.SilerQamwater.com>

Cc: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 08/02/2012 12:59 PM

Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Mike/Bryan — Is this something you two could coordinate? You know I'm not that savvy with
computer issues, so it would probably be best that you two speak directly with one
another. If there’s anything I can do on my end to assist, please let me know. Thanks so
much for your help!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor .
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan,Siler@amwater.com]
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

Let's talk if you like.

From: "Candice Deininger™ [cdeining@lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: 08/02/2012 12:10 PM AST

To: Bryan Siler

Cc: "Mike Nugent™ <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>; <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>;
<marisa@utiliplan.com> _

Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Good afternoon, Bryan. Marisa and I had a quick meeting with Mike about data archiving
and bringing cver the last 5-7 years of customer history from KAWC. Mike does needs the
information in the email from him that follows. He has no idea of how much information
there is and needs to make provisions for its storage, etc. Is this information something
that you can send to him or does he have to go out to retrieve from the KAWC site?

How do we proceed from here to get this accomplished as quickly as possible?

Thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LEUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Mike Nugent

Sent:; Thursday, Rugust 02, 2012 11:45 AM
To: marisa@utiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: RE: Data Archiving/lock up

Yes...I will need to know everything about this...the data that we want/need to retain, the
format of the data, the amount of data per month and how we intend to use the data
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

!
| Michael J. Nugent

| Director of Computer Services

| Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 200 East Main Street
| Lexington, KY 40507

|

|

I

Phone: 859,258.3730
Fax: 859.258.3399
I
From: marisafutiliplan.com [mailto:marisafutiliplan.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 09:41
To: Mike Nugent
Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: Data Archiving/look up

Hi Mike,

Just wanted to touch base with you on the data archiving and history lookup. Do you need
anything on my end for that?

2
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Thanks
Marisa
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Janet Graham .

_ e
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 1:03 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Ce: Mike Nugent; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: Re: FW: Data Archiving/look up

I am calling Mike now.

hAhkkhkhkhhkhkhkhdhhhhhkhhkddihhbkhbhhkhdhbhrhrrbbdrdhrdk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryvan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: "Mike Nugent" <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisaButiliplan.com>

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
Lexington, XY 40507
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

From: "Candice Deininger" [cdeining@lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: 08/02/2012 12:10 PM AST

To: Bryan Siler

Cc: "Mike Nugent"™ <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>; <jheoggard@utiliplan.com>;
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Good afternoon, Bryan. Marisa and I had a quick meeting with Mike about data archiving
and bringing over the last 5-7 years of customer history from KAWC. Mike does needs the
information in the email from him that follows. He has no idea of how much informaticn
there is and needs to make provisions for its storage, etc. Is this information something
that you can send to him or does he have to go cut to retrieve from the KAWC site?
1
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How do we proceed from here to get this accomplished as quickly as possible?
Thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Pivision of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Mike Nugent

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:45 AM
To: marisa@utiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subkject: RE: Data Archiving/look up

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

| Director cf Computer Services

| Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 200 East Main Street
| Lexingteon, KY 40507
I
I
I

Phone: 859.258.3730
Fax: 859.258.3399
I
From: marisa@utiliplan.com [mailto:marisa@utiliplan.com]
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

From: Candice Deininger {CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 12:59 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Mike Nugent

Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Mike/Bryan — [s this something you two could coordinate? You know I'm not that savvy with computer
issues, so it would probably be best that you two speak directly with one another. If there’s anything | can
do on my end to assist, please let me know. Thanks so much for your help!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [maiito:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 12:36 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Data Archiving/look up

Candice.

They are all text files. The best thing would be for him to download a month's data to see. Info will need to be
retrieved from the website.

Let's talk if you like.

From: "Candice Deininger" [cdeining@lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: 08/02/2012 12:10 PM AST

To: Bryan Siler

Ce: "Mike Nugent" <MikeN@Iexingtonky.gov>; <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>; <marisa@utiliplan.com>
Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Good afternoon, Bryan. Marisa and | had a quick meeting with Mike about data archiving and bringing
over the last 5-7 years of customer history from KAWC. Mike does needs the information in the email
from him that follows. He has no idea of how much information there is and needs to make provisions for
its storage, etc. Is this information something that you can send to him or does he have to gooutto
retrieve from the KAWC site? How do we proceed from here to get this accomplished as quickly as
possible?

Thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky. gov

From: Mike Nugent

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:45 AM
To: marisa@utiliptan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: RE: Data Archiving/look up

Yes....t will need to know everything about this....the data that we want/need to retain, the format of
the data, the amount of data per month and how we intend to use the data internally.

If we need to schedule a meeting to go over this then please schedule one. Unless we can address the
above issues so that | can fully understand what this will take I will not be able to develop a project and
resource plan to implement this need. Without this info this need is not going to be met.

Mike

I

| Michael J. Nugent

| Director of Computer Services

| Lexington-Fayette Urban County Goverament
| 200 East Main Street

| Lexington, KY 40507

|

| Phone: 859.258.3730

| Fax: 859.258.3399

i BRI vansn s sr e ns
From: marisa@utiliplan.com [mailto:marisa@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 09:41

To: Mike Nugent

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard

Subject: Data Archiving/look up

Hi Mike,
Just wanted to touch base with you on the data archiving and history lookup. Do you need anything on my end for that?

Thanks
Marisa

C PSC EX #4(3
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent:  Thursday, August 02, 2012 12:36 PM

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

From: "Candice Deininger” [cdeining@]lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: 08/02/2012 12:10 PM AST

To: Bryan Siler

Ce: "Mike Nugent" <MikeN@lexingtonky.gov>; <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>; <marisa@utiliplan.com>
Subject: FW: Data Archiving/look up

Good afternoon, Bryan. Marisa and | had a quick meeting with Mike about data archiving and bringing
over the last §-7 years of customer history from KAWC. Mike does needs the information in the email
from him that follows. He has no idea of how much information there is and needs to make provisions for
its storage, etc. Is this information something that you can send to him or does he have to go out to
retrieve from the KAWC site? How do we proceed from here to get this accomplished as quickly as
possible?

Thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Divigion of Revenue
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

Yes....| will need to know everything about this....the data that we want/need to retain, the
format of the data, the amount of data per month and how we intend to use the data
internally.

If we need to schedule a meeting to go over this then please schedule one. Unless we can
address the above issues 50 that | can fully understand what this will take | will not be able to
develop a project and resource plan to implement this need. Without this info this need is not
going to be met.

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3
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Mike

]

i

| Michael J. Nugent

| Director of Computer Services

| Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
| 260 East Main Street

I Lexington, KY 40507

!
| Phone; 859.258.3730
jFax: 859.258.3399
|

From: marisa@utiliplan.com [mailto:marisa@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 09:41
To: Mike Nugent

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: Data Archiving/look up

Hi Mike,

Page 2 of 2

Just wanted to touch base with you on the data archiving and history lookup. Do you need anything on my end for that?

Thanks
Marisa

04/29/2013
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent:  Thursday, August 02, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Mike Nugent; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliptan.com
Subject: FW; Data Archivingfiook up

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

Thank yout

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
internally,

If we need to schedule a meeting to go over this then please schedule one. Unless we can
address the above issues so that | can fully understand what this will take | will not be able to
develop a project and resource plan to implement this need. Without this info this need is not
going to be met.

Mike

|

| Michaei J. Nugent

| Director of Computer Services

| Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
| 200 East Main Street

| Lexington, KY 40507

I

| Phone: 859.2568.3730

| Fax: 859.258.3366

From: marisa@utiliplan.com [mailto:marisa@utiliplan.com]

04/29/2013 R et a0r



Page 2 of 2

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 09:41
To: Mike Nugent

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: Data Archiving/iook up

Hi Mike,
Just wanted to touch base with you on the data archiving and history lookup. Do you need anything on my end for that?

Thanks
Marisa

04/29/2013 R o ot a0r



Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, Augusi 01, 2012 5:40 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Attachments: Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012 GCWW Parallel Test.doc

Usage Data
rocessing Dates fo
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
next Tax Exempt file we will need from you end of business on August 3lst.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message----—-—

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

Sounds good Bryan, no problems .,., look forward to talking to you at 2PM {on John's
bridge).

Thanks much.
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerl@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com

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

LR R R R R R R s
Bryan Siler
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Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerfamwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>

Co: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan”
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan"
<marisa@utiliplan.,com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>,
<Douglas.Brock@amwater.com>

Date: 08/01/2012 10:33 AM

Subject: RE: Ceocuntered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Bryan - We missed yocu at our 10AM conference ... may be the typo in my bridge information
caused the confuslion (I sent a corrected email after few
minutes) ... my apologies.

However, if you are available for 10-15 minute anytime this morning, that will be very
helpful to start with parallel test planning & preparation on our side.

We really need to know from you when you can run the 'closing package' and the first
consumption, street index and payments files - so that Eileen & Matt can prepare
accordingly.

If you are not available at all this morning, we still need to talk at 2PM {on John's
standing bridge).

Please let us know

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message--—-——-

From: Bryan.SilerfRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerBamwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:;10 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Douglas.Brockfamwater.com

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

Fhhkhh kb hkhkhkhkkk hdokhdkhkokddkdkdhdkdoodk ok dok ok hwkkk bk ko ok
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky BAmerican Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

B59-268-6350 Qffice

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerfRamwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: "Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Bryan Siler @
Amwater™ <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
@ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @
2
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UtiliPlan"™ <marisa@utiliplan.ccom>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiestl@gcww.cincinnati-oh,gov>

Date: 08/01/2012 07:58 AM
Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live
Transition

FYI - Call with Bryan rescheduled at 10 AM Eastern today.

Thanks.

Sandip.

From: Basu\, Sandip [mailto:Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
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
513.352.6151 Pass code 6226144

Sandip.
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Janet Graham_

S ]
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: - Wednesday, August 01, 2012 2:58 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Basu, Sandip; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Usage Data on 9/28/2012 and 12/28/2012.

Attachments: Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012.doc

Usage Data
rocessing Dates fo

Candice,

Does the LFUCG want to have usage data on these dates or wait until after the weekend for
the month end usage data files. I thought Bill originally wanted a special run of usage
data but later said the schedule is okay as it stands.

Thanks.

{See attached file: Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012.doc)

khkhkkhkhkhhkdhkhhkdkbhhbhdhhhkddhhkdhhbhdrhhkhhkkdrhkdthhdt
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

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger, Wiest, Gary; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com;
John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPtan; Ruehl, Matt, Nam, Eileen

Subject; RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Sounds good Bryan, no problems ... look forward to talking to you at 2PM (on John's

bridge) .

Thanks much.
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]}

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Colefamwater.com; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Countered:; LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Sandip,

I apologize for the mix ups with the reschedules. 1T am planning to be on the call at
2:00pm. I hope to have all the right answers at that point.

khhkhkdhkhhkdhhhhhhhdhhhbhkdhdhkhddddhhhkrihddhkkdkhdsk

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

To: <Bryan.SilerBamwater.com>, <Rachel.CcleRanwater.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan"
<marisafutiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>,
<bouglas.Brockfamwater.com>

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

We really need to know from you when you can run the 'eclosing package' and the first

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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [(mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:10 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Due to our new system going live today and it also being month end I do not think we will
be able to run the requested reports off cycle. I just wanted to give you a heads up so
we can be prepared at 10:00,

‘k*******************************************

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268~-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From; "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>

To: "Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen"” <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Bryan Siler @
Amwater"™ <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

Cec: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
@ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @
UtiliPlan™ <marisaButiliplan.com>, "Wiest, Gary”
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 08/01/2012 07:58 BM
Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live
Transition

FYI - Call with Bryan rescheduled at 10 AM Eastern today.

Thanks.
Sandip.

From: Basu\, Sandip [mailto:Sandip.Basu@chw.cincinnatiwoh.gov]
Sent: Tue 7/31/2012 4:44 PM

To: Basu, Sandip; Basu, Sandip

Subject: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Bryan -~ As per our discussion today. Thanks for taking this time!

<<Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012 GCWW Parallel .doc>>
513.,352.6151 Pass code 6226144%

Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 12:13 PM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com;
John Hoggard @ UtiiPlan; Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

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

hhkhhkhkddhkh kb bk hdkhkddhhhhkdhhhkddhdkdhdhhdhhkhdhdkrrr

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
B59-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerfRamwater,com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.S8ilerfamwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@Ramwater.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan”
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan™
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>,
<Douglas.Brock@amwater.com>

Date: 0B/01/2012 10:33 AM

Subject: RE: Cecuntered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Bryan - We missed you at our 10AM conference ... may be the type in my bridge information
caused the confusion (I sent a corrected email after few
minutes) ..., my apologies.

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

If you are not available at all this morning, we still need to talk at 2BM (on John's
standing bridge).

Please let us know

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@R@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:10 aM

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

khkkhkkhkhkhkdkdhhhhkhkhhhhkddrdkkdhhhkhrrhdohhhhdihdk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@Qamwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip™ <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: "Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcoww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Bryan Siler @
Amwater" <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeiningflexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
@ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiiiplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @
UtiliPlan™ <marisa@utiliplan.cem>, "Wiest, Gary"
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 10:33 AM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary, Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Go Live Transition

Bryan - We missed you at our 10AM conference ... may be the typo in my bridge information

caused the confusion (I sent a corrected email after few minutes) ... my apoleogies.

However, if yocu are available for 10-15 minute anytime this morning, that will be very
helpful to start with parallel test planning & preparation on our side.

We really need to know from you when you can run the 'closing package' and the first
consumption, street index and payments files - so that Eileen & Matt can prepare
accordingly,

If you are not available at all this morning, we still need to talk at 2PM {on John's
standing bridge).

Please let us know ...

Thank vyou,
Sandip.

————— Original Message~----

From: Bryan.Silerflamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:10 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Fileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles
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

hokdkkkokdedk ko dhhkokkkkokhk ok hkokdkkk kb deokook ok okok koo ok ke ok ok ok ok

Bryan Siler

Field Operaticns Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 QOffice
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: "Ruehl, Matt"” <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen” <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Bryan Siler @
Amwater" <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
@ UtilPlan™ <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles @
UtiliPlan" <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiestl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 08/01/2012 07:58 AM

Subject: RE: Countered: LFUCG Parallel Test & GCWW Geo Live Transition

FYI - Call with Bryan rescheduled at 10 AM Eastern today.

Thanks.
Sandip.
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From: Basu\, Sandip [mailto:Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati—oh.gov]
Sent: Tue 7/31/2012 4:44 BM

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
313.352.6151 Pass code 6226144#

Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:10 AM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov _

Ce: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Douglas.Brock@amwater.com; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Rueh!, Matt; Nam, Eileen

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

khdkhkhkhhkhkhkkdkhdkdhhhhkhdhdbhhbhrhhkdhhhrrhkdhhkdhrdrrh
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
Amwater" <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Ce: "Deininger, Candice” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
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

Bryan ~ As per our discussion today. Thanks for taking this time!

<<Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012 GCWW Parallel .doc>>
513.352.6151 Pass code 6226144

Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 9:33 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Ce: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: Re: Previously Unsewered Premises; June 2012 Sewer Tap-On List

These have been completed.

Fhkdkdkhhkkhkhkhhkhkdkhkdkdrhhbhkbrihhhhkrrdhrhdhrdrrdhd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
B59-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerfamwater,com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: <Rachel.,Cole@amwater.com>

Date: 07/26/2012 03:40 PM

Subject: Previously Unsewered Premises; June 2012 Sewer Tap-On List

Good afternoon, Bryan. My staff has completed a review of previously submitted LFUCG
sewer tap-on lists looking specifically for those locations that had a KIA grant
associated with it, These locations were located in unsewered pockets of the city; but

with the assistance provided by KIA grants, they have been successfully hooked onto the
sanitary sewer systenm.

I have attached a file containing a list of those locations that have not yet been goded
for sewer. I'm also attaching a copy of June's tap-on list; any location on that llSF
with KIA grant funding have been incorporated as part of the list I'm sending you. Kindly
let me know if you have any questions. We appreciate your assistance in getting these
accounts coded -~ thank you and have a good day!

Candice

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeiningllexingtonky.gov

[attachment "Previously Unswered Premises.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
[attachment "JUNE 2012 TAP-ON LIST.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 9:30 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: Fw: Previously Unsewered Premises; June 2012 Sewer Tap-On List

Attachments: Previously Unswered Premises.xls; LFUCG xlIs; Previously Unswered Premises.x!s; JUNE

2012 TAP-ON LIST.xls

Previously LFUCG.xls (6 KB) Previously JUNE 2012
iswered Premises.: 1swered Premises.AP-ON LIST.xls {6 k

FYI- Thanks.

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC on 07/30/2012 09:29 AM -----

Deidra S
Hayden/KAWC/BRWWSC
To
07/27/2012 03:29 Rachel Cole/KBWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM cc

Subject
Re: Fw: Previously Unsewered
Premises; June 2012 Sewer Tap-On
List (Document link: Rachel Cole)

This has been completed

(See attached file: Previously Unswered Premises.xls) (See attached file:
LFUCG.x1s)

Thanks

Deidra S Hayden
Operations Clerk
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Rd.
Lexington, KY 40502
Office 859-268-6303

Fax 859-268-6315
Deidra.Haydenfamwater.com

Rachel
Cole/KAWC/AWWSC
To
07/26/2012 04:37 Deidra § Hayden/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
PM cC

Subiject
Fw: Previously Unsewered Premises;
June 2012 Sewer Tap-0On List
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Deidra,

Is this something you can update? (on OT if necessary)
*************************************************
Rachel 8. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Fleld Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Cffice

Email: rachel,coleRamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC on 07/26/2012 04:36 PM -~-——-

Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC
To
07/26/2012 04:14 Rachel Cole/KRWC/AWWSCQRAWW
PM cc
Subject

Fw: Previously Unsewered Premises;
June 2012 Sewer Tap-On List

Rachel,

Can you have these set up for sewer. This will likely be our last list to process. Let's
let Candice know when they have been processed.

Thanks.

********************************************
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 07/26/2012 04:12 PM -———-

From: "Candice Deininger” <cdeiningRlexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cec: <Rachel.Cole@amwater. com>

bPate: 07/26/2012 03:40 M

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
sanitary sewer system.

I have attached a file containing a list of those locations that have not yet been coded
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for sewer. I'm also attaching a copy of June's tap-on list; any location on that lis?
with KIA grant funding have been incorporated as part of the list I'm sendlng.you. Kindly
let me know if you have any questions. We appreciate your assistance in getting these

accounts coded — thank you and have a good day!
Candice

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

{See attached file: Previously Unswered Premises.xls) (See attached file:
JUNE 2012 TAP-ON LIST.xls)
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent; Monday, July 30, 2012 9:25 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Sheila Powell
Subject: Re: 30% Discount Coding

Attachments: pic17004.qif

pic17004.gif (6
KB)

Candice,
I tock care of these.

Thanks.

(Embedded image moved to file: picl7004.gif)

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

To: <Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com>

cc: "Sheila Powell"™ <sheilap@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 07/30/2012 08:56 AM

Subject: 30% Discount Coding

Good morning, Bryan. Attached is the latest file from Adult Services listing the names of
clients whose accounts need to be coded to receive the 30% discount. Kindly contact
Sheila if you have any questions. Thank you and have a good day!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

fattachment "Friday July 27 2012.xls" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

M L L
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 8:18 AM
To: Mike Smith
Cc: Candice Deininger; Sheila Long
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic14518.gif; pic08399.jpgy
Frs o)
picl4518.gif (6  pic08399.jpg (2
KB} KB)

These were processed with no errors.

{Embedded image moved to file: picld518.gif)

kkkhkdhhkhdhhkhhdhkhhhhkhhhhhkhhdhkhhkdrhbbbrhrhbhrhhkitd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Mike Smith"™ <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<slong@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/30/2012 08:13 AM

Subject: weekly file

The weekly file is attached.
Thank youl

Michael S. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager
Cell Phone Administrator

"Sheila Long"

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street -

859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

{Embedded image moved to file: pic08399.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

[attachment "HERCO0730.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)

Lexington, KY
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Janet Graham

. L
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 8:44 AM
To: Robert Bowman
Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File
Absolutely.
hkkdkhkdhdhkhhkhkhkhkhbhhhbhdhbhhkhkdthhkdhhohhkdhhthhkdhhdk
Bryan Siler
Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com
From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
Cct "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard"

<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
Date: 07/24/2012 03:52 FM
Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Will August 24th work OK for you?
Robert

————— Original Message—--—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:50 PM

To: Robert Bowman

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard: Basu, Sandip

Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Anytime prior to the 29th.

Fhkhkkddkrrdhhrhhhhhdrhdbhhkhhhkrhhddhkkhkkhkkhhkhdhd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky Bmerican Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>
Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Basu, Sandip”

<Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard”
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 07/24/2012 03:46 PM

Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,

What's the last day that we can send a billing file?

Robert
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————— Original Message—-——---

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Robert Bowman

Cc: Candice Deininger; Basu, Sandip; John Hoggard

Subject: Re: WQMFee Billing File

Candice,

Is this the last update we will be running? We would not be able to run it as usual at
the end of August. It would need to be earliier in the month.

Ik kA hkhkkkkhhbhhhkhhkhdkk ok kkhkkhkdhdhhkhhhitkdsd
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

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 07/24/2012 12:38 PM

Subject: WQMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,
The August billing file is attached.
Thanks, Robert

Robert Bowman
Database Administrator
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Office: 859.425.2456
Email: RBowmanZR@LexingtonKY.gov
[attachment "August2012.csv" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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Janet Graham

-

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 4:39 PM

To: sandip. basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Cossins, Faye;
John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Menkhaus, Mark; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Sandip,

I plan on being on the call.
*************************************************
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colelamwater.com

Ph: 859%-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip”
<Sandip.Basulgcww

.cincinnati-oh.go To
> <Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com>,

<Rachel.Cclefamwater.com>
07/24/2012 03:33 ce
PM "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"

<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisal@utiliplan.com>, "Deininger,
Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen™
<Eileen.Namlgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
; "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati~-oh.gov>
; "Menkhaus, Mark"
<Mark.Menkhaus@gcww.cincinnati-oh.qg
ov>, "Cossins, Faye"
<Faye.Cossins@gcww.cincinnati-oh.go
v>, "Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG"
<billo@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject
RE: GCWW: Parallel Test &
Conversion/Post Go Live Data File
Questions

Bryan & Rachel — Can you please confirm your availability tomorrow’s for this call?

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:34 EM

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 44 of 397



To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'

Cc: "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan'; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen;
Ruehl, Matt; Wiest, Gary; Menkhaus, Mark; Cossins, Faye; 'Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG'

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Bryan — My apologies, I have missed another request. Below is the question:

How does KAWC handle bankruptcies and receiverships? Can you have someone who can explain
this process because understanding how KAWC handles these will give GCWW a better idea of
what GCWW will need to do to match the customer name and mailing address while still
making sure the bills are going to the right places.

Thank you,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:30 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’

Cc: 'John Hoggard @ UtilPlan'; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen;
Ruehl, Matt; Wiest, Gary:; Menkhaus, Mark; 'Bill ¢'Mara @ LFUCG'; Cossins, Faye

Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Importance: High

Bryan & Rachel — Requesting for a follow up conversation this Wednesday 2PM Eastern ..
Please confirm. Conference bridge — as provided by John Hoggard earlier.

Here are the guestions/items we need your assistance with:

1. Conversion Data files: Bryan is following up to find out
what day’s data will be on Aug 31st file? Does that include Friday’s
billing data? GCWW expects to include Friday 8/31 data — even if it
means a later point in time of receipt by GCWW.

2. Month end data files (post Go Live): What does a month end
file contains? Whether it’s a Friday or not, does it contain up to
the day before? Then, the first working day of every month, doe it
contact for the previous one day’s werth of data? Please confirm -
because GCWW cannot handle duplicate receipt of any day’s data.

3. Parallel Test: You asked whether the locked in test KAWC
database for test closing packages will have to be re-run with next
day’s billing. The answer is No — you do not have to. We believe we
can do enough parallel test with a locked in KAWC database, as GCWW
will use the consumption figures from that database to GCWW's

Customer’s Suite. The 8/16 & 6/23 are still good with GCWW for these
two rounds of parallel test.

Let’s discuss these items for clarifications on both side on Wednesday's call, If you have
questions prior to the call, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you much,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:20 BAM

To: Bryan.SilerGamwater.com

Ce: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Thanks Bryan ... we appreciate all your support here.

Actually, we meant Tax Exempt file (that Rachel was preparing for Eileen).

Sorry about that! Please let us know ... we look forward to talking to you later today ...
Thank you.
Sandip.

2
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com)

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 10:02 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Bileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Sandip,

The Stop Penalty files are on the OBM, correct? They are posted at the end of each month.
Currently, the latest files are dated 6/30/12.

Are those what you need?

I will let our IT folks to let us know of anything like that in the future.
I apoleogize for any additional work it created.

e i T S g U AR 12 o ST e

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
Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen™

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.ColeRamwater.com>
Date: 07/18/2012 09:32 AM
Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan ~ We also need Penalty Exempt data file before 8/15, please.
Preferably by 8/10.

S0 you know - because of the fix, you described below, unknown to Eileen, she had to
research many, many of these errors one at a time on QAM.
Painful & time consuming. Not a happy situation ... not knowing of the fix.

I reguest you & Rachel to communicate any such future corrections to GCWW team right away.
We appreciate that.

Thanks you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 9:19 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater,com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - Good to know the fix. Eileen will have to test the data once available. Thanks.

Support: Technical issues - in case of data issues, access to the data, OAM access, etc.
Can we have access to you/Rachel so that in case of any issues/emergency, you can get in

touch with a right resource. This is Go Live cut over and we have to cover any emergency
situation.

Question: We need test closing package run on 8/16 & 8/23 - for mock Go Live/parallel
tests. Can you run these two test closing package for us on these two dates?
3
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We shall talk more on today's 2PM call.

Thank vyou,
Sandip.

From:; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 9:04 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary:; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;:
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com

Subject: Re: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Sandip,
I just got this response:

A fix went in on 6/12/2012 for the query that creates the active accounts with balances
report. A problem was found with getting all accounts. We just ran another run of data
and the premises referenced are in the csv file report. I will send you a new set of
files. All data that has been sent is from the production environment, not test data.

I will put these new files on the FTP server for you today.

The final closing package will be created on August 31, 2012, As soon as the processes
are complete I will copy the closing files to the FTP server.
Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afterncon on August 31, 2012.

What type of support might be needed?

hhdhkhkhhkhhkhhhhhkhkhkbhh bk ke hkhkkdhhkkdhkdohkkdh bk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh,gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Fileen”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 07/17/2012 06:27 PM

Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan & Rachel -

We wanted to discuss the following with you tomorrow., Sorry, it almost slipped another day
before I could pass this on to you, look forward to talking to you Wed 2PM Eastern.

1. Question: Whether data we [GCWW] received on 5/29 from
production as of May 29th? It seems like some of active accounts
were not included in the file we received on May 29th. After I
[Eileen] loaded accounts from Active/Inactive Account list files to
IC3, I [Eileen] ran the quick interface process to process
Udusg/Udrdg/UdActChg/UdPrmChg file from 6/7. The process identified
over 2,000 accounts to be created, which seems to be a very large
number. I [Eileen] reviewed some of accounts in Q&aM, they are
currently active accounts but not included in Active Account file
received. The example premises are 120097001, 120090798, 120137588,

4
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120005160 (This premises has landlord account). If the data was not
from production, then it explains the discrepancy. However, that
leads another question ..

2. Are we [GCWW] receiving conversion data from production for
our parallel testing? I [Eileen] was planning to process production
Usage file after conversion then compare charges against OAM CBT
file.

3. Go Live Logistics — timing of data handover, support
personnel contact information, help with any issues/guestions.

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

- . e
From: Robert Bowman [rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Will August 24th work OK for you?

Robert

————— Original Message--—--—-—

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:50 PM

To: Robert Bowman

Ce: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip

Subject: RE: WOMFee Billing File

Anytime prior to the 29th.

hkdkhkdkdhhbkdthhkhhkhkhhkhkkhhhhddhhhbhdhhdhhhhhkdkkddksk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov:>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basul@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard®
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 07/24/2012 03:46 PM

Subject: RE: WOMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,

What's the last day that we can send a billing file?

Robert

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com]
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
the end of August. It would need to be earlier in the month.

R R I g e g S VR g A S Y L AR

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
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859-266-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtenky.gov>
Date: 07/24/2012 12:38 PM

Subject: WOMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,
The August billing file is attached.
Thanks, Robert

Robert Bowman
Database Administrator
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Office: 859.425.2456
Email: RBowman2@LexingtonKY.gov
[attachment "Augqust2012.csv” deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 50 of 397



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Robert Bowman ;

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Anytime prior to the 29th,

khkdkdhhkdhdhhhhhhhdhdddhhkddbdhhkhk bk dkdkdkkhkhhhkhdkdddk ki
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

853-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerfamwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan. com>

Date: 07/24/2012 03:46 PM

Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,

What's the last day that we can send a billing file?

Robert

————— Original Message—-----

From: Bryan.Siler@Qamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Robert Bowman

Cc: Candice Deininger; Basu, $Sandip; John Hoggard

Subject: Re: WQMFee Billing File

Candice,

ITs this the last update we will be running? We would not be able to run it as usual at
the end of August. It would need to be earlier in the month.

e ke ke ok ok ok ok e ok ke ok ok ok e ke ok ok ke e ke ke ok ke ok sk de ke ke ok ok ok e ke b ok ok e ke

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.govs>

To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

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
Email: RBowmanZ2@LexingtonKY.gov
[attachment "August2012.csv™ deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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Janet Graham

. — ]
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:49 PM
To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary, Cossins, _Faye;
John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Menkhaus, Mark, Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Yes, I am available.

M R R R R R g N S T

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From:; "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.ColeBamwater.com>

Cc: "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Deininger, Candice”
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Menkhaus, Mark"
<Mark.Menkhaus@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Cossins, Faye"
<Faye.Cossins@gcww.cincinnati-och,gov>, "Bill ©O'Mara @ LFUCG"
<pbillo@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/24/2012 03:33 PM

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File
Questions

Bryan & Rachel — Can you please confirm your availability tomorrow’s for this call?

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:34 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'

Cc: 'John Hoggard @ UtilPlan'; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen;
Ruehl, Matt: Wiest, Gary; Menkhaus, Mark; Cossins, Faye; 'Bill 0O'Mara @ LFUCGT

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Bryan — My apologies, I have missed another request. Below is the guestion:

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
Ruehl, Matt; Wiest, Gary:; Menkhaus, Mark; 'Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG'; Cossins, Faye

5
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Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions
Importance: High

Bryan & Rachel = Requesting for a follow up conversation this Wednesday 2PM Eastern ..
Please confirm. Conference bridge — as provided by John Hoggard earlier.

Here are the gquestions/items we need your assistance with:

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

2, Month end data files (pest Go Live): What does a month end
file contains? Whether it’s a Friday or not, does it contain up to
the day before? Then, the first working day of every month, doe it
contact for the previous one day’'s worth of data? Please confirm —
because GCWW cannot handle duplicate receipt of any day’'s data.

3. Parallel Test: You asked whether the locked in test KAWC
database for test closing packages will have to be re-run with next
day’'s billing. The answer is No — you do not have to. We believe we
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

Let's discuss these items for clarifications on both side on Wednesday’s call. If you have
questions prior to the call, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you much,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:20 AM

To: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.ColefRamwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questiocns

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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]

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

The Stop Penalty files are on the OAM, correct? They are posted at the end of each month.
Currently, the latest files are dated 6/30/12.

Are those what you need?

I will let our IT folks to let us know of anything like that in the future.
I apolegize for any additional work it created.

Fhhkhkhddkkhhkhhdhdhhhhkddhbhbhdhhdhkdrdhkhdrhhhbhkhkhkx
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

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>
To: <Bryan.Silerlamwater,com>
Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen”

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati~oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiestlgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.Cole@Ramwater.com>
Date: 07/18/2012 09:32 AM
Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - We alsc need Penalty Exempt data file before 8/15, please.
Preferably by 8/10.

So you know - because of the fix, you described below, unknown to Eileen, she had to
research many, many of these errors one at a time on OAM.
Painful & time consuming. Not a happy situation ... not knowing of the fix.

I request you & Rachel to communicate any such future corrections to GCWW team right away.
We appreciate that.

Thanks you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 9:19 &M

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan:
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com

Subject: RE:; GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - Good teo know the fix. Fileen will have to test the data once available. Thanks.

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

Subject: Re: GCWW; Parallel Test Questions

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

The final closing package will be created on August 31, 2012. As soon as the processes
are complete I will copy the closing files to the FTP server.
Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afternoon on August 31, 2012.

What type of support might be needed?

R R T R . 1

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

To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan™ <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Rushl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 07/17/2012 06:27 PM

Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan & Rachel -

We wanted to discuss the following with you tomorrow. Sorry, it almost slipped another day
before I could pass this on to you, look forward to talking to you Wed 2PM Eastern.

1. Question: Whether data we [GCWW) received on 5/29 from
production as of May 29th? It seems like some of active accounts
were not included in the file we received on May 29th. After I
[Eileen] loaded accounts from Active/Inactive Account list files to
IC5, I [Eileen] ran the quick interface process to process
Udusg/Udrdg/UdActChyg/UdPrmChg file from 6/7. The process identified
over 2,000 accounts to be created, which seems to be a very large
number, I [Eileen] reviewed some of accounts in OAM, they are
currently active accounts but not included in Active Account file
received. The example premises are 120097001, 120090798, 120137588,
120005160 (This premises has landlord account). If the data was not
from preduction, then it explains the discrepancy. However, that
leads another question ..

2. Are we [GCWW] receiving conversion data froem production for
our parallel testing? I [Eileen] was planning to process production
Usage file after conversion then compare charges against OAM CBT
file.

3. Go Live Logistics — timing of data handover, support
personnel contact information, help with any issues/questions.

Thank you,
Sandip.
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From: Robert Bowman [rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Ce: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: WQMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,

What's the last day that we can send a billing file?

Robert

————— Original Message---—--

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

hhkhkkkhkhkd kb bk bk hhhkhddddkhkhkdkhhhkdrrhkobdhh kA hrrw
Bryan Siler

Field Cperations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

B59-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan, Siler@amwater.com>

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
Email: RBowman2Z@LexingtonKY.gov
fattachment "August2012.csv" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Cossins, Faye; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;

marisa@utiliplan.com; Rueh!, Matt, Menkhaus, Mark; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: GCWW:. Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions
Importance: High
Bryan & Rachel - Can you please confirm your availability tomorrow’s for this call?

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:34 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’
Cc: "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan'; 'marisa@utiliplan.com’; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt;
Wiest, Gary; Menkhaus, Mark; Cossins, Faye; 'Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG'

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Bryan — My apologies, | have missed another request. Below is the question:

How does KAWC handle bankruptcies and receiverships? Can you have someone who can explain this
process because understanding how KAWC handles these will give GCWW a better idea of what GCWW
will need to do to match the customer name and mailing address while still making sure the bills are
going to the right places.

Thank you,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:30 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'

Cc: John Hoggard @ UtilPlan'; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt;
Wiest, Gary; Menkhaus, Mark; 'Bill O'Mara @ LFUCG'; Cossins, Faye

Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions

Importance: High

Bryan & Rachel ~ Requesting for a follow up conversation this Wednesday 2PM Eastern ... Please
confirm. Conference bridge — as provided by John Hoggard earlier.

Here are the questions/items we need your assistance with:

1. Conversion Data files: Bryan is following up to find out what day’s data will be on Aug 315 file?
Does that include Friday’s billing data? GCWW expects to include Friday 8/31 data — even if it
means g later point in time of receipt by GCWW.

2. Month end data files (post Go Live): What does a month end file contains? Whether it’s a
Friday or not, does it contain up to the day before? Then, the first working day of every month,
doe it contact for the previous one day’s worth of data? Please confirm — because GCWW
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RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions Page 2 of 5

cannot handie duplicate receipt of any day’s data.

3. Parallel Test: You asked whether the locked in test KAWC database for test closing packages will have
to be re-run with next day’s billing. The answer is No — you do not have to. We believe we can do
enough parallel test with a locked in KAWC database, as GCWW will use the consumption figures from
that database to GCWW'’s Customer's Suite. The 8/16 & 6/23 are still good with GCWW for these two
rounds of parallel test.

Let’s discuss these items for clarifications on both side on Wednesday’s call. If you have questions prior to the
cali, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you much,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:20 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Ce: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rueht, Matt;
Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

‘Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Thanks Bryan ... we appreciate all your support here.

Actually, we meant Tax Exempt file (that Rachel was preparing for Eileen). Somy about that! Please let us
know ... we lock forward to talking to you fater today ...

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 10:02 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt;
Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Sandip,

The Stop Penalty files are on the OAM, correct? They are posted at the end
of each month. Currently, the latest files are dated 6/30/12.

Are those what you need?

[ will let our IT folks to let us know of anything like that in the future.
[ apologize for any additional work it created.

e o ook ok ok o o o e ok o ok ook o o 3 OKOR ok stk ok ook ok ok ok o K ok ok ok ok

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
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RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww .cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Ce: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@]lexingtonky.gov>>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

Date: 07/18/2012 09:32 AM

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - We also need Penalty Exempt data file before 8/15, please.
Preferably by 8/10.

So you know - because of the fix, you described below, unknown to Eileen,
she had to research many, many of these errors one at a time on QAM. .
Painful & time consuming. Not a happy situation ... not knowing of the fix.

I request you & Rachel to communicate any such future corrections to GCWW
team right away. We appreciate that.

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

Bryan - Good to know the fix. Eileen will have to test the data once
available. Thanks.

Support: Technical issues - in case of data issues, access to the data, OAM
access, etc. Can we have access to you/Rachel so that in case of any
issues/emergency, you can get in touch with a right resource. This is Go
Live cut over and we have to cover any emergency situation.

Question: We need test closing package run on 8/16 & 8/23 - for mock Go
Live/parailel tests. Can you run these two test closing package for us on
these two dates?

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
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel. Cole@amwater.com

Subject: Re: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

04/29/2013
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RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Sandip,
I just got this response:

A fix went in on 6/12/2012 for the query that creates the active accounts
with balances report. A problem was found with getting all accounts. We
just ran another run of data and the premises referenced are in the csv

file report. I will send you a new set of files. All data that has been

sent is from the production environment, not test data.

1 will put these new files on the FTP server for you today.

The final closing package will be created on August 31, 2012. As soon as
the processes are complete 1 will copy the closing files to the FTP server.

Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afternocon on August 31,
2012.

What type of support might be needed?

e ok 3 o ok ok obe ok ool o o ok o o ok ok ok o ol kol o ook ol o ok ok o sk ok ok o o ok ke e e o

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww cincinnati-oh.gov>

To:  <Bryan Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Ce: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@geww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 07/17/2012 06:27 PM

Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test Questicns

Bryan & Rachel —

We wanted to discuss the following with you tomorrow, Sorry, it almost
slipped another day before I could pass this on to you, look forward to
talking to you Wed 2PM Eastern.

1. Question: Whether data we [GCWW] received on 5/29 from
production as of May 29th? It seems like some of active accounts

were not included in the file we received on May 29th. After |

[Eileen] loaded accounts from Active/Inactive Account list files to

ICS, T [Eileen] ran the quick interface process to process
Udusg/Udrdg/UdActChg/UdPrmChg file from 6/7. The process identified

04/29/2013
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RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions Page 5 of 5

over 2,000 accounts to be created, which seems to be a very large
number, I {Eileen] reviewed some of accounts in OAM, they are
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
leads another question ...

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE:; Premise 120131429

Hello - the current customer hasn't been there very long - just glad the meter will be
changed out so it will bill in the future. Thanks again to both of you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message--=--=-

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 7:28 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Rachel.ColeRamwater.com

Subject: Re: Premise 120131429

Candice,

We found this meter stuck and are looking into back billing usage.

Fhhkh bk bk kdhk kb hhdhdh bbb hrh kbbb hdhkhkhkdbhrhhkehikk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky BAmerican Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Qffice

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <bryan.siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>
Date: 07/16/2012 11:26 AM
Subject: Premise 120131429

Good morning. Would one of you kindly look at this account, please? It appears that it
has billed zero consumption for over a year . . . . thank you!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:09 PM

To: Robert Bowman,; Hilori Morgan

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: FW: WQMFee Billing File

Hi, Robert - kindly see Bryan's email below .

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUOCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message---—-—

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Robert Bowman

Cc: Candice Deininger; Basu, Sandip; John Hoggard

Subject: Re: WQOMFee Billing File

Candice,

Is this the last update we will be running? We would not be able to run it as usual at
the end of August. It would need to be earlier in the month.

hhdhhkhkhhkhkhkhhkhhkdhdhhhdbhh b b hh kb kb ddhkdhkkhkhhk

Bryvan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268~6374 Fax
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
[attachment "August2012.csv" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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

Hode ok ok ok ek ke ok ke ok ok ke ok sk ke ke ok ek sk e ok ke ok ke ke ok ok ok ok e ke ke e ok ke ok ok ok ok

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water
2300 Richmond Roag
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268~-6350 Qffice
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cec: "Candice Deininger™ <ecdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 07/24/2012 12:38 PM

Subject: WOMFee Billing File

Hello Bryan,
The August billing file is attached.
Thanks, Robert

Robert Bowman
Datalkase Administrator
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Office: 859.425,2456
Email: RBowman2@LexingtonKY.gov
l[attachment "August2012.csv" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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R e
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

Fhhhkhkhhkddhkdhkhkdkdkdhkhbhdhhkhkddhkdbhrbhbhhkdhkhdhttt
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

B59~268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerfamwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger™ <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <bryan.siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Colefamwater,com>
Pate: 07/16/2012 11:26 BM
Subject: Premise 120131429

Good morning. Would one of you kindly lock at this account, please? It appears that it
has billed zero consumption for over a year . . . . thank you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 Fast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov}

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:30 PM
To: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Cossins, Faye; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;

marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Menkhaus, Mark; Nam, Eileen
- Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test & Conversion/Post Go Live Data File Questions
Importance: High

Bryan & Rachel — Requesting for a follow up conversation this Wednesday 2PM Eastern ... Please
confirm. Conference bridge ~ as provided by John Hoggard earlier.

Here are the questions/items we need your assistance with:

1. Conversion Data files: Bryan is following up to find out what day’s data will be on Aug 31 file?
Does that include Friday’s billing data? GCWW expects to include Friday 8/31 data — even if it
means a later paint in time of receipt by GCWW.

2. Month end data files (post Go Live): What does a month end file contains? Whether it’s a
Friday or not, does it contain up to the day before? Then, the first working day of every month,
doe it contact for the previous one day’s worth of data? Please confirm ~ because GCWW
cannot handle duplicate receipt of any day’s data.

3. Parallel Test: You asked whether the locked in test KAWC database for test closing packages
will have to be re-run with next day’s billing. The answer is No —you do not have to. We believe
we can do enough parallel test with a locked in KAWC database, as GCWW will use the
consumption figures from that database to GCWW's Customer’s Suite. The 8/16 & 6/23 are still
good with GCWW for these two rounds of parallel test.

Let’s discuss these items for clarifications on both side on Wednesday’s call. If you have questions prior
to the cal, please do not hesitate to let me knaw.

Thank you much,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:20 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utitiplan.com;
Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Thanks Bryan ... we appreciate all your support here.

Actually, we meant Tax Exempt file (that Rachel was preparing for Eileen}. Sorry about that! Please let
us know ... we look forward to talking to you later today ...

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

Subject: RE: GCWW: Paralle| Test Questions

Sandip,

The Stop Penalty files are on the OAM, correct? They are posted at the end
of each month. Currently, the latest files are dated 6/30/12.

Are those what you need?

I will et our IT folks to let us know of anything like that in the future.
I apologize for any additional work it created.

**tt**********#**************************#**

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmoend Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax

bryan siler@amwater.com

From: “Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To:  <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cec:  "Deininger, Candice” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Fileen"
<Eileen Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary. Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

Date: 07/18/2012 09:32 AM

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - We also need Penalty Exempt data file before 8/1 5, please.
Preferably by 8/10.

So you know - because of the fix, you described below, unknown to Eileen,
she had to research many, many of these errors one at a time on OAM.
Painful & time consuming. Not a happy situation ... not knowing of the fix.

I request you & Rachel to communicate any such future corrections to GCWW
team right away. We appreciate that,

Thanks you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 9:19 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Ce: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary, John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
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
Live/parallel tests. Can you run these two test closing package for us on
these two dates?

We shall talk more on today's 2PM call.

Thank you,
Sandip.

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan Siler@amwater.com])
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
[ just got this response:

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
the processes are complete [ will copy the closing files to the FTP server.
Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afternoon on August 31,
2012,

What type of support might be needed?

o sk o o ol ok o e e ok ol sl ol o o o ok sk e ke o e ke ol ok o ok ok o e o o ol o ok ok ok ok ok K
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

From: "Basu, Sandip” <Sandip.Basu@gcww cincinnati-oh.gov>

To:  <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com=>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cc:  "Deininger, Candice” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruchl@geww cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eilcen Nam@gceww cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary. Wiest@geww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 07/17/2012 06:27 PM

Subject: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan & Rachel —

We wanted to discuss the following with you tomorrow. Sorry, it almost
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
were not included in the file we received on May 29th. After
[Eileen] loaded accounts from Active/Inactive Account list files to
ICS, I [Eileen] ran the quick interface process to process

Udusg/Udrdg/UdActChg/UdPrmChg file from 6/7. The process identified

over 2,000 accounts to be created, which seems to be a very large
number. I [Eileen] reviewed some of accounts in OAM, they are
currently active accounts but not included in Active Account file

received. The example premises are 120097001, 120090798, 120137588,

120005160 (This premises has landlord account). 1f the data was not
from production, then it explains the discrepancy. However, that
leads another question ...

2. Are we {GCWW] receiving conversion data from production for
our paralle! testing? I [Eileen] was planning to process production
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
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 10:28 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Subject: Fw: LFUCG Updates Compilete
Candice,

I meant to copy you on this e-mail.

There are 14 premises without active accounts so we are unable to change them to
add/remove any discounts. We will keep checking to see if they become active again and
update them at that point. Tf they do not become active they will not be updated
correctly in our closing package we will be sending on 8/31/12.

hkdkkhhhkhdhkhkkhkhkkdrhhkhbhhkhhkhrrdhbbhrbrhbhbrdhbhhkhdord

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
8593-268-6350 Office
859~268-6374 PFax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BWWSC on 07/23/2012 10:26 AM -----

From: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To: William O'Mara <billollexingtonky.gov>

Cc: Douglas Brock/KAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
Date: 07/23/2012 10:23 AM

Subiject: LFUCG Updates Complete

Bill,

I just wanted to let you know that all of the discount premises have been reviewed and
corrected as needed. We also updated the entire list of premises that receive the
Landfill and Water Quality Management fees.

Thanks again for helping us get those lists.

As we continue to receive changes we will make sure they get updated right up until August
30th. We will then run the closing package on August 31lst as planned.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

dhhkhkhkdhbhbhkhhhbhhkkdhkdhhhbhbhkrhrdrbhdrbhrrrhhddbdhd

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
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Mike Smith
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic15338.gif, pic17342.jpg

picl5338gif (6 picl7342jpg (2

KE) KB)

These were processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: picl5338.gif)

R e 2 R R R )

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Ce: "Candice Deininger"” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 07/23/2012 07:58 AM

Subject: weekly file

The weekly file is attached.
Thank you!

Michael S. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

(Embedded image moved to file: picl734Z2.4pg)HDI CERTIFIED

[attachment "HERC0723.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

Lexington, KY
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Janet Graham

TR ZR
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Woednesday, July 18, 2012 3:49 PM o .
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Candice Deininger;, Robin

Adams; Mary.Money@amwater.com; Susan.Lee@amwater.com;
AW_-_MI_Requests/AWWSC@amwater.net; Al'Netta. Bennett@amwater.com

Subject: Managed Contract Billing

Attachments: LFUCG 0612 MI Request.doc; Sadieville 0612 MI Reguest.doc; pic05398.gif

& &
LFUCG 0612 M1 Sadieville 0612  pic05398.gif (6
Request.doc (6 K... MI Request.doc... KB)

Attached are the MI requests for the LFUCG and Sadieville monthly billings.

Please process and send the LFUCG .pdf file to Candice Deininger at the LFUCG and send the
Sadieville .pdf file to Cindy Foster at the City of Sadieville.

Thanks.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0612 MI Reguest.doc) (See attached file:

Sadieville 0612 MI Request.doc)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic05398.gif)

LR R AR ERE R R R R R R R R L LR
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Recad

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:46 PM _
To: Candice Deininger; James Hoskins; William O'Mara; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Stephen Mulligan; Takisha Walker@amwater.com; Lori Vahle;
Cecily Chan; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin Adams; Susan.Lee@amwater.com

Subject: June Reports
Attachments: LFUCG 0612 Report.xls

LFUCG 0612
Report.xls (6 KB)

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water guality management fee monthly reports for your
review, There were 10 residential and OPA accounts that were billed $66.76 in taxes.

These will be corrected,

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0612 Report.xls)

Fhkhdkhdhkdhdrhkdhdddhhbhhbdhhhhbhhhrhbhdhhhkd skt K
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

B59-268-6350 Office

859-268~6374 Fax

bryan,siler@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:45 PM _ '
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha. Walker@amwater.com: William O'Mara; Candice

Deininger; Deborah Gerardi; Stephen Mulligan; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Renee
Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin Adams; Lori Vahle; Susan.Lee@amwater.com
Subject: June Reports

Attachments: LFUCG 0612 Report.xis

6

L

LFUCG 0612
Report.xls {6 KB)

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review. There were 10 residential and OPA accounts that were billed $66.76 in taxes.
These will be corrected.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0612 Report.xls)

******************-A-'»\'************************
Bryan Siler :

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:08 PM
To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov ]
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: 2012 Usage Data Schedule
Attachments: Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012.doc

Usage Data
rocessing Dates fo
(See attached file: Usage Data Processing Dates for 2012.doc)

hhkkhkdhhhhdhhhhhhdhdhhhkhkddkhhk bk khhhrdkd ok kdkhkkdhhhh

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
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh,gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt”
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>

Date: 07/18/2012 10:22 AM

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions
Thanks Bryan ... we appreciate all your support here,

Actually, we meant Tax Exempt file (that Rachel was preparing for Eileen}.
Sorry about that! Please let us know ... we look forward to talking to you later today

Thank you,
Sandip.

From: Bryan,Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 10:02 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisafutiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Colefamwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Sandip,

The Stop Penalty files are on the 0AM, correct? They are posted at the end of each month.
Currently, the latest files are dated 6/30/12,

Are those what you need?

I will let our IT folks to let us know of anything like that in the future.
I apologize for any additional work it created.

R R R R R R b b R U TR IR g e
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Bryan 3Siler

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
Cc: "Deininger, Candice” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen™

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gecww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt™
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

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary:; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
narisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - Good to know the fix. Fileen will have to test the data once available. Thanks.

Support: Technical issues - in case of data issues, access to the data, OBM access, etg.
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

Tc: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisaButiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Colefamwater.com

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
files. BAll data that has been sent is from the production environment, not test data.

T will put these new files on the FTP server for you today.

The final closing package will be created on August 31, 2012. As soon as the processes
are complete I will copy the closing files to the FTP server.
Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afternoon on Augqust 31, 2012.

What type of support might be needed?

khkhkhhhhhhkhkhhkhdhhhhhbhkbhdbhhbhb bbb hwkhrhkdhdkkkhk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerRQamwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jheoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"”
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
were not included in the file we received on May 2%th. After I
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

. TR
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:03 AM
To: sandip.basu@geww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject; RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

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

kit dkokokddkokok ek ok ok ko kok ko do ok ke ok ok deok ok ok ok ok s ok ke ke ok ok ke ok ok ok ok

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

Cc: "Deininger, Candice” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-~oh.gov>, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.,Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

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
research many, many of these errors one at a time on OAM,
Painful & time consuming. Not a happy situation ... not knowing of the fix,

I request you & Rachel to communicate any such future corrections to GCWW team right away.
We appreciate that.

Thanks you.
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wed 7/18/2012 9:1% AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Colefamwater,com

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel Test Questions

Bryan - Good to know the fix. Eileen will have to test the data once available. Thanks.

Support: Technical issues - in case of data issues, access to the data, OBM access, etc.
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

I will put these new files on the FTP server for yvou today.

The final closing package will be created on August 31, 201i2. As soon as the processes
are complete I will copy the closing files to the FTP server.
Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afternoon on August 31, 2012.

What type of support might be needed?

Fhbkdhhkhdhhkhdkhk bk b bk hkkhhkhkkhdkk bk khhkkhdkkokdkdk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-26B-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.SilerR@amwater.com>, <Rachel.ColeRamwater.com>, "John
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
Page 80 of 397



over 2,000 accounts to be created, which seems to be a very large
number. I [(Eileen} reviewed some of accounts in OAM, they are
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
leads ancother question ..

2. Are we [GCWW] receiving conversion data from production for
our parallel testing? I [Eileen] was planning to process production
Usage file after conversion then compare charges against OAM CBT

file,
3. Go Live Leogistics — timing of data handover, support
personnel contact information, help with any issues/questions.
Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

“

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 9:05 AM

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

The firal closing package will be created on August 31, 2012. As soon as the processes
are complete I will copy the closing files to the FTP server.
Hopefully these will be complete by mid to late afternoon on August 31, 2012,

What type of support might be needed?

**'k**************‘k*************-}:***********-}r
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@Ramwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basul@gcww.cincinnati-oh. gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cc: "Deininger, Candice” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati—oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
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
production as of May 29th? It seems like some of active acceounts
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

2. Are we [GCWW] receiving conversion data from production fer
our parallel testing? I [Eileen] was planning to process production
Usage file after conversion then compare charges against OAM CBT
file.

3. Go Live Logistics — timing of data handover, support
personnel contact informaticn, help with any issues/questions.

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: WQMF File and Landfill File

I think we're good on this now. : )

Ahdhkrokdhdhdhhdhhhhkhhhkhhhhhrhbdbhkhbrhhrhhhbhdrhhrhkst
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859~-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 07/18/2012 09:01 AM

From: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan,Siler@amwater.com>
Date: 07/18/2012 08:54 BM _
Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

Ok so I was really confused - sorry - now I have it

And no, with the larger file done, you would not need to do the smaller one.

Thanks Bryan....again - sorry for the confusion.
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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailte:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 8:53 AM

To: Mike Smith

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

- Lexington, KY

You sent two files on 7/16. I processed the large file with 95,000+ premises.

Did T need to process the weekly file that was sent before the large file?

LA R R RS R EEE R R R EEEEEE R LR R R I I I R
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
Date: 07/18/2012 08:50 AM
Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

OH...so0 it wasn't the whole file, just the weekly one I send....glad I asked...sorry 'bout
that,

Thank you!

Michael 5. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message---—-—

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 8:48 AM

To: Mike Smith

Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

The file from 7/16.

hhkdhkdkdhhhhdhbhbhhkhkhkhbrhkhhdbhrdrhddbhhbhhhbrbrhhdkhsk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerjican Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.,siler@amwater.com

From: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Silerf@anwater.com>

Date: 07/18/2012 08:19 AM

Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

So that was the file I sent yesterday that you processed correct? (I've learned NEVER to
assume :) )

Thank you!

Michael 8. Smith

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 8:10 AM

To: Mike Smith

Cc: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger:; Hilori Morgdn; Robert Bowman
Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

Here you go.
Thanks.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25697.gif)
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
859-268~6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerBamwater.com

From: "Mike Smith"
<mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To:

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Ce: "William O'Mara"

<billo@lexingtonky.gov>,
"Candice Deininger”
<cdeiningl@lexingtonky.gev>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bownman"
<rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 07/18/2012 07:59 AM
Subject: RE: WQMF File and
Landfill File

Hmmpom. .. ..I didn't get the "usual" picture of the accounts that I get....just got the HDI
picture from my email?

Thank vou!

Michael S. Smith

Computer Operaticns Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY 40507
8§59-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—-—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 7:55 AM

To: Mike Smith

Cc: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Hilori Morgan; Robert Bowman
Subject: RE: WQOMF File and Landfill File

These were processed with no errors.
Thanks.

Khhkhkddkhkdkrhhhhhkkhkhkhdokhbhdhhhtokhkrhkhdrobdhrdh ik

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268~-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerfamwater.com

From:
"Mike Smith"
<mikes@lexingtonky.gov>
To:
"Candice Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<bryan,siler@amwater.com>
Ce:
_ "William O'Mara"
<billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert
Bowman"
<rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>

5
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Date:
07/16/2012 03:13 PM
Subject:

RE: WOMF File and
Landfill File

Bryan:

Please find attached the file request by Candice Deininger.
Thank you!

Michael S. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street -~ Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

{Embedded image moved to file: picll979.jpg}HDI CERTIFIED

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: 'bryan.siler@amwater.com'

Cc: William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan; Mike Smith
Subject: WOMF File and Landfill File

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Bryan. Per Bill, I'm forwarding the entire water quality management fge
file to reconcile with what KAWC currently has. I’ve spoken with Mike Smith, and he will
send the entire landfill file by the end of next week.

Bill alsc mentioned your request about suspending all adjustment requests the last week of
August prior to go live. We certainly have no problem with this, and I will make sure
folks here know to comply with your request. In addition, 1 wanted to let you know that
LFUCG sent out a mailing earlier this week notifying those customers who usually submit
exclusion requests that LFUCG will be suspending the submission of those requests for the
month of August but will resume submissions once we go live. Like you, we're trying to
keep the number of adjustments down in an attempt to keep activity to a minimum.

Kindly let me know if you have any guestions. Thanks again for your assistance. Have a
great weekend . . ., .

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexringtonky.gov

From: Robert Bowman

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 9:31 &AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Hilori Morgan

Subject: RE: WQMF File

Candice,

I have the file attached that contains every premise and the billed ERUs,
It contains over 118,000 records.

Thanks, Robert [attachment "HER LANDFILL.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent; Woednesday, July 18, 2012 8:53 AM
To: Mike Smith

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: WQMF File and Landfill File

You sent two files on 7/16. I processed the large file with 95,000+ premises.

Did I need to process the weekly file that was sent before the large file?

Fhkhkdhhhhkkhhhkhkhkhkhkkhkrkhhkhkdrhhkdhhhkrhhhbhdhhrrk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From; "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Date: 07/18/2012 08:50 AM

Subject: RE: WOMF File and Tandfill File

OH...s0 it wasn't the whole file, just the weekly one I send....glad I asked...sorry 'bout
that.

Thank yocu!

Michael §. Smith

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 8:48 aM

To: Mike Smith

Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

The file from 7/16.

ok hkhkdhhkhkhkkhdkhhhkhkrdhkhhdhk kb hkdrhkkrhhdhdhdkok

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

{Embedded image moved to file: pic25697.gif)
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
Cc: "William O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>,

"Candice Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bowman"
<rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/18/2012 07:59 AM
Subiject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File
Hiommm. . ...I didn't get the "usual"™ picture of the accounts that I get....just got the HDI

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
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gowv

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
Thanks,

Kkkdkhdkhhdrhhhhhdhhhdkhdkhhkrkkd kb kdhhhkokd ks kk
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Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisocr
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Cffice
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Mike Smith"
<mikes@lexingtonky.gov>
To: "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<bryan.siler@amwater.com>
Cc: "William O'Mara"
<billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert
Bowman™
<rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 07/16/2012 03:13 PM

Subject: RE: WOMF File and
Landfill File

Bryan:
Please find attached the file request by Candice Deininger.
Thank you!

Michael S, Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

{Embedded image moved to file: picll®79.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: 'bryan.siler@amwater.com'

Cc: William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan; Mike Smith
Subject: WQMF File and Landfill File

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Bryan. Per Bill, I'm forwarding the entire water quality management fge
file to reconcile with what KAWC currently has. I've spoken with Mike Smith, and he will
send the entire landfill file by the end of next week.

Bill also mentioned your request about suspending all adjustment requests the last week of
August prior to go live. We certainly have no problem with this, and I will make sure
folks here know to comply with your request. Tn addition, I wanted to let you know that
LFUCG sent ocut a mailing earlier this week notifying those customers who usually submit
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
great weekend . . . .

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 9:31 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Hilori Morgan

Subject: RE: WOMF File

Candice,

I have the file attached that contains every premise and the billed ERUs.
It contains over 118,000 records.

Thanks, Robert [attachment "HER LANDFILL.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 91 of 397



Janet Graham

- _

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 18,.2012 8:10 AM

To: Mike Smith o

Cc: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan

Subject: RE: WQMF File and Landfill File

Attachments: pic25697.gif

pic25697.gif (6

KB)

Here you go.

Thanks.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25697.gif)

*******-}r**********'k*************************

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky BAmerican Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater,com

From: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Wiiliam O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bowman”
<rbowvmanz@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/18/2012 07:59 AM

Subject: RE: WOMF File and Landfill File

Hmmmm. . ... I didn't get the "usual” picture of the accounts that I get....just got the HDI

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

————— Original Message—---——-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater. com]
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

-k*********************************-k-k‘k**'k****
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

To: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<bryan.siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "William O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bowman"

<rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/16/2012 03:13 PM
Subject: RE: WOMEF File and Landfill File
Bryan:

Please find attached the file request by Candice Deininger.
Thank you!

Michael S§. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY 40507
8589-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

(Embedded image moved to file: picll1979.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: 'bryan.siler@amwater.com'

Cct William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan; Mike Smith
Subject: WOMF File and Landfill File

Importance: High

Good afterncon, Bryan. Per Bill, I'm forwarding the entire water quality management fge
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
folks here know to comply with your request. In addition, I wanted to let you know that
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

Kindly let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your assistance. Have a
great weekend . . . .

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUOCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeiningllexingtonky.gov

From: Robert Bowman

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 9:31 &M
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

Thanks, Robert [attachment "HER LANDFILL.TXT" deleted by Bryvan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Grahe_l_m

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Woednesday, July 18, 2012 7:59 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Mike Smith

Cc: William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan
Subject: RE: WQMF File and Landfill File

Good morning, Bryan, and thanks very much!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—--——-~-

From: Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
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

LR RS R R R R R R R R R I R T A R R 0 1 T IN  LY 3
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Recad

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Mike Smith™ <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<bryan.siler@amwater.com>
Cc: "William O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bowman"

<rbowmanZ@lexingtonky.qgov>, "Hilori Morgan"
<hmorganRlexingtonky.gov>

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
858-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

(Embedded image moved to file: picll979.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

From: Candice Deininger

Lexington, KY
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Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: 'bryan.siler@amwater.com'

Cer William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan; Mike Smith
Subject: WOMF File and Landfill File

Impertance: High

Good afternoon, Bryan. Per Bill, T'm forwarding the entire water quality‘management fge
file to reconcile with what KAWC currently has., I’'ve spoken with Mike Smith, and he will
send the entire landfill file by the end of next week.

Bill also mentioned your reguest about suspending all adjustment requests the last week of
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
It contains over 118,000 reccrds.

Thanks, Robert [attachment "HER LANDFILL.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

. A
From: ' Mike Smith [mikes@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 7:59 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com o
Ce: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan
Subject: RE: WQMF File and Landfill File
Hmmmm. . ... I didn't get the "usual" picture of the accounts that I get....just got the HDI
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

————— Original Message—---—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.3iler@amwater.com]
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
<bryan.siler@Ramwater.com>
Ca: "William O'Mara" <billoRlexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bowman"

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
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.qov

(Embedded image moved to file: picl1979.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED
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

Good afternocon, Bryan. Per Bill, I'm forwarding the entire water qualitylmanagement fge
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
month of August but will resume submissions once we go live. Like you, we’re trying to
keep the number of adjustments down in an attempt to keep activity to a minimum.

Kindly let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your assistance. Have a
great weekend

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

L I A

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 7:55 AM
To: Mike Smith
Ce: William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan
Subject: RE: WQMF File and Landfill File
Attachments: pic11979.jpg

e

pic11979,jpg (2
KB}
These were processed with no errors.

Thanks.

ok kkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhdhkrhrdhdhrkdhohhhhhhhrhhkhrr

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
Cc: "William O'Mara" <billoR@lexingtonky.gov>, "Robert Bowman"

<rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>, "Hileri Morgan"
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

(Embedded image moved to file: picll197%.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: 'bryan.siler@amwater.com’

Cc: William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan; Mike Smith
Subject: WOMF File and Landfill File

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Bryan. Per Bill, I'm forwarding the entire water quality management fee
file to reconcile with what KAWC currently has. 1I’ve spoken with Mike Smith, and he will
send the entire landfill file by the end of next week.

Bill also mentioned your request about suspending all adjustment reguests the last week of
1
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August prior to go live. We certainly have no problem with this, and I will make sure
folks here know to comply with your request. In addition, I wanted to let you know tbat
LFUCG sent out a mailing earlier this week notifying those customers who usually submit
exclusion requests that LFUCG will be suspending the submission of those requests for the
month of August but will resume submissions once we go live. TLike you, we're trying to
keep the number of adjustments down in an attempt to keep activity to a minimum.

Kindly let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your assistance. Have a
great weekend . . '

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Robert Bowman

Sent: ¥Friday, July 13, 2012 9:31 AM
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

From: Mike Smith [mikes@lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:13 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger
Cc: William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan
Subject: RE: WQMF File and Landfill File
Attachments: HER_LANDFILL. TXT

Bryan:

Please find attached the file request by Candice Deininger.
Thank you!

Michael S. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712
200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

’ g HDI
| CERTH#

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:41 PM

To: 'bryan.siler@amwater.com’

Cc: William O'Mara; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan; Mike Smith
Subject: WQMF File and Landfill File

Importance: High

Good afternoen, Bryan. Per Bill, 'm forwarding the entire water quality management fee file to reconcile
with what KAWC currently has. I've spoken with Mike Smith, and he will send the entire landfill file by the
end of next week.

Bill also mentioned your request about suspending all adjustment requests the last week of August prior
to go live. We certainly have no problem with this, and | will make sure folks here know to comply with
your request. In addition, | wanted to let you know that LFUCG sent out a mailing earlier this week
notifying those customers who usually submit exclusion requests that LFUCG will be suspending the
submission of those requests for the month of August but will resume submissions once we go live. Like
you, we're trying to keep the number of adjustments down in an attempt to keep activity to a minimum.

Kindiy let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your assistance. Have a great weekend .

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LLFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
8569-258-3364

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
I have the file attached that contains every premise and the billed ERUs. It contains over 118,000 records.

Thanks, Robert

C PSC EX #4(3
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 1:34 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Ce: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Subject: Re: Premise 120131429
Candice,

We worked a zero consumption order in February and verified the meter was not.stuck. I
created another order just te check it ocut since someone new has started service.

I will let you know the results as soon as they come in.

Fhhkhdhhkhhdhkdkhkhdhhkdhdkdhkhkdhhdhbhbbhkddhbhkdhkddhkhddhth
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@Ramwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger"™ <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <bryan.siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>
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
859-258~3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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RE: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent:  Friday, July 13, 2012 10:08 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Page 1 of 3

Ce: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;

marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matf; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Thanks Bryan - we will talk on Wednesday and send you some items for your review an Monday.

We need to address test closing packages orior to the final 8/31 one.

Thanks,
Sandip.

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Fri 7/13/2012 2:05 PM
To: Basu, Sandip

_Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com;

Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Yes, 1 plan to be on the call.

We plan to send the entire closing package on 8/31/2012 in the afternoon.
E-mail should be fine but i may need to use the FTP site.

e ok ok b 3 o s o ol ok ok ok o o oK ok o ok ok ok ok ok o ol 3R oK oK ok ok ok 2K K oK R ok ok oK OR % ok ok

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
359-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww .cincinnati-oh.gov>

To:  <BryanSiler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com:>,
"Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard
@ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cec:  "Nam, Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest,
Gary" <Gary. Wiest@geww.cincinnati-oh.gov>>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 07/13/2012 11:14 AM

Subject: RE: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Rachel - Thanks much.

04/29/2013
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RE: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Bryan - Are you on for the call? Please confirm.

John, Candice, Marisa - I may NOT be able to do anymore follow up on this.
Please ensure that we have right representations from KAWC for Wednesday's
call.

On Monday, we will send you specific items for discussion on the call.

Thank you,
Sandip.

----- Original Message-----

From: Rachel . Cole@amwater.com [inailio:Rachel. Cale/Ramwater.con)

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary;
John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: Re: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Sandip,

Next Wednesday @ 2:00 works for me. Thanks.

3 34 ok o sk sk e sk e b ok ok ok ok 2k Sk o 3 ke sk 300k o ok e o o ok ok ok e ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ook ek ok
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"

<Sandip.Basu@geww

.cincinnati-oh.go To

V> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

07/12/2012 12:26 cc

PM "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt. Ruchl@gcww cincinnati-oh.gov>
, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen. Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Deininger,
Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Wiest,
Gary“
<Gary. Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Subject

GCWW: Parallet & Mock Go Live Tests

04/29/2013
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RE: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Bryan & Rachel — Hope all is weli!

As things are moving towards more rigorous testing for new system
transition, we wanted to touch base with you on the below items. Can we
schedule a call next Wednesday July 18th @ 2Pm eastern?

We like to discuss the Closing Package, availability of closing data as
samples/test in early August (on a weekly basis), logistics of the Go Live
weekend {cut off time, file availability time, contact person for
issues/questions).

1 believe John’s meeting is still on all of our calendars ... so, please let

us that you are available and we will get on the bridge next Wednesday. If
we need anyone else from KAWC side - would please extend the invite on
John’s behalf?

If you are available before the 18th, please let me know — we will make
that arrangement.

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

Cc: William O'Mara; Mike Smith; Robert Bowman; Hilori Morgan
Subject: WQMF File and Landfilt File

Importance: High
Attachments: WQMFee_All20120713.csv

Good afternocon, Bryan. Per Bill, 'm forwarding the entire water quality management fee file to reconcile
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
your request. In addition, | wanted to let you know that LFUCG sent out a mailing eartier this week
notifying those customers who usually submit exciusion requests that LFUCG will be suspending the
submission of those requests for the month of August but will resume submissions once we go live. Like
you, we're trying to keep the number of adjustments down in an attempt to keep activity to a minimum.

Kindly iet me know if you have any questions. Thanks again for your assistance. Have a great weekend .

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

I have the file attached that contains every premise and the billed ERUs. It contains over 118,000
records,

Thanks, Robert
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Janet Graha:n

_
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:06 PM
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

Yes, I plan to be on the call.

We plan to send the entire closing package on 8/31/2012 in the afternoon.
E-mail should be fine but i may need to use the FTP site.

L e R R e A S N g S T T 3
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@Qamwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>
To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>, <Rachel.ColeRamwater.com>,
"Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggaxrd
@ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>
Cc: "Nam, Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest,
Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gecww.cincinnati~oh.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
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
Please ensure that we have right representations from KAWC for Wednesday's call.

On Monday, we will send you specific items for discussion on the call.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message——---

From: Rachel.Colefamwater.com {mailto:Rachel.Colefamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:55 PM

Tc: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary:; John Hoggard @
UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: Re: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Sandip,

Next Wednesday @ 2:00 works for me. Thanks.

R R R R R R Lk g T AU U A Apr A A I
‘Rachel 5. Cole

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

.cincinnati-ch.go To
v> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,

<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>
07/12/2012 12:26 cc
PM "Ruehl, Matt"

<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
"Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
; "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggardf@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Deininger,

Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Wiest,
Gary"”
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Subject
GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Bryan & Rachel — Hope all is well!

As things are moving towards more rigorous testing for new system transition, we wanted to

touch base with you on the below items. Can we schedule a call next Wednesday July 18th @
2Pm eastern?

We like to discuss the Closing Package, availability of closing data as samples/test in
early August (on a weekly basis), logistics of the Go Live weekend {cut off time, file
availability time, contact person for issues/questions).

I believe John's meeting is still on all of our calendars .. so, please let us that you are
available and we will get on the bridge next Wednesday. If we need anyone else from KAWC
side - would please extend the invite on John’s behalf?

If you are available before the 18th, please let me know — we will make that arrangement .

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: William O’'Mara; Sheila Powell; Connie Godfrey
Subject: Re: FW: Clients put on 30% discount since 2008

Thank you very much. We will have our system matched to this list by next Friday.

Have a great weekend.

Fhkkkkhkhkkdhhkkdehkhd bbbk hkk b khkhdkhkhhkrhkhikdkkhdhd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <bryan.siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Sheila Powell” <sheilap@lexingtonky.gov>, "Wiliiam O'Mara"
<billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "Connie Godfrey"
<cgodfrey@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/13/2012 01:48 PM

Subject: FW: Clients put on 30% discount since 2008

Good afternoon, Bryan. Here’s the master list of clients from Adult Services whose
accounts were eligible for the 30% discount. If you have any questions, please contact
Sheila Powell directly. Thanks very much and have a good weekend!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Sheila Powell

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 1:28 PM

To: Candice Deininger; William O'Mara

Cc: Connie Godfrey

Subject: Clients put on 30% discount since 2008

{attachment "Master file of Premises-30% disc customers.xls" deleted by Bryan
Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 1:48 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: William O'Mara; Sheila Powell; Connie Godfrey

Subject: FW: Clients put on 30% discount since 2008

Importance: High

Attachments: Master file of Premises-30% disc customers.xls

Page 1 of 1

Good afternoon, Bryan. Here's the master list of clients from Adult Services whose accounts were eligible
for the 30% discount. If you have any questions, please contact Sheila Powell directly. Thanks very

much and have a good weekend!!

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

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary, John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt, Nam, Eileen

Subject: Re: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests

Sandip,

Next Wednesday @ 2:00 works for me. Thanks.

hkkhkhkkhkhhkdhhhhhhbdbhkhkdkhbdrhkhkddhhkdhihkkhikkhkddhdhhhohkdkidk

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.colelfamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip”
<Sandip.Basulgcww

.cincinnati-oh.go To
> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,

<Rachel.Cclelamwater.com>
07/12/2012 12:26 cc
PM "Ruehl, Matt”

<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.qov>
"Nam, Eileen"
<Fileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
, "John Hoggard @ UtilPian"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Deininger,

Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Wiest,
Gary"
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
early August {on a weekly basis), logistics of the Go Live weekend (cut off time, file
availability time, contact person for issues/questions).

I believe John’s meeting is still on all of our calendars .. so, please let us that you are
available and we will get on the bridge next Wednesday. If we need anyone else from KAWC
side - would please extend the invite on John’s behalf?

If you are available before the 18th, please let me know — we will make that arrangement.

1
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Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 12:27 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rueh!, Matt;
Nam, Eileen

Subject: GCWW: Parallel & Mock Go Live Tests
Importance: High
Bryan & Rachel — Hope all is well!

As things are moving towards more rigorous testing for new system transition, we wanted to touch base
with you on the below items. Can we schedule a call next Wednesday July 18" @ 2Pm eastern?

We like to discuss the Closing Package, availability of closing data as samples/test in early August {on a
weekly basis), logistics of the Go Live weekend {cut off time, file availability time, contact person for
issues/guestions).

I believe John's meeting is still on all of our calendars ... 50, please let us that you are available and we

will get on the bridge next Wednesday. If we need anyone else from KAWC side - would please extend
the invite on John's behalf?

if you are available before the 18th, please let me know — we will make that arrangement.

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: christiane. mckemy@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 10:33 AM )

To: Elaine Dionne; Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Lori Vahle; Linda Phipps;
Lynne Webb

Cc: Pedro.Marucci@amwater.com

Subject: Monthiy Kentucky Disbursement Totals

Attachments: ACHRec12.xls

ACHRec12.xls (6
KB)
Good Morning,

Your monthly spreadsheet totals are attached.
{See attached file: ACHRecl2.xls)

Thank you,

Christiane McKemy

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center

131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
{(856) 310-5750
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Re: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates Page 1 of 2

Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip {Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Wiest, Gary; Cossins, Faye; John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Menkhaus, Mark; McGarry, Mimi; Huiler, Mary

Subject: RE; GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates

Thanks Bryan. So, GCWW should plan {6 process the waekly payment update data from KAWGC through
the nmiddle of October. If we are able to handle this effectivaly, we may nof have fo discuss the 'second
report of balances' options.

Matt, Eileen - Please review this change in data availability. Let me know should we set up a call with
Bryan to discuss further logistics on this.

John & Candice: | am thinking this will be better approach overall .. Let us wait to hear back from Matt &
Eileen and we can follow up with yow/KAWC as necessary. | am sure should there be any other
data/conversion related changes/requasts made to KAWC by LFUCG, you will let us kKnow.

Mark, Faye, Mimi & Mary - FY].

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thu 7/5/2012 9:01 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Harris, Laura; Marisa
Miralles @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: Re: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates

Sandip,

Weekly updates will be provided. We will also continue processing payments
for 45 days instead of 30 days. The LFUCG made this request - if it may
cause problems please let us know. A second report of balances seems
problematic.

1 am available this afternoon if needed. Please let me know if you would
like to have a call.

3 2 3 ok o ode ok e ke e sk o e s e ool e e e e o ok ok ok ok o e o ke ke ok ok ok o ok ok ok sk o ok R R

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3
04/29/2013 " Page 116 of 3(97)



Re: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel Cole@amwater.com>, “John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan" <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Cc: "Nam, Eileen" <Eileen. Nam@gcww cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Ruehl,
Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary. Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Harris, Laura”
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/03/2012 05:52 PM

Subject: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates

Bryan & Rachel —

We have couple of questions on the above subject topic. Please let us know
if we can have a 30 min. conference call on this on Monday 3PM Eastern.

GCWW is developing ‘best solution alternative’ for LFUCG in regards to +/-
balance brought forward scenario to minimize impact on the LFUCG customers,
customer service and overall billing services implementation transition

process. ;

There are couple of alternatives to resolve this issue in best manner

possible. One - is to get weekly payment file data update. I understand

that KAWC will be able to provide weekly payments update during September
2012, That simplifies a lot of things!

We can discuss some other alternatives based on data availability from KAWC
(like, another credit/debit load on Oct 1st, etc.) — but there are many

related complications and we would of course want to take the shortest path

to the best solution.

So ... please let us know if we can get on the phone on Monday 3PM to talk
this through. You can confirm the weekly data availability as well and we
will test that piece out in the coming days ... just let know!

Happy ID!

Thank you,
Sandip.

04/29/2013

Page 2 of 2
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Janet Graham

From; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 9:01 AM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @
UtilPlan; Marisa Mirailes @ UtiliPlan; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Re: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates

Sandip,

Weekly updates will be provided. We will also continue processing payments for 45 days
instead of 30 days. The LFUCG made this request - if it may cause problems please let us
know. A second report of balances seems problematic.

I am available this afternoon if needed. Please let me know if you would like to have a
call,

khhkhkhdhokkdhdhhhhhbhbhhbhhdhhhhddrkhhhkhhhdhhdhhdhi

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

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.ColeRRamwater.com>, "John
Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Marisa Miralles
@ UtiliPlan”" <marisafutiliplan.com>

Cc: "Nam, Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Ruehl,
Matt™ <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Deininger, Candice"
<edeining®lexingtonky.gov>, "Harris, Laura"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 07/03/2012 05:52 PM

Subject: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates

Bryan & Rachel -

We have couple of questions on the above subject topic. Please let us know if we can have
a 30 min. conference call on this on Menday 3PM Fastern.

GCWW is developing ‘best solution alternative’ for LFUCG in regards to +/- balance brought
forward scenario to minimize impact on the LFUCG customers, customer service and overall
billing services implementation transition process.

There are couple of alternatives to resolve this issue in best manner possible. One - is
to get weekly payment file data update. I understand that KAWC will be able to provide
weekly payments update during September 2012, That simplifies a lot of things!

We can discuss some other alternatives based on data availability from KAWC (like, another

credit/debit load on Oct 1st, etec.) — but there are many related complications and we
would of course want to take the shortest path to the best solution.

50 .. please let us know if we can get on the phone on Monday 3PM to talk this through. You
can confirm the weekly data availability as well and we will test that piece out in the
coming days .. just let know!

Happy ID!
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Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 5:48 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; Marisa
Miralles @ UtiliPlan ,

Cc: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Wiest, Gary; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: GCWW Quesitions - Regarding Payments Updates
Importance: High
8ryan & Rachel ~

We have couple of questions on the above subject topic. Please let us know if we can have a 30 min.
conference call on this on Monday 3PM Eastern.

GCWW is developing ‘best solution alternative’ for LFUCG in regards to +/- balance brought forward
scenario to minimize impact on the LFUCG customers, customer service and overall billing services
implementation transition process.

There are couple of alternatives to resolve this issue in best manner possible. One - is to get weekly
payment file data update. | understand that KAWC will be able to provide weekly payments update
during September 2012. That simplifies a lot of things!

We can discuss some other alternatives based on data availability from KAWC {like, another credit/debit

load on Oct 1%, etc.) — but there are ma ny related complications and we would of course want to take
the shortest path to the best solution.

So ... please let us know if we can get on the phone on Monday 3PM to tafk this through. You can
confirm the weekly data availability as well and we will test that piece out in the coming days ... just let
know!

Happy 1D!

Thank you,
Sandip.

04/29/2013 R o150 of 250



Janet Graham

A - ]
From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 12:08 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Cc: William O'Mara; John Hoggard
Subiject: Re: Transfer of Payments from KAWC 08/01 - 10/15

Hi Candice,

I received confirmation that we are able to provide payment information on a weekly basis
during September 1- October 15. Hope this helps!

L R R R R R R e L L R A R L]

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel.ColefRamwater.com>
cc
06/29/2012 12:02 "William O'Mara”
PM <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "John
Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>
Subject

Transfer of Payments from KaAWC
09/01 - 10/15%

Good afternoon, Rachel, and thank you for getting back to me so quickly. I did get your
message in which you indicated that LFUCG will receive weekly payment files during the
period September 1 through October 15, which is great news to us!! If you would, please
confirm by return email.

Thanks, Rachel — much appreciated as always!!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 Fast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeiningf@lexingtonky.qgov
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent:  Friday, June 29, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Cc: William O'Mara; John Hoggard

Subject: Transfer of Payments from KAWC 09/01 - 10/15

Good afternoon, Rachel, and thank you for getting back to me so quickly. 1did get your message in
which you indicated that LFUCG will receive weekly payment files during the period September 1 through
October 15, which is great news to us!! If you would, please confirm by return email.

Thanks, Rachel — much appreciated as aiways!!!

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 4:01 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subiject: Fw: Wed Meeting Cancelled

FYI

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 06/26/2012 04:00 PM ————-

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

To: Bryan.SilerR@amwater.com
Cc: Rachel.Colelamwater.com
Date: 06/26/2012 03:41 PM
Subject: Re: Wed Meeting

Hi Bryan, thanks for checking in. I checked with GCWW and he said we can cancel the 2pm
meeting tomorrow. They will contact you directly if they have any questions.

Thanks
John

————— Original Message---—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 03:02 PM

To: "John Hoggard’

Cc: Rachel.,Ceole@amwater.com

Subject: Wed Meeting

Hi John, Are we having the weekly call tomorrow?
LRSS R ENEEEREEREESEREEE R R R R R R R R R R Bryan Siier Field 0perations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Reoad Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office 85%9-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerfamwater.com
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 5:00 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Wed Meeting Cancelled

Thanks, Bryan!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerBamwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Wed Meeting Cancelled

FYI

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 06/26/2012 04:00 PM ~----

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Rachel.ColefRamwater.com
Date: 06/26/2012 03:41 PM
Subject: Re: Wed Meeting

Hi Bryan, thanks for checking in. I checked with GCWW and he said we can cancel the Zpm
meeting tomorrow. They will contact you directly if they have any gquestions.

Thanks
John

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 03:02 PM

To: 'John Hoggard'

Cec: Rachel.Colelamwater.com

Subject: Wed Meeting

Hi John, Are we having the weekly call tomorrow?
hkkkkdkhkhkrhkhhkhkdhhhhhhhhhhhhdkhhkdhbdhhkdhkdhkk Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervj_sor

Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

e

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 6:06 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; John Hoggard
Subject: RE: LFUCG: Daily Payments Received Fund Transfer by KAWC

Thanks much Rachel.
Sandip.

----- Original Message—-----

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Coleflamwater.com]

Sent: Monday, June 18,
To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com;
Subject: Re:

2012 6:05 PM

Deininger, Candice;

Good Evening Sandip,

KAW transmits various payments received (via lockbox,
party vendors ie. Shell stations)

Let me know if you need more information. Thank you.
hkhkhhhkhbhhbhhkhhkbhkhhkkkkdhkhhkddrhkrkdhkrkrdrd R bbbk dhhhhdid

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky Bmerican Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.colelanwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: B859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basulgcww
.cincinnati-oh.go
>

John Hoggard
LFUCG: Daily Payments Received Fund Transfer by KAWC

credit card,
to LEFUCG by ACH on a daily basis.

<Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>,

<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

06/18/2012 02:13

FM

"Deininger, Candice"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,

EFT, and any third
To
cc

"John

Hoggard"™ <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Subject

LFUCG: Daily Payments Received Fund

Transfer by KAWC

Rachel — I have a request below., Can you please help here cr,
really would appreciate. '

Based on what we understand, KAWC/American Water is currently
LFUCG customers’ payments to LFUCG bank account the very same
KAWC/AmWater receives S$100K from Lockbox checks on Day 1, the
transferred to LFUCG’'s bank account.

Can you please let us know what method KAWC bank uses for the
Transfer, or something else?

1

refer to someone who can? We

depositing/transferring
day. Meaning, if the
same night those $100K is

daily transfer? EFT, Wire
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Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 6:05 PM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger;, John Hoggard
Subject: Re: LFUCG: Daily Payments Received Fund Transfer by KAWC

Good Evening Sandip,

KAW transmits various payments received (via lockbox, credit card, EFT, and any third
party vendors ie. Shell stations) to LFUCG by ACH on a daily basis.

Let me know if you need more information. Thank you.
hkkkhkdhkhkhkdkhkdhhrhhrrhkrthhthdhhbhhhdhbhhdhrhkhhbhkdhhd bk ddhkhkhhd

Rachel 3. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel,cole@Qamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"”
<Sandip.Basulgcww
.cincinnati-oh.ge
v

06/18/2012 02:13
PM

To

<Rachel .Colefamwater.com>,
<Bryan,Siler@amwater.com>

"Deininger, Candice"

ccC

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John
Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Subject

LFUCG: Daily Payments Received Fund

Transfer by KAWC

Rachel — I have a request below. Can you please help here or,

really would appreciate.

Based on what we understand, KAWC/American Water is currently

LFUCG customers’ payments to LFUCG bank account the very same
KAWC/AmWater receives $100K from Lockbox checks on Day 1, the

transferred to LFUCG’s bank account.

Can you please let us know what method KAWC bank uses for the

Transfer, or scmething else?

Thank vou,
Sandip.

refer to someone who can? We

depositing/transferring
day. Meaning, if the
same night those $100K is

daily transfer? EFT, Wire
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L s L
From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 5:2% PM
To: Candice Deininger
Cc: Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com; William O'Mara
Subject: Fw: Estimated SAP Go Live Payments

Good Morning,

At the end of July, our cash management team will be "freezing" operations for that week
due to the financial conversion to SAP. Please consider how LFUCG would like that week's
estimated payments to be calculated. It could be based upon June's last week of payments,
or July 2011's last week of payments, or whatever you deem to be reasonable. ,

KAW will send this amount on July 25. The plan is to true up the payments in August, once
the ACH system is operaticnal.

Just let us know your preference, thoughts or concerns about the payment calculation.
Thank you!

dhhkhkddhhkhkhkhkhkkdkhhhhkdhdhdohhbdhhdhhbrh bk rhkkdrhkdhkhhkdk

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Qffice

Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: B59-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/RWWSC on 06/18/2012 05:01 PM --——-

Maryann
Concilio/SHARSVCS
/BWWSC To
Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW
06/14/2012 10:59 ccC
AM Thomas M Gildea/SHARSVCS/BWWSCEAWW
Subject

Estimated SAP Go Live Payments

Hi Rachel, just a follow-up on our phone conversation this morning. There will be a
freeze for making ACH and check payments the end of July 25, 26, 27, 30, 31, and Aug. lst.
This means we will not be able to make any payments during this time.

What we would like to do is send 1 payment on the 25th of July including estimated gmounts
for this period and true up once we go live. Please let me know your feelings on this and
if you would like to notify LFUCG on this matter.

Thank you and have a great day.

Mary Ann Concilio-Sbraga

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(B56)310-5886
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We are committed to be a high-value, reliable, customer -focused service provider to
support our American Water Business Partners.

"We are American Water Shared Services!™
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From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4.55 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Ce: Hilori Morgan

Subject: RE: Thank you

Hi, Bryan - this looks like a water quality management fee issue, so I'm copying Hilori on
this email so she can give you a call - she is our resident expert on this one!!!

Have a good evening!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message~=-=--~-~

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4:35 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Thank you

Candice,

Can you call me on this tomorrow? Thanks.

kdkhhkhkhkhdkkd kb hdddhdhhdhdhhbhhdhkdrdhhkhkhrdrhbhdhddt
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

----- Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 06/18/2012 04:34 PM -—---

From: "Kathleen Young" <kyoung@dellamgmt.com>

To: <Bryan.Siler@AMwater.com>

Date: 06/18/2012 04:24 PM

Subject: RE: Thank you

Mr. Siler,

I appreciate your call. We thought the fee was based on the actual square

footage and that it was a yearly charge, divided into 12 payments. I believe we must have
been mistaken though if it is true that we can shut off that service and not be billed.
Can you explain this to me te the best of your ability.

Thanks,

Kathleen H. Young

(Embedded image moved to file: pic00292.jpg)} cid:image001.jpg@O1CD4812.B3COF170

4080 Clearwater Way
Lexington, KY 40515
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P: 859.273.6000

F: 859.272.2911
kyoung@del langmt . com

www.DellaValleMgmt . com
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4:35 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw. Thank you

Attachments: pic00292.jpg

pic00292jpg (4
KB)

Candice,

Can you call me on this tomorrow? Thanks.

ER R R R R L R B 3 T o 0 S T e o
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmend Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 06/18/2012 04:34 PM ————-

From: "Kathleen Young" <kyoung@dellamgmt.com>

To: <Bryan.Siler@AMwater.com>
Date: 06/18/2012 04:24 PM
Subject: RE: Thank you

Mr. Siler,

I appreciate your call, We thought the fee was based on the actual square

footage and that it was a yearly charge, divided into 12 payments. T believe we must have
been mistaken though if it is true that we can shut off that service and not be billed.
Can you explain this to me tc the best of your ability.

Thanks,

Kathleen H. Ycung

{Embedded image moved to file: pic00292.jpg) cid:image001.jpgB01lCD4812.B3COF1L70

4080 Clearwater Way
Lexington, KY 40515

P: 859.273.6000

F: 859,272.2911
kyoung@dellamgmt . com
www.DellaValleMgmt. com
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 3:52 PM . .
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Robin

Adams; Mary.Money@amwater.com; Susan.Lee@amwater.com;
AW_-_MI_Requests/AWWSC @amwater.net; Al'Natta. Bennett@amwater.com

Subject: Managed Contract Billing

Attachments: Sadieville 0512 Ml Request.doc; LFUCG 0512 M| Request.doc; pic24696.gif

i : T 1 %ﬁg
Sadieville 0512 LFUCG 0512 M1 pic24696.gif (6
Ml Request.doc... Request.doc (6 K... K8)

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

(See attached file: Sadieville 0512 MI Request.doc) (See attached file:

LFUCG 0512 MI Reguest.doc)

{Embedded image moved to file: pic24696.gif)

khkhkhkdkkhkhdhhkdrdhhhdbhkhkhrdhhhbhhhhhkhhk bk bhhkhkdhh ik
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Recad

Lexingtoen, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.comn
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 3:49 PM
To: Candice Deininger; James Hoskins; William O'Mara; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Stephen Mulligan; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Lori Vahle;
Cecily Chan; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin Adams; Susan.Lee@amwater.com

Subject: May Reports

Attachments: LFUCG 0512 Report.xls

LFUCG 0512
Report.xls {6 KB)

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review. There were 8 COPA accounts that were billed $37.15 in taxes.

corrected.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(S5ee attached file: LFUCG 0512 Report.xls)

L g e N A 2 SR e g 3
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

These will be
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Janet Graham

_
From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 10:14 AM
To: sandip. basu@gecww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger, Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard; Ruehi, Matt;
Nam, Eileen; Theresa.Duba@amwater.com
Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call
Sandip,

I believe I've replied to Fileen, in that we plan to include all school accounts on Sue
Thomas' list on the tax exempt file. We are still compiling some data and hope to have
this additional file very soon.

Ahkhkhkhhkhdhhhkhkhdbh b hhbhhhdhhkdbhh kb hhkhrhdhhkrAdhhhhdhh

Rachel 5, Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.coleRamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basul@gcww

.cincinnati-ch.go To
V> <Rachel.ColeRamwater.com>,

<Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>
06/14/2012 06:28 cc
PM "Nam, Eileen"

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
"Deininger, Candice"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John
Hoggard" <jheoggard@utiliplan.com>,
"Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Subject
RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data
Call

Rachel — Have you gotten a chance to get back with Eileen on this?

S0 you know, GCWW has completed a full size conversion this week .. we are diving in

interfaces & custom coding now .. any loose ends on the data items will be necessary to
close out now,

Please let us know at your earliest availability.

Thank you,
Sandip.

From: Nam, Eileen
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 8:23 PM
To: Basu, Sandip; Deininger, Candice; 'John Hoggard'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com';

1
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'Bryvan.Siler@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt
Cc: Wiest, Gary
Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

I only have one question for Rachel (please see attached e-mail I sent on 6/11).

get that answer by e-mail, I don’t have any other items to discuss.

Thanks.
Eileen

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:23 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; 'John Hoggard'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com';
'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

If T can

Candice & John — I am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday’s Data Items

callz
Matt, Eileen — Any items on your side?

Bryan, Rachel — Any items on your side?

Thank you,
Sandip.

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 136 of 397



Page 1 of 1

Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 11:13 AM

To: specialaccts@amwater.com

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Carolyn E Knoll
Subject: Request To Apply Sewer User Exclusion Credits

Attachments: ex060112.XLS

Good morning. Please find attached one spreadsheet containing 28 sewer user exclusion credits to be
applied to customer accounts. Kindly let me know if you have any questions. Thank you and have a
good day!

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:56 AM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary, John Hoggard,
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWCI/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Sounds good. Let us know if anything comes up before next week.

hdkdhhdhhkhkhkhkkhkkhhkhkhkhhkdrhhdbdbrbhrdhrrbdhbhhhdk itk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859~268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Cec: "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Deininger,
Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <Rachel.Colelamwater.com>,
<Bryvan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 06/13/2012 09:26 AM

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Thanks John. Please send the cancel notice for the 2:00PM KAWC call.
And, LFUCG & GCWW fteams will talk at 1:00 PM, nevertheless.

Thanks much,
Sandip.

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Wed 6/13/2012 7:19 BM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; Rachel.Colelfamwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com;
Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt; marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Good morning, Sandip.
We don't need the KAWC 2pm call if you don't.

As for the lpm call, let's still plan to have a call today even if your whole team doesn't
need to be there -- we still would like to catch up.

Kathi was at BGM yesterday and wants te give an update. It may only take

15 minutes. We can talk then about a possible BOP call for tomorrow as well. We should
know by this afternoon where we stand with the BOP review with Bill/Candice. Almost done.

Is not having the 2pm, and still having a brief lpm, ok with you?

Thanks
John

From: Basu, Sandip [mailto:Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:23 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; John Hoggard; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com; Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com;
Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

1
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Cc: Wiest, Gary
Subject: LFUCG/KBWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

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
Sent:  Wednesday, June 13, 2012 9:25 AM
To: John Hoggard

Ce: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call
Thanks John. Piease send the cancel nolica for the 2:00PM KAWC call.

And, LFUCG & GOWW teams will talk at 1:00 PM. nevertheless.

Thanks much,
Sandip.

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Wed 6/13/2012 7:19 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Nam,
Eileen; Ruehl, Matt; marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Good morning, Sandip.
We don't need the KAWC 2pm call if you don't.

As for the 1pm call, fet's stil plan to have a call today even if your whole team doesn't need to be there -
- we still would like to catch up. Kathi was at BGM yesterday and wants to give an update. It may only
take 15 minutes. We can talk then about a possible BOP call for tomorrow as well. We should know by
this afterncon where we stand with the BOP review with Bill/Candice. Alimost done.

Is not having the 2pm, and still having a brief 1pm, ok with you?

Thanks
Johp

From: Basu, Sandip [mailto:Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:23 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; John Hoggard; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Nam,
Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Candice & John — 1 am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday’s Data Items call?

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 8:54 AM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt;
Nam, Eileen

Subject: Re: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Sandip,

I don't have anything except for answering Eileen's gquestion. Will do that today via
email.

khhkdhhhhkddhhhhhhhhhkhhhdbdhdkrhobdhbh bk dhkdkdkddkhhthd

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky Bmerican Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.ccle@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: B859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basufigcww

.cincinnati-oh.go To

v> "Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John

06/12/2012 07:23 Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,

PM <Rachel.Cclelamwater.com>,
<Bryan.SilerQamwater.com>, "Nam,
Eileen™

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
; "Ruehl, Matt"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
cc

"Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Subject
LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data
Call

Candice & John = I am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday’s Data Items
call?

Matt, Eileen — Any items on your side?

Bryan, Rachel — Any items on your side?

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham
From: John Hoggard {jhoggard@utiliplan.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, June 13, 2012 7:19 AM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW.: Wednesday Data Call
Good morning, Sandip.

We don't need the KAWC 2om call if you don't.

As for the 1pm call, let's still plan to have a call today even if your whole team doesn't need to be there -
- we still would like to catch up. Kathi was at BGM yesterday and wants to give an update. it may only
take 15 minutes. We can talk then about a possible BOP call for tomorrow as well. We should know by
this afternoon where we stand with the BOP review with Bill/Candice. Almast done.

fs not having the 2pm, and still having a brief 1pm, ok with you?

Thanks
lohn

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

Candice & John — | am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday's Data Items call?
Matt, Eileen — Any items an your side?
Bryan, Rachel - Any items on your side?

Thank you,
Sandip,
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 12, 2012 9:37 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Ruehl,
Matt, Nam, Eileen

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call
Thanks Eileen .

Rachel - We appreciate if you may address Eileen's question via email response sometime tomorrow.
If you would prefer a cali tornarrow instead, just let me know.

Thanks again,
Sandip.

From: Nam, Eileen

Sent: Tue 6/12/2012 8:22 PM

To: Basu, Sandip; Deininger, Candice; 'John Hoggard'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’;
'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Fonly have one question for Rachel (please see attached e-mail I sent on 6/11). If | can get that answer
by e-mail, { don't have any other items to discuss.

Thanks.
Eileen

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:23 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; 'John Hoggard'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’; Nam,
Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Candice & John — 1t am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday’s Data ltems call?
Matt, Eileen — Any items on your side?
Bryan, Rachel - Any items on your side?

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Nam, Eileen {Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 8:23 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; John Hoggard;
Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: RE: LFUCG/KAWC/IGCWW: Wednesday Data Call
Attachments: RE: Tax Exempt file-LFUCG

I only have one guestion for Rachel (please see attached e-mail | sent on 6/11). If | can get that answer
by e-mail, { don’t have any other items to discuss.

Thanks.
Eileen

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 7:23 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; 'John Hoggard'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’; Nam,
Eileen; Ruehi, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary

Subject: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call

Candice & John — | am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday’'s Data items call?
Matt, Elleen — Any items on your side?
Bryan, Rachel — Any items on your side?

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 12,2012 7:23 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; John Hoggard, Ruehl,
Matt, Nam, Eileen

Ce: Wiest, Gary .
Subject: LFUCG/KAWC/GCWW: Wednesday Data Call
Candice & john — | am checking to see if there is any need for this Wednesday’s Data Items call?

Matt, Eileen — Any items on your side?
Bryan, Rachel — Any items on your side?

Thank you,
Sandip.
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Janet Graham

From: specialaccts@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:55 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Unapplied Exclusions
Attachments: ex042712 XLS,; ex050812 (2).XLS

T

ex042712.XLS (6 ex050912 (2).XLS
KB) (6 KB)

Hello Candice,
The two exclusion credits will be applied this evening....scrry!

Marilyn Bolling
Special Accounts

"Candice

Deiningexr"

<cdeining@lexingt

onky.gov> <specialaccts@amwater.com>
06/07/2012 0%:10 <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
AM <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

Unapplied Exclusions

To

cC

Subject

Good morning. Attached are two spreadsheets on which Ive highlighted accounts that have
not had their exclusion credits applied. Kindly apply these as soon as possible. Thank

you and have a good day!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUOCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~3364
cdeiningf@lexingtonky.gov

{See attached file: ex042712.XLS) (See attached file: ex050912 (2).XLS)

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 147 of 397



Janet Graham

___
From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, June (05, 2012 6:11 PM
To: Eilleen. Nam@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Theresa. Duba@amwater.com
Subject: RE: Tax Exempt file-LFUCG

Hello Eileen,

Please disregard the yellow highlighted fields. The yellow indicates that we sent a pdf
of the tax exemption form.

All accounts should have premises. I'm not sure why some are blank. We can add the
premises and resend. Thanks.

R R R R e o o R g e

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

‘Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colelamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.NamBgcww.

cincinnati-oh.gov To

> <Rachel.CcoleRamwater.com>, "John
Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,

06/04/2012 09:14 "Ruehl, Matt"

AM <Matt.Ruehl@goww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

, <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
"Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Wiest,
Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
>
cc

<Theresa.Dubafamwater.com>

Subject
RE: Tax Exempt file-LFUCG

Rachel,

Thanks for the file. I believe the column 'UMACT' is the account number and column
'"UPPRM' is the premises number. There are several rows with premises # missing. Should I
match the account in the file with the converted account in cur system with account number

only and disregard the premises #7? Does yellow highlighted account # have any special
meaning?

Thanks.
Eileen
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————— Original Message--—---

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailteo:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com)

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 5:26 PM

To: John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary: Nam, Eileen; Basu, Sandip
Cc: Theresa.bDuba@amwater.com

Subject: Tax Exempt file-LFUCG

All,

Please find attached, the tax exempt file that we discussed on our call on Wednes@ay.
There is still more research and clean up in progress, so we will send additions in a
subsequent file. Please let me know if you have any further guestions. Thank ycu.

(See attached file: KY Tax Exempt Accounts Spreadsheet 06.01.12.xlsx}

kg deok ke ke g ke ok vk do ke g ok e e ok e ok ke e ke e ok e e ok ke ke ke ke ok ke ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ke ok ke ke ok

Rachel 8. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.cole@Qamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307
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Janet Graham -

From: christiane. mckemy@amwater.com

Sent: ' Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:11 AM

To: Elaine Dionne; Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Linda Phipps; Lynne Webb;
Pedro.Marucci@amwater.com

Ce: Pedro.Marucci@amwater.com

Subject: Monthly Totals spreadsheet

Attachments: ACHRec12.xls

ACHRecl2xls (6
KB}
Thank you and have a great day!

(See attached file: ACHRecl?2.xls)
Christiane McKemy

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(856) 310-5750
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Janet Graham

From: christiane. mckemy@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:11 AM

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

ACHRec12xls (6
KB)
Thank you and have a great day!

(See attached file: ACHRecl2.xls)
Christiane McKemy

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

(856) 310-5750

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 151 of 397



Janet Graham

L S —
From; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 5:51 PM
To: gsandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtiiPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Update

Hello, I will find out about missing premise numbers. Haven't had a chance today, but
should be able to update tomorrow. Thanks.
Hhdkhkdkhbhbdhhbkhhbhkd kbbb dkdbhhkbhrhdhbdhdkdbhkddbhkdhdkdbdkrrtk

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.cole@amwater. com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip”
<Sandip.Basulgcww

.cincinnati-oh.go To
v> <Bryan.S5iler@amwater.com>,

<Rachel.Colelamwater.com>
06/04/2012 05:02 cc
PM "Ruehl, Matt"

<Matt.Ruehl@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>

"Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam,
Eileen”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>
, "John Hoggard @ UtilPlan"
<jhoggard@utilipian.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Subject

RE: Update

OK, we have not heard from anyone - except Eileen's following up email to Rachel's earlier
today.

Bryan & Rachel - Can you please provide your responses for below items and Eileen
gquestion?

I am confirming that we should have our Wednesday 2:00 Pm Eastern conference call as well.
Please let us know if otherwise.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-—~--~-

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 5:57 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'

Cc: Ruehl, Matt; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary:; 'John Hoggard @ UtilPlan':
1
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'marisa@utiliplan.com’
Subject: RE: Update

Bryan - I was wondering if you could response to Matt's question below via an email. That
way we can proceed with GCWW conversion programming accordingly - we are now embarked on
the system testing phase of the project, so I do need these loose ends tied.

Also, can you please let us know about the conference call time with Cheryl (related to
UdUsgPrd discussion) - or, are we not having that call no more?

I guess, it depends on your response to Matt's questions below. Please let us know on
Monday - if you would.

Rachel - Received the initial electronic list of the Tax Exempt customers.
Thank you. I will wait to hear from Eileen for any questions on this.

All - Attached is the updated items list. I am hoping we get further updates on Monday via
email during Monday. If not, I will propose that we schedule a call on Tuesday afternoon -
after 2:00 PM Eastern (I won't want to wait till Wednesday as we need that time for BOPP
review between GCWW & LFUCG teams).

I will look forward to updates from Bryan on Monday.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruehl, Matt

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.cem; Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Fileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Update

Thanks Bryan.
One clarifying question and then we can put this to rest.

You sent us a closing package already and planned to send another in the next few weeks. I
assume that this UdUsgPrd file will only be available in the FINAL closing package we get
at the end of August, not in any intermittent closing packages that we are testing with
over the next few months. Is that correct?

The reason I ask is because if we are not going to see this file until the end of August
in the FINAL closing package then we won't really be able to use it because we won't have
been able to test with it throughout our development and testing process. We'll make do
either way, I just want to verify that this is the case.

Thanks
Matt

————— Criginal Message--———-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan,Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:40 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Colelamwater.com

Subject: Update

T just wanted to provide an update with what I found out. Please let me know if we need
to discuss this and we can make time on Friday.

The UdUsgPrd file will only be available once we close and send the closing package.
After that it will be available until we go to SAP. Once we go to SAP the data will be
available in those files,

At this time, we are unable to provide the Service Address in separate fields in the
closing package.
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S5till working on the Tax Exempt list,
Thanks.

dhhkhhhkrhhkhhkhhkhkhkhkhkkdhdhhhhbhkdhhkrhdohkhdhrrhhdhhhk
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

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.ColeBamwater.com>, "Ruehl,
Matt™ <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Cc: "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiestlgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Deininger,
Candice™ <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <marisafutiliplan.com>,
"John Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 05/30/2012 05:03 PM

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

FYI — Notes updated from today’s call,

Bryan, Rachel — Please let me know for the time we should get on the call with Cheryl on
Friday.

Thanks,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:30 PM

To: 'Bryan.Silerfamwater.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'

Bubject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Bryvan & Rachel —

Attached is the latest list of items with Eileen’s updates. Eileen has asked for couple of
more items as below.

Please address these remaining items. We will talk about these at 4:00 PM call.

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Nam, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:45 AM

To: Basu, Sandip; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.ColeRamwater.com'
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Thanks Bryan, yes we have files in FTP. Couple of questions.

1. What are the files under the folder "Closing Area 1210"7? Do we
need to convert these accounts to our system?

2. KYPR_LFUCG_20121001_Active Account Listing With Balances — My
understanding of the data is that this file contains all of active
accounts & utility types (Wastewater, Stormwater, and Landfill) and
balance if exists. I was planning to use this file to generate active
accounts, services, and balances if exists. But it looks like this
file specifies utility type only when it has a balance. The account
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725927 has listed only Stormwater since it has balance. From other
files (STRINDX, CBT..), I can see this account also has Wastewater.
The account ‘725993 has listed once with balance 0 and nothing
specified for wutility type. From other files, I can see this
account has Wastewater and Stormwater. Please verify this file only
can be used to build Active accounts and balances if exists. For
building service, I need to look “KYPR LFUCG 20121001 Services
Listing” for Wastewater and “KYPR_LFUCG 20121001 Account With Fixed
Charge Listing” for Stormwater and Landfill,

Thanks.
Eileen

————— Original Message-———-

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 8:35 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Thanks Bryan ... I will wait to hear from Eileen and Matt to ensure the files are received
QK.

We will have the status update on call at 4:00 PM Easter on Thursday to review any/all
remaining items.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message----—-—

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan,Siler@Ramwater.com)

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:14 PM

To: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Colefamwater.com

Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

dohdhhkkhkdkkhhhkdhhkdddbhhhhbhhhhkdbhdbhhrrhrrhrhhhhkhrhk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/RWWSC)
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Janet Graham

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 5:32 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Ce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: Re: Service On File Entry
Attachments: pic15255.gif

pic15255.gif (6
KB)
Hi Candice,

I'Ll have to look into it a little bit more. The addresses for FC look like they start
with 2661.

{Embedded image moved to file: picl5255.gif)

hhdkhkkhkhhhkdkdhhhdhkhhhkhhhhhhhrhhkkhkkkkhhdhkhbdkhhkhhkddhkdhd

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.colefRamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeiningflexingt To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Cole@amwater. com>
06/04/2012 04:55 cc
PM
Subject
Service On File Entry

Good afternoon. I'm in the process of creating the file for GIS coding and saw the entry

below. Should this have a Region code of 1220 since it’s located in Lexington and not
12107

1210 120060598 W 2255 Hstn~Antch Rd Lexington ONSET 20120517
Swayze Chris

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

N BRI _
From: ‘ Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gecww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 5:57 PM
To: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com -
Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl,
Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Update
Attachments: KAWC Data ltems.docx

]

KAWC Data
Items.docx (6 KB)
Bryan - T was wondering if you could respense to Matt's question below via an

email, That way we can proceed with GCWW conversion programming accordingly — we are now
embarked on the system testing phase of the project, so I do need these loose ends tied.

Also, can you please let us know about the conference call time with Cheryl (related to
UdUsgPrd discussion) - or, are we not having that call no mcre? I guess, it depends on
your response to Matt's questions below. Please let us know on Monday - if you would.

Rachel - Received the initial electronic list of the Tax Exempt customers. Thank you., I
will wait to hear from Eileen for any questions on this.

All - Attached is the updated items list. I am hoping we get further updates on Monday via
email during Monday. If not, I will propose that we schedule a call on Tuesday afternocon -
after 2:00 PM Eastern (I won't want to wait till Wednesday as we need that time for BOFP
review between GCWW & LFUCG teams).

I will look forward to updates from Bryan on Monday.

Thank you,
Sandip.

————— Original Message—-—-——-

From: Ruehl, Matt

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip

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
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Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:40 BEM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiiiplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com

Subject: Update

I just wanted to provide an update with what T found out. Please let me know if we need
to discuss this and we can make time on Friday.

The UdUsgPrd file will only be available once we close and send the closing package.
After that it will be availapble until we go to SAP. Once we go to SAP the data will be
available in those files.

At this time, we are unable to provide the Service Address in separate fields in the
closing package.

Still working on the Tax Exempt list.
Thanks.

ER R R R e AR R E R E e
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerRamwater.com

From: "Basu, Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>’

Tos <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>, "Ruehl,
Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Cc: "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gowv>, "Deininger,
Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>,
"John Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 05/30/2012 05:03 PM

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

FYI — Notes updated from today’s call.

Bryan, Rachel — Please let me know for the time we should get on the call with Cheryl on
Friday. :

Thanks,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:30 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.ColeRamwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com’

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Bryan & Rachel —

Attached is the latest list of items with FEileen’s updates. Eileen has asked for couple of
more items as below.

Please address these remaining items. We will talk about these at 4:00 PM call.

Thank you.
Sandip.

From: Nam, Eileen
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:45 AM
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To: Basu, Sandip; 'Bryan,Siler@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt
Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Thanks Bryan, yes we have files in FTP. Couple of questions.

1. What are the files under the folder "Closing Area 1210"? Do we
need to convert these accounts te our system?

Z. KYPR LFUCG 20121001 Active Account Listing With Balances — My
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
The account ‘72599’ has listed once with balance 0 and nothing
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
Listing” for Wastewater and “KYPR_LFUCG_20121001 Account With Fixed
Charge Listing” for Stormwater and Landfill.

Thanks.
Eileen

----- Original Message-----

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 8:35 PM

To: '"Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Thanks Bryan ... I will wait to hear from Eileen and Matt to ensure the files are received
OK.

We will have the status update on call at 4:00 PM Easter on Thursday to review any/all
remaining items,

Thank vyou,
Sandip.

————— Original Message---=--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailtc:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:14 PM

To: Wiest, Gary: Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

hhkdkkhhhkdkhdhhohkdhdhhhhbrbdrhhbhhkr kbbb h kb hhkkdkkd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

B59-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

KY Tax Exempt
Accounts Spreads..

All,

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Friday, June 01, 2012 5:26 PM

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary;
John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Theresa.Duba@amwater.com

Tax Exempt file-LFUCG

KY Tax Exempt Accounts Spreadsheet 06.01.12.xIsx

Please find attached, the tax exempt file that we discussed on our call on Wednesday.
There is still more research and clean up in progress, sc¢ we will send additions in a

subsequent file.

(See attached file:

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you.

KY Tax Exempt Accounts Spreadsheet 06.01.12.x1sXx)

khhhhkdhhhdkohkkhhhhkdbhdhdhbhdhhkdddrdrhhk b hkhhdhhdhthkhhhk

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel,cole@amwater.com

Ph: B859-268-6307
Fax: 859%9-335-3307
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:40 PM

To: sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov .

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary;, John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Update

I just wanted to provide an update with what I found out. Please let me know if we need
to discuss this and we can make time on Friday.

The UdUsgPrd file will only be available cnce we close and send the closing package.
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

Fhkkkhhdkhhkhkhhkkhhhbhhbhhhhhdkdrhkhkhhhdhrrdhhkhhkkhkhw

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

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>, "Ruehl,
Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Cc: "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Deininger,
Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>,
"John Hoggard @ UtilPlan" <jhoggard@utiliplan,com>

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

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
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

Cc: Wiest, Gary: Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'
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

2. KYPR_LFUCG 20121001 Active Account Listing With Balances — My
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
V725927 has listed only Stormwater since it has balance. From other
files (STRINDX, CBT..), I can see this account also has Wastewater.
The account ‘72599’ has listed once with balance 0 and nothing
specified for utility type. From other files, T can see this
account has Wastewater and Stormwater. Please verify this file only
can be used to build Active accounts and balances if exists. For
building service, I need to look “KYPR_LFUCG_20121001_Services
Listing” for Wastewater and “KYPR _LFUCG 20121001 Account With Fixed
Charge Listing” for Stormwater and Landfill.

Thanks.
Eileen

————— Original Message-----

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 8:35 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com’; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary:; Deininger, Candice; 'marisalutiliplan.com’; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’
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

————— Original Message--—-—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@Bamwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:14 PM

To: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Silerfamwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisaButiliplan.com; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com

Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

hhkhkhhddbhhhhhhhhdhhdhddrhbhbdbhhrhkhrhhhhrdkdrhth

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Cffice
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.sller@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

From: Ruehl, Matt [Matt. Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan;
marisa@utitiplan.com; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Update

Thanks Bryan.
One clarifying question and then we can put this to rest.

You sent us a closing package already and planned tc send another in the next few weeks. I
assume that this UdUsgPrd file will only be available in the FINAL closing package we get
at the end of August, not in any intermittent clesing packages that we are testing with
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

----- Original Message—----—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:40 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary:; John Hoggard & UtilPlan;
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

khhhhdhhhdhk ok hkdhdhkhkkdhdhhhhk kb hkdkokddhdhddkdhkdd bk

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

To: <Bryvan.Silerfamwater.com>, <Rachel.Ccle@amwater.com>, "Ruehl,
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
Date: 05/30/2012 0%5:03 PM
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

FYT — Notes updated from today’'s call.

Bryan, Rachel — Please let me know for the time we should get on the call with Cheryl on
Friday.

Thanks,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:30 PM

To: 'Bryan.SilerRamwater.com'; 'Rachel.Colefamwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Cc: Wiest, Gary: Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:4%5 AM

To: Basu, Sandip; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.ColefRamwater.com'
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

2. KYPR LFUCG 20121001 Active Acccount Listing With Balances — My
understanding of the data is that this file contains all of active
accounts & utility types (Wastewater, Stormwater, and Landfill) and
balance if exists. 1 was planning to use this file to generate active
accounts, services, and balances if exists. But it looks like this
file specifies utility type only when it has a balance. The account
V125927 has listed only Stormwater since it has balance. From other
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
building service, I need to look “KYPR _LFUCG_ 20121001 Services
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

To: "Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com'; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Ce: Wiest, Gary: Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com’
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

————— Original Message~-—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:14 PM .
To: Wiest, Gary:; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com

Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

L R R R R T 0 T g 1 i A g R 0 P LR g A
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

From: Basu, Sandip {Sandip.Basu@goww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Waednesday, May 30, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Rachel.Coleg@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Ce: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan; marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site,
Attachments; KAWC Data Items.docx
F¥E - Notes updated from today’s call.

Bryan. Rachel - Please let me know for the time we should get on the call with Cherdl on Friday.

Thanks,
Sandip.

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:30 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eilean
Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com’

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site,

Bivan & Rachel -

Attached is the fatest iist of items with Eileen’s updates. Eileen has asked for couple of more items as
helaw.

Please addrass these remaining itemns, We will talk about these at 4:00 PM ¢all,

Thank you.
Sanclip,

From: Nam, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:45 AM

To: Basu, Sandip; 'Bryan.Sller@amwater.com’; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiiiplan.com’; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site,

Thanks Bryan, yes we have files in FFP. Couple of questions.

1. What are the files under the folder “Closing Area 1218"} D¢ we need to
convert these accounts to our system?

2. KYPR_LFUCG_201210@1_Active Account Listing With Balances - My understanding
of the data is that this file contains all of active accounts & wtility
types (Wastewater, Stormwater, and Landfill) and balance if exists. I was
planning to use this file to generate active accounts, services, and
balances if exists. But it looks like this file specifies utility type
only when it has a balance. The account €72592° has listed only
Stormwater since it has balance. From other files (STRINDX, CBT..}, I can
sée this account also has Wastewater. The account ‘725989’ has listed once
with balance @ and nothing specified for utility type. From other files,
I can see this account has Wastewater and Stormwater. Please verify this
file only can be used to build Active accounts and balances if exlsts.

For building service, I need to look “XYPR_LFUCG_201210@1_ Services
Listing” for Wastewater and “KYPR_LFUCG_28121@81_Account With Fixed Charge
Listing” for Stormwater and Landfill.

Thanks.
Eileen

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Basu, Sandip

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 8:35 PM

To: 'Bryan.5iler@amwater.com'; Nam, Eileen; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; ‘marisa@utiliplan.com';
'Rachel.Colefamwater.com®

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site,

Thanks Bryan ... I will wait to hear from Eileen and Matt to ensure the files are
received OK.

We will have the status update on call at 4:00 PM Easter on Thursday to review
any/all remaining items.

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

To: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; marisagutiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater,com
Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

EEFFEFFEFEEXXXIRFF AR R AR RN R Rk kRt k
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Superviser

Kentucky American Water

2380 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 42582

859-268-6350 Offlce

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater, com
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Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Attachments: KAWC Data Items.docx
Bryan & Rachel -

Attached is the latest list of items with Eileen’s updates. Eileen has asked for couple of more items as
below.

Please address these remaining items. We will talk about these at 4:00 PM call.

Thank vou.
Sandip.

From: Nam, Eileen

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:45 AM

To: Basu, Sandip; 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Thanks Bryan, yes we have files in FTP. Couple of questions.

1. What are the files under the folder “Closing Area 1210"? Do we need to
convert these accounts to our system?

2, KYPR_LFUCG_20121001_Active Account Listing With Balances - My understanding
of the data is that this file contains all of active accounts & utility
types (Wastewater, Stormwater, and Landfill) and balance if exists. I was
planning to use this file to generate active accounts, services, and
balances if exists. But it looks like this file specifies utility type
only when it has a balance. The account 72592’ has listed only
Stormwater since it has balance. From other files (STRINDX, CBT..), I can
see this account also has Wastewater. The account €72599° has listed once
with balance @ and nothing specified for utility type. From other files,
I can see this account has Wastewater and Stormwater, Please verify this
file only can be used to build Active accounts and balances if exists.

For building service, I need to look “KYPR_LFUCG_20121001 Services
Listing” for Wastewater and “KYPR_LFUCG_20121001_Account With Fixed Charge
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

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice; 'marisa@utiliplan.com’'; 'Rachel.Cole@amwater.com'
Subject: RE: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

Thanks Bryan ... I will wait to hear from Eileen and Matt to ensure the files are
received OK,

We will have the status update on call at 4:060 PM Easter on Thursday to review any/all
remaining items.

Thank you,
Sandip.

----- Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:14 PM

To: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger,
Candice; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.
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Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40582
855-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater,com
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Waednesday, May 30, 2012 11:30 AM

To: Eileen. Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard,
marisa@utiliplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: RE: UdUsgPrd File

That's great. Talk to you this afternoon.

LR R R R R I R R I 0 R I Y T A L S N e o
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

B859-268-6350 Office

859-268~6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Nam, Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basul@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"”

<Gary.Wiestlgcww.cincinnati-oh.,gov>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>,
"Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>,
<Rachel.Cecle@amwater.com>

Date: 05/30/2012 11:12 AM

Subject: RE: UdUsgPrd File

Bryan,

The attached is the file layout Cheryl Disanti sent toc us. The "Usage"

file has column "Reason Code" {(column U), which map to the field "UDRSN"

in UdUsgPrd.txt file. This is very important piece of data we can use to distinguish the
type of adjustments.

Thanks.
Eileen

————— Original Message—-----
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [malilto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:20 AM
To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt;
Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Subject: UdUsgPrd File

Adjustments

We are under the impression that after conversion, you will no longer

being supplying us with the UdUsgPrd file. Without this file we have no
way of identifying what type of adjustment (cancel, rebill, etc.)

occurred on the account. Is it possible that we continue to receive
this file? Or, is there some other place in another data file that we
can get this same information?

Everyone,
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There will be two files after we go to SAP. One will include usage, readings,
adjustments, etc. The other will include address and premise changes.

Cheryl Disanti sald she sent the new file layouts. If you have any further guestions
about the SAP files we can get her involved to answer them.
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

[attachment "File Layout Premise-Customer Change (2).xlsx"™ deleted by Bryan
Siler/KARC/AWWSC]
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From: Nam, Eileen [Eileen. Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary, marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl,
Matt
Subject: RE: UdUsgPrd File
Attachments: File Layout Premise-Customer Change (2).xlsx

File Layout .
‘emise-Customer
Bryan,

The attached is the file layout Cheryl Disanti sent to us. The "Usage"
file has column "Reason Code" (column U), which map to the field "UDRSN"

in UdUsgPrd.txt file. This is very important piece of data we can use to distinguish the
type of adjustments.

Thanks.
Eileen

----- Original Message—~—---

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

We are under the impression that after conversion, you will ne longer

being supplying us with the UdUsgPrd file. Without this file we have no
way of identifying what type of adjustment (cancel, rebill, etc.)

occurred on the account. Is it possible that we continue to receive
this file? Or, is there scme other place in another data file that we

can get this same information?

Everyone,

There will be two files after we go to SAP. One will include usage, readings,
adjustments, etc. The other will include address and premise changes.

Cheryl Disanti said she sent the new file layouts. If you have any further questions
about the SAP files we can get her involved to answer them.

dkkkdkkdkdkdkhkhbdbhdbbhhhbhkdhdhdkdrhbrhrbhkdbrrdrhkhrhbddhkdhd
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:17 AM

To: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt
Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan

Subject: RE: G1M4A

Thanks for forwarding Matt.
Rachel - Requesting to keep me included in all communications.

Bryan - Also, please keep John included in all communications as well.

Thanks,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruehl, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:10 AM
To: Basu, Sandip

Subject: FW: GIM4A

FYT...noticed you weren't on the list.

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColefRamwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 1:42 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen
Subject: Fw: GI1M4A

Everyone,

This print screen should meet the rate schedule information that has been
requested. T am still following up on the tax exempt file. Thank you!

(Embedded image moved to file: pic21985.gif)
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:30 AM

To: Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary, John Heggard;
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

bryan.silerf@amwater.com

From: "Nam, Eileen" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Basu, Sandip”
<Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
Cc: "Deininger, Candice" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"

<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <marisalutiliplan.com>,
"Ruehl, Matt"” <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>,
<Rachel.ColelRamwater.com>

Date: 05/30/2012 11:12 AM

Subject: RE: UdUsgPrd File

Bryan,

The attached is the file layout Cheryl Disanti sent to us. The "Usage"

file has column "Reason Code" (column U}, which map to the field "UDRSHN"

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

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; marisafutiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt;
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
this file? Or, is there some other place in ancother data file that we
can get this same information?

Everyone,
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There will be two files after we go to SAP, One will include usage, readings,
adjustments, etc. The other will include address and premise changes.

Cheryl Disanti said she sent the new file layouts.

If you have any further questions

about the SAP files we can get her involved to answer them.

Fhdhhkhkdkdhhk kb hkdhbhddhkddhhdhhdohkhkhkkdkkkhkhkhkk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

[attachment "File Layout Premise-Customer Change (2)
Siler /KAWC/BWWSC)

.x1lsx" deleted by Bryan
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From: Nam, Eileen [Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip _ N
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; marisa@utifiplan.com; Ruehl,
Matt
Subject: RE: UdUsgPrd File
Attachments: Fite Layout Premise-Customer Change (2).xlsx

Fite Layout
emise-Customer C
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

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerlamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:20 aM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt:
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
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt
Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard @ UtilPlan
Subject: RE: G1M4A

Thanks for forwarding Matt.
Rachel - Requesting to keep me included in all communications.

Bryan - Alsc, please keep John included in all communications as well.

Thanks,
Sandip.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruehl, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:10 AM
To: Basu, Sandip

Subject: FW: G1M4A

FYI...noticed you weren't on the list.

————— Original Message—-—----

From: Rachel.Ceolelamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColelRQamwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 1:42 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com;
marisafutiliplan.com; Rachel.Colefamwater.com; Wiest, Gary:; Nam, Eileen
Subject: Fw: GIM4A

Everyone,

This print screen should meet the rate schedule information that has been
requested. I am still following up on the tax exempt file. Thank you!

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

Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Wednesday, May 30, 2012 9:20 AM

sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; marisa@uitiliplan.com; Ruehl,
Matt; Nam, Eileen

UdUsgPrd File

We are under the impression that after conversion, you will no longer

being supplying us with the UdUsgPrd file. Without this file we have no
way of identifying what type of adjustment (cancel, rebill, etc.}
occurred on the account. Is it possible that we continue to receive

this file? Or, is there some other place in another data file that we
can get this same information?

Everycne,

There will be two files after we go to SAP. One will include usage, readings,

adjustments, etc.

The other will include address and premise changes.

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
859-268-~6374 Fax

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

Cce: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; marisa@utiliplan.com

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

To: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.SilerRamwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
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

§59-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:14 PM o
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger;

gary.wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; marisa@utiliptan.com; sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-
oh.gov; Matt.Ruehi@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov
Subject: Closing Package Files are on the FTP Site.

dhkhkhkdhhkdhkhdhdhhbhkdrhhbhhkhbhhkrkkhkhhkhkhhkhbhkhhkhkhhkddhhd
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 1:42 PM . ]
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary;
John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Fw: G1M4A
Attachments: pic21985.gif

3=

pic21985.gif (6
KB)

Everyone,

This print screen should meet the rate schedule information that has been
requested. I am still following up on the tax exempt file, Thank you!

(Embedded image moved to file: pic21985,gif)

FhkkhhdhkdhdhhhhRhrhhkdddrh bk bk bk A Ak rkkkrkhdokxk
Bryan Silier

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

8589-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:.17 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: New Rates for Sewer and Water Quality

Hi Candice,

I know you are out of the office - I hope you enjoy your weekend.
I just wanted to check and see if there will be an increase for 2012.

Kindly let me know by June 9th to make a July 1, 2012 effective date.

Anything after that date may cause problems with the testing and implementation of the new
rates.

Thanks.

R o I R i R o 2 a3
Bryan Siler

Fieid Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

B59-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerRamwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 05/25/2012 11:11 AM -—--—-

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

Cc: "William O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>,
<Takisha.Walker@amwater.com>

Date: 05/18/2011 07:58 AM

Subject: RE: New Rates for Sewer and Water Quality

Good morning, Bryan, and thank you very much!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258~3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message~—~=~=

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: William O'Mara; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com
Subject: Re: New Rates for Sewer and Water Quality

Candice,

We would greatly appreciate them by June 9, 2011 if at all possible.

Anything after that date may cause problems with the testing and implementation of the new
rates.

Thank you...
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****************************-k‘k****************-}:**
Bryan Siler

Eastern Division

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Phone: (859) 268-6350

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "William O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 05/17/2011 02:16 PM

Subject: New Rates for Sewer and Water Quality

Good afterncon, Bryan. As you know, the rates for sewer change effective July 1 of every
year, and the water quality management fee will be adjusted the same way with the same
effective date., What is the deadline for LFUCG to get these rates te KAWC for the July 1
implementation? I just want to make sure we get them to you in plenty of time. Thanks
very much and have a good afternoon!!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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Janet Graham —

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 4:04 PM

To: Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard; Lynne Webb N

Cc: <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>; <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>; <marisa@utiliplan.com>; Basu,
Sandip; Ruehl, Matt: Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

I'll be out of the office tomorrow, but will have Lynne call in.

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

L
2

FUCG Division of Revenue
00 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

8

59-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

F
S
T
Cc
N

----0Original Message-----

rom: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]
ent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:37 PM

o: Wiest, Gary

c: <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>; Basu, Sandip; <Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>; Candice Deininger;

am, Eilleen; <marisa@utiliplan.com>; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: Re: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

Y

5

O

VoV Vv

VVVVVVVVVVIVVVVYVVYVVVVYYVYYVYYVYVY

es for me.
ent from my iPhone

n May 24, 2012, at 2:33 PM, "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
> wrote:

How about 9:307?

————— Original Message———--~

From: Rachel.Colefamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.con]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan,Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest,
Gary; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KABW call - NOTES.

Everyone,

Would it be possible to get a conference call for 9:00 am tomorrow
morning?

Should we use the same conference call number that we use weekly?
Please

advise and we can probably knock out most, if not all, items.

Thank you!

Ahkdkdhdh kbbb ddhdr b hbhhb b bk hbhhkhkhhdhhhhdk ok ke ko ko kok* gk
Rachel 8. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colefamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307
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AvS

VVVVYVYVYVYVYV

"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basulgcww
.cincinnati-
ch.gc Te
v> "John Roggard"

<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
"Ruehl,

05/23/2012 02:37 Matt"
PM <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

; <Bryan.SilerBamwater.com>,

"Deininger, Candice"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,

<marisa@utiliplan.com>,

<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>,
"Wiest,

Gary"

<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
>

"Nam, Eileen"

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
>

cC

Subject
RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call -
NOTES.

<<KAWC Data Items.docx>>

FYI — Today’s notes updated in the attached.

Thank you.

Sandip.

————— Original Appointment-----

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:54 PM

To: John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com;
Deininger, Candice; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel,Cole@amwater.com;
Wiest, Gary

Subject: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call

When: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).

Where: call in
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> 605-562-3000 code #255921[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx" deleted by

> Rachel Cole/KBWC/AWWSC]
>
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 4:04 PM

To: Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard; Lynne Webb

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; marisa@utiliplan.com; Basu,
Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

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

————— Original Message--—--

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Wiest, Gary

Cc: <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>; Basu, Sandip; <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>; Candice Deininger;
Nam, Eileen; <marisa@utiliplan.com>; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: Re: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES,

Yes for me.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2012, at 2:33 PM, "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
> wrote:

How about 9:307?

————— Original Message--—--

From: Rachel.ColefRamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColeRanwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Fileen; Wiest,
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
*1\:*****************-k*****************************
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colelamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

VVVVVVVVVVYVVV VY VYV VY VYV VY VY YYDV Y Y
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"Basu, Sandip”
<Sandip.BasulRgcww
.cincinnati-
ch.go To
v> "John Hoggard"

<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
"Ruehl,

05/23/2012 02:37 Matt"

PM <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov

: <Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>,
"Peininger, Candice”
<cdeining@lexzingtonky.gov>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>,

<Rachel.Cole@amwater, com>,
"Wiest,

Gary™

<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
>

"Nam, Eileen"

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
> :

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

To: John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.SilerRamwater.com;
Deininger, Candice; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com;
Wiest, Gary

Subject: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call

When: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).

Where: call in
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> 605-562-3000 code #255921[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx" deleted by
> Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC]
>
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anet Graham

From: John Hoggard [jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Wiest, Gary

Cc: <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>; <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>; Candice Deininger;
<marisa@utiliplan.com>; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Re: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

Yes for me.

S

ent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2012, at 2:33 PM, "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

VVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVVYVVVYVVYVVYVVYVYVYVVVYVYVVVYVVYVYVVYVVVYVYYVYVYYVYYYYVY

> Wwrote:
How about 9:307

————— Original Message——---

From: Rachel.Colelamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColeRamwater.com}

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest,
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
oh.go To

v "John Hoggard”

<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,

"Ruehl,

05/23/2012 02:37 Matt"

PM <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh,gov

r <Bryan.Silerf@amwater.com>,
"Deininger, Candice"
<edeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<marisafutiliplan,com>,

<Rachel.ColeRamwater. com>,
"Wiest,

7
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v

VVVVVVVVVVYYYVY

Gary"

<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
>

"Nam, Eileen"

<Eileen.Wam@gcww.cincinnati-oh, gov
>

cC

Subject
RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call -
NOTES.

<<KAWC Data Items.docx>>

FYI — Today’s notes updated in the attached.
Thank you,.
Sandip.

————— Original Appointment-----

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:54 PM

To: John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com;
Deininger, Candice; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com:
Wiest, Gary

Subject: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call

When: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).

Where: call in

605-562-3000 code #255921[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx” deleted by
Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Wiest, Gary [Gary. Wiest@geww cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip

Ce: Bryan. Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl,
Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

How about 9:307

~~~~~ Original Message--—---

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColeRamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:30 PM

To: Basu, Sandip

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard:
marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt

Subject: RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

Everyone,

Would it be possible to get a conference call for 9:00 am tomorrow morning?
Should we use the same conference call number that we use weekly? Please advise and we
can probably knock ocut most, if not all, items.

Thank vyou!
khhhhkkhhdkhkhkkhk kb b A h bk k kb dhkhhdhkhkh bk b dhhhhhkdrhhk kb bk
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Fmail: rachel.colelamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Basu, Sandip"
<Sandip.Basulgcww

.¢incinnati~ch.go To

v "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Ruehl,

05/23/2012 02:37 Matt"

PM <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

+ <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
"Deininger, Candice"”
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>,
<Rachel.ColelRamwater.com>, "Wiest,
Gary”
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
"Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
cc

Subject
RE: Weekly LEUCG/GCWW/KAW call -
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

To: John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary

Subject: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call

When: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada}.
Where: call in

605-562-3000 code #255921[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx"™ deleted by Rachel
Cole/KAWC/BAWWSC]

10
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Janet Graham

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Everyone,

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:30 PM

sandip.basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov

Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard:

marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

Would it be possible to get a conference call for 9:00 am tomorrow morning?

Should we use the same conference call number that we use weekly?

can probably knock out most, if not all, items.

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

"Basu,

Sandip"”

<Sandip.Basulgcww

v> "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,

05/23/2012 02:37 Matt"

PM

.cincinnati-oh.go

Please advise and we

To

"Ruehl,

<Matt.Ruehllgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

, <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
"Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>,
<Rachel.Colefamwater. com>,

Gary"

"Wiest,

<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

"Nam, Eileen"

<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>

cC

Subject

RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call -

NOTES.

<<KAWC Data Items.docx>>

FYT — Today’s notes updated in the attached,

Thank you.

Sandip.

11
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From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:54 PM

To: John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Deininger, Candice;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.ColeRamwater.com; Wiest, Gary

Subject: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call

When: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: call in

605-562-3000 code #255921[attachment "KAWC Data Items.docx" deleted by Rachel
Cole/KAWC/AWWSC]

12
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RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

Page 1 of 2

Janet Graham

From: Basu, Sandip [Sandip. Basu@goeww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Saent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; Bryan Siler@amwater.com, Gandice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Ce: Cossins, Faye

Subject; RE: Weekiy LFUCG/GCWWI/KAW call - NOTES.

Attachments: KAWC Data ltems.docx

Candice ~

GUOWW Is eaually woried by nat recziving thase files vt As of 1045 PM today, GOWW did not receive
any other files from Rachel or Bryan {Eileen just checkad again

Based on yesterday’s canference call, 1 understond that Rachel Cole (KAWC) will follow up with Sryan to
collect all these data files and ket us know when to pick them up from the FTP site. We are standing by
for that action.

FYE 1 Rove attached the fotest vession of the date items Bist for averyane's easy review.

Thank you,
Sandip.

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 12:21 PM

To: Basu, Sandip; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; marisa@utiliplan.com;
Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

Importance: High

Goed afternoon, alt. | was reviewing Sandip’s notes and have a few follow-up questions for Bryan . . .
maybe Eilgen. I'm referencing the following entry originally dated 0329112 with a 05/17 update. From
whom will | receive this file? Or will 1 need to retrigve it from some place? Will 1 be able to convert this file
into a spreadsheet or some cther lype of document? How large a file are we talking about? I'm
understandably curious (and concerned) about what I'minfor. . . .

®

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Superviser

LFUCG (Hvision of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.qov

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2;37 PM

To: John Hoggard; Ruehf, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Delninger; marisa@utiliplan.com;
Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen

Subject: RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES.

<<KAWC Data ltems.docx>>
Y1 - Today's notes updatad in the attached.

Thank you.

04/29/2013
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RE: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call - NOTES. Page 2 of 2

Sandhip.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: John Hoggard [mailto:j rd@utiliplan.

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:54 PM

To: John Hoggard; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Delninger, Candice; marisa@utiliplan.com; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary
Subject: Weekly LFUCG/GCWW/KAW call

When: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: call in

605-562-3000 code #255921

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3
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Janet Graham

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 10:26 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com
Subject: RE: Coupie Quick Questions

Thanks, Kari for the clarification! I appreciate your help!
hkhhkhdhhhdhbhkhdhkhdbddhdhkdkokhkdhhdhhhbhd ok kd ok khkokkkdkkkok

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.colefamwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Cand

ice

Deini To
nger" <Kari.BettorfRamwater. com>,

<cdel <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>

ning@ cc
lexin

gtonk Subject
Y.gov RE: Couple Quick Questions

>

05/22
/2012
09:18
AM

Good morning, Kari, and thanks so very much!! This is greatly appreciated. And Rachel -
thank you as well . . . hope things are okay with you . . . .

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-—---

From: Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com [mailto:Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:16 AM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Couple Quick Questions

Hi Candice

American Water performs Write off once an account is closed with a debit owed. The
Account is closed either by the customer directly or by AW

through termination for nonpayment. Once Closed between 30-45 days the

account is sent to a Third Party Agency for Collection Attempts. At this time the account
status is moved from Closed Status to Sent to Agency

Status. After an additional 45 days, the account is formally written

cff

the Bmerican Water book and is statused Charge off.
1
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All of three of these codes are considered Inactive Accounts.
Best Regards,

Kari Bettorf
Collection Supervisor
P: 618.433.4633

F: 618.433.4552

From: Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC

To: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>Q@AWX
Cas Kari A Bettorf/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW

bate: 05/21/2012 04:50 BEM

Subject: Re: Couple Quick Questiocons

Hi Candice,
No bother, really.

Over 90 days, accounts are written off, The status at that time is AG-sent to agency. I
would consider this status as inactive. They would not have water service.

Kari, Would you please confirm or correct, whether 1I've answered correctly? Thank you.
Fhdhhkhkdhkhr kb kbbb hbhRkrkdhhhddrhrhdhdhkrrhohdhhrdhkhkhhd

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky BAmerican Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice

Deininger™

<cdeining@lexingt
To

onky.gov> <Rachel.ColeBamwater.com>
cc

05/21/2012 03:31

PM
Subject

Couple Quick Questions

Hi, Rachel . . . I really do hate to bother you, but I was wondering if you would help me

with a couple of questions:

After how many days is an account written-off?
Are these accounts considered inactive?

Thank you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeiningl@lexingtonky.gov
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:18 AM

To: Rachel Cole@amwater.com; Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Couple Quick Questions

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
200 FKast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeiningRlexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-——---

From: Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com [mailto:Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:16 AM

To: Rachel.Colefamwater.com

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

Status. After an additional 45 days, the account is formally written off

the American Water book and is statused Charge off.

All of three of these codes are considered Inactive Accounts,
Best Regards,

Kari Bettorf

Collection Supervisor

P: 618.433.4633

F: 618.433,4552

From: Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC

To: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>@AWX
Cc: Kari A Bettorf/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCAAWW

Date: 05/21/2012 04:50 PM

Subject: Re: Couple Quick Questions

Hi Candice,

No bother, really.

Over 80 days, accounts are written off. The status at that time is AG-sent to agency. I
would consider this status as inactive. They would not have water service.

Kari, Would you please confirm or correct, whether I've answered correctly? Thank you.
hhhkkhhkhhhkdkhhrhkrhrthhbhtdhhhhddhkhhbhhhhhhhhkhkd ok kddhds

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy COffice
Email: rachel.colefamwater.com
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Ph: 859-268-6307
Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel .Colefamwater. com>

cc
65/21/2012 03:31
PM Subject

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

From: Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:16 AM
To: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Couple Quick Questions

Hi Candice

American Water performs Write off once an account is closed with a debit owed. The
Account is clesed either by the customer directly or by AW

through termination for nonpayment. Once Closed between 30-45 days the

account is sent to a Third Party Agency for Collection Attempts, At this time the account
status is moved from Closed Status to Sent to Agency

Status. After an additional 45 days, the account is formally written cff

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

To: "Candice Deininger" <cdeiningl@lexingtonky.gov>RAWX
Ce: Kari A Bettorf/CALLCTR/CCORP/AWWSCRAWW

Date: 05/21/2012 04:50 PM

Subject: Re: Couple Quick Questions

Hi Candice,
No bother, really.

Over 90 days, accounts are written off. The status at that time is AG-sent to agency. I
would consider this status as inactive. They would not have water service.

Kari, Would you please confirm or correct, whether I've answered correctly? Thank you,
Khkdhkh kbbb ddkkhdhhhkd bbb bbbk dkk ok ok kg ok ok dkfhkhhok &bk k ok

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 858~335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel.ColeRamwater. com>

cc
05/21/2012 03:31
PM Subject

Couple Quick Questions
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Hi, Rachel . . . I really do hate to bother you, but I was wondering if you would help me
with a couple of gquestions:

After how many days is an account written-off?
Are these accounts considered inactive?

Thank you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59-258-3364
cdeiningRlexingtonky.gov
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Janet Graham

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 5:51 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Kari.Bettorf@amwater.com
Subject: Re: Couple Quick Questions

Hi Candice,
No bother, really.

Over 90 days, accounts are written off.
would consider this status as inactive.

The status at that time is AG-sent to agency. 1T
They would not have water service.

Kari, Would you please confirm or correct, whether I've answered correctly? Thank you.
e R R L I R g T Ly L S N U S P Rt Ut S i M B A M B A M T )

Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Beininger" ‘
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel.Colelamwater, com>
cc
05/21/2012 03:31
PM Subject
Couple Quick Questions
Hi, Rachel . . . I really do hate to bother you, but I was wondering if you would help me

with a couple of questions:
After how many days is an account writt
Are these accounts considered inactive?

Thank you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor.

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

en-off?
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Janet Graham

From: John Hoggard {jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 10:00 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: open items with KAW

Sandip,

Did Bryan get you what you needed, or confirm he will get you what you need by today as
you redquested below?

John

————— Original Message----—-

From: Basu, Sandip [mailto:Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:46 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Wiest, Gary; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: open items with KAW

All, Teday's status call updates are reflected on the attached Word document. Please
follow items highlighted in yellow with today's date (5/17). If anyone has any
edits/corrections, let me/Matt know.

Bryan -

GCWW team is gearing up for the custom development and completion of the configuration of

the billing system to initiate testing effort immediately after Memorial weekend. At this

time, GCWW team has several items for interface development, conversion scripting and data
mapping — which directly rely on data availability and sample work files from KAWC.

Availability of the remaining sets of data/questions items from KAWC, greatly helps us
completion of the above items and move into system acceptance testing phase. Can we expect
to receive the remaining items before Monday May 21st? Please let us know.

Very much appreicate your continuing help with all these.

Thank you.
Sandip.

————— Original Message---—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 6:31 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Wiest, Gary; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: open items with KAW

John,

I plan to have most, if not all, of this to you tomorrow before our Thursday call.

LR R R T g g T N T S i A R R g P 0 FR I A
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

B859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerfBamwater.com

From: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>
To: <Bryan,Silerfamwater.com>
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Cc: "'Basu, Sandip'" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "'Wiest,
Gary'" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "'Deininger,
Candice'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "TRuehl, Matt'"
<Matt.Ruehl@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.Colelamwater.com>

Date: 05/15/2012 09:33 AM

Subject: RE: open items with KAW

Bryan,
Maybe you were out yesterday - please let us know today by when you will be responding to
these open items. Rachel, if Bryan is not in can you please let us know.

We are getting in crunch time now and your timely input on these items, and future items,
is absolutely critical to us going live on schedule.

Thanks
John

From: Ruehl, Matt (mailto:Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:59 AM

To: John Hoggard; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice

Subject: RE: open items with KAW

I have not heard or closed out any of the below items.

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 S:26 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary:; Deininger, Candice
Subject: open items with KAW

Bryan and Matt,

Have any of the items below closed out since our call last week? I think some of them
closed out...

Bryan, for remaining open items can you give us an estimate of when you can get GCWW the
information they need?

Thanks

John

[~==————— e it e L e p————— - e it |

| Date | Item Description | Action | Owner (s} |  Status |

i | | Required | ! |

|——————— e e Fom e Fmmm——————— Fmm——————— §

13/29/12 |Availability of Tax Exempt Bryan Matt/Eileen| Phone I

| |code in the data extract of (KAWC) is {GCWW) |Discussion]|

| |the KAWC eCIS system for following I

| |pre & post Go Live transfer up |

I [to GCWW s CIS system | |

I I [ I

| | GCWW would like one file of | |

| |tax exempt accounts sent | I

| |now and one account send at |

| |lgo live. Bryan is checking I |

{ |to see if this is possible. |

| [ I |

j - m—m +

e t |

13/29/12 |Check to see 1f the tax Bryan Candice | Phone [

| lexempt certificates can be (KAWC) is (LFUCG) 1Discussion]|

| isent to LFUCG following }

I I up i [

| m——————— +

[ === t e |

[3/29/12 |Verify the new account Bryan Matt/Eileen| Phone

| |process and ensure that (KAWC) is (GCHWW) | Discussion]|
2
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| |[files will be on the KAWC following
f [site like they are today to up

| jinitiate this process.
|

Phone
Discussion

4/3/12 |Life Support  are these Bryan to Candice |
|coming across in the data research (LFUCG) |
[files? I
| |
{This is in the STOP PENALTY |
|fite currently, but will |
Jnot be available in SAP.

I |
[Bryan will research what
[will happen if a sewer
| shutoff order is issued.
[Will these be reviewed by
| KAWC [
| |
tThere are still discussions
|
INPOFS process. Currently
[it is a manual process
|handled by the Special [
|Accounts Department. They
|check for Health Alerts and |
|would not issue the
lorder and the sewer |
Jauthority would be |
Inotified. Bryan has someone
|looking inte the automated
|Iprocess to verify if the
| system checks and will let
|
I

I
I
I
I
|
I
|
[
!
!
I
I
I
I
I
I lbeing held regarding the
|
I
|
!
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
|
I | you know,
|

[4/3/12 |How are partial bills Bryan to Eileen
|handled / prorated? send some {GCWW)
I examples of
[Any bills that fall outside this
|of the 25-35 D0OS range are
|prorated based on the
| number of days. This
|[applies for landfill and

| Phone
| |
I I
| I
I I
I I
| |
| I
| [water quality fees. .Sewer |
| !
i !
i |
! !
I |
I !

Discussion

|[is also prorated for each
| step based on DOS Eileen
| recommends using
inormalization of rate /
|service.

4/3/12 |Does KAWC have any bill Bryan to Eileen |
|calculation methedology send same (GCWW) ]
|documents that GCWW can examples as f
|review? Reference manual? item above |
I I

[Bryan is not aware of an Bryan to

|
|
I
I
|
I

| Phone
[

[

I

[

[

| |lofficial manual but will send
|

[

[

|

[

Discussion

Icheck with billing dept. to example

|see if something exists. bill

| account for

|Bryan alsc verified that each rate

|there is a different rate and billing
3
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i | schedule for DISCOQUNTS, type | I

14/17/12 |Adjustments Bryan to Mike {(GCWW) Email
I I respond
[ [We are under the impression

I |that after conversion, you

| |[will no longer being

| | supplying us with the

J |UdUsgPrd file. Without this

| jfile we have no way of

| |identifying what type of

| |ladjustment {cancel, rebill,

| |letc.) occurred on the

I l[account. Is it possible

| | that we continue to receive

| |this file? Or, is there

[ | some other place in another

| |data file that we can get

[ [this same information?

I

[4/11/12 |In the active account file Bryan to Eileen | Email
I lthere is no balance. Can respond

I |the balance be included in

t {this file just like it is

i |in the inactive file.

[4/11/12 |The premises listing file Bryan to Eileen
I [still contains the service respond
| |address in one field. Can
| |[this be broken out like the
| | STRINDX file?
R o
15/3/12 |Payments update (for carry | Bryan? |[Mike (GCWW)
| forward debit items) |
| Interface |
| - Will KAWC |
carry forward the |
sewer, landfill and |
Water Quality charges|
if customer doesn t |
pay last combined |
bill (Aug}. If so I
[
|
[
|
|
+

Email

To be
Discussed

I

I

I

I

I

I

| the customer will get
| duplicate previous

| balances from both

|
I
+

I
|
|
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
[ GCWW and KAWC.
I

|
{
i
!
!
I
I
I
!
f
|
|
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

Attachments: KAWC Data items.docx

14
KAWC Data

Items.docx (6 KB)

All, Today's status call updates are reflected on the attached Word document.
Please follow items highlighted in yellow with today's date (5/17). If anyone has any
edits/correctiocns, let me/Matt know.

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
mapping - which directly rely on data availability and sample work files from KAWC.

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

————— Original Message—----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 6:31 PM

To: jhoggardButiliplan.com

Cc: Deininger, Candice; Wiest, Gary:; Ruehl, Matt; Rachel.ColeBamwater.com; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: open items with KAW

John,

I plan to have most, if not all, of this to you tomorrow before our Thursday call.

hhhkkhhhkhhkhhkhkhkdhdhdhhdkhdhhhdrhhkdhrddhhhhhkdhkhkdsk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Cffice
859-26B8-6374 Fax
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
Candice'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "'Ruehl, Matt'"

<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati~oh.gov>, <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>
Date: 05/15/2012 09:33 aM

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

From: Ruehl, Matt [mailto:Matt.Ruehllgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
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

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.comn]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:26 AM

To: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice
Subject: open items with KAW

Bryan and Matt,

Have any of the items below closed out since our call last week? I think some of them
closed cut...

Bryan, for remaining open items can you give us an estimate of when you can get GCWW the
information they need?

Thanks
John
| —=————— T ittt LT pmmmm e e fomm - |
|Pate | Item Description | Actiocn | Owner(s) | Status |
I [ | Required | I J
| === e e L e B s o o o |
[3/29/12 |Availability of Tax Exempt Bryan Matt/Eileen| Phone |
| |code in the data extract of (KAWC) is {GCWW) | Discussion]|
| fthe KAWC eCIS system for following [
I Ipre & post Go Live transfer up I
f ito GCWW's CIS system I |
I | I I
| |GCWW would like one file of |
I |[tax exempt accounts sent I [
[ Inow and one account send at |
I lgo live. Bryan is checking I |
| |[to see if this is possible. I I
| I I I
| === +
| === + I
[3/29/12 |Check to see if the tax Bryan Candice | Phone |
[ |exempt certificates can be (KAWC) is (LFUCG) |Discussion|
l [sent to LFUCG following | |
! | up | [
| m——————— +
| ~———=——- t e |
|3/29/12 [Verify the new account Bryan Matt/Eileen| Phone
| |process and ensure that (KAWC) is (GCHW) |Discussion|
| |[files will be on the KAWC following |
| |site like they are today to up |
| |initiate this process. I |
| I I f
| mm————— +
|—===———- t |

2
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4/3/12

{
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
!
|
I
|

|4/17/12

[Life Support — are these
|coming across in the data

| files?

I

|This is in the STOP PENALTY
|file currently, but will
[not be available in SAP.

I

{Bryan will research what
|will happen if a sewer

| shutoff order is issued.
|[Will these be reviewed by

| KAWC

I

|There are still discussions
|being held regarding the
INPOFS process. Currently
it is a manual process
|handled by the Special
|Accounts Department. They
|check for Health Alerts and
|would not issue the

forder and the sewer
lauthority would be
Inotified. Bryan has someone
| looking into the automated
|process to verify if the

| system checks and will let
| you know.

|How are partial bills
fhandled / prorated?

|

|Any bills that fall outside
|of the 25-35 DOS range are
|prorated based on the
|number of days. This
|applies for landfill and
|water quality fees. .Sewer
|is also prorated for each

| step based on DOS — Eileen
| recommends using
inormalization of rate /
|service.

| Does KAWC have any bill
|[calculation methodology
|documents that GCWW can
|review? Reference manual?
I

|Bryan is not aware of an
|official manual but will
|check with billing dept. to
|see if something exists.

|

|Bryan also verified that
|there is a different rate
| schedule for DISCOUNTS.

|Adjustments

Bryan to
research

Eileen
(GCWW)

Bryan to
send some
examples of
this

Eileen
{GCWW)

Bryan to
send same
examples as
item above

Bryan to
send
example
bill
account for
each rate
and billing

type

Bryan to Mi ke

3

Candice
(LFUCG)

I
I
I
|
I
I
!
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
I
[
|
I
I
|

(GCWW) |

Phone |

Phone
Discussion

Phone
Discussion

Email

Discussion]|

I
|
|
I
!
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
f
I
I
I
I
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[5/3/12
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|

I respond
|We are under the impression
|that after conversion, you
[will no longer being

| supplying us with the
|UdUsgPrd file. Without this
|file we have no way of
|[identifying what type of
ladjustment (cancel, rebill,
letc.) occurred on the
|laccount. Is it possible
|that we continue to receive
lthis file? Or, is there

| some other place in another
|data file that we can get
[this same information?

|In the active account file
| there is no balance. Can
lthe balance be included in
Ithis file just like it is
lin the inactive file.

Bryan to
respond

|The premises listing file
|still contains the service
|address in one field. Can
|[this be broken out like the
| STRINDYX file?

Bryan to
respond

Eileen

FEileen

+ ___________________________________________________

| Payments update {for carry
| forward debit items)

| Interface

I - Will KAWC

| carry forward the

| sewer, landfill and

| Water Quality charges
I if customer doesn’t

| pay last combined

| bill {(Aug). If so

I the customer will get
| duplicate previous

| balances from both

| GCWW and KAWC.

I

+

I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
!
!
[
.I_

Mike (GCWW)

Email

Fmail

To be
Discussed

e, —— s
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Janet Graham

L — A
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 6:31 PM
To: jhoggard@utiliptan.com ‘
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Ruehl, Matt
Subject: RE: open items with KAW
John,

I plan to have most, if not all, of this to you tomorrow before cur Thursday call.

Fhhkhkhdthkhkhhkkhhkhhdkhhkhbhkddhdhbhkdbdkhhdhkdddkdddhdkkhk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Read
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerfamwater.com

From: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

To: <Bryan.SilerBamwater.com>

Cc: "'Basu, Sandip'" <Sandip.Basu@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "'Wiest,
Gary'" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "'Deininger,
Candice'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "'Ruehl, Matt'"

<Matt.Ruehllgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <Rachel.Cole@Qamwater,com>
Date: 05/15/2012 09:33 AM
Subject: RE: open items with KAW

Bryan,
Maybe you were out yesterday - please let us know today by when you will be responding to
these open items. Rachel, if Bryan is not in can you please let us KkKnow.

We are getting in crunch time now and your timely input on these items, and future items,
is absolutely critical to us going live on schedule.

Thanks
John

from: Ruehl, Matt [mailto:Matt.Ruehl@gcww,.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 9:59 AM

To: John Hoggard; Bryan.SilerBamwater.com

Cc: Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice

Subject: RE: open items with KAW

I have not heard or closed out any of the below items.

From: John Hoggard [mailto:jhoggard@utiliplan.com]
Sent: Monday, May i4, 2012 9:26 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Deininger, Candice
Subject: open items with KAW

Bryan and Matt,

Have any of the items below closed out since our call last week? T think some of them
closed out...

Bryan, for remaining cpen items can you give us an estimate of when you can get GCWW the
information they need?

Thanks
John

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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+

Ttem Description { Action
|
..I..

+

|

|
| ~=—mmmmm S SE PRE RS e |
13/29/12 |Availability of Tax Exempt Bryan Matt/Eileen| Phone I
; lcode in the data extract of (KAWC) is (GCWW) |Discussion|
i |the KAWC eCIS system for following I
| |pre & post Go Live transfer up
| [to GCWW's CIS system
| f I
I | GCWW would like one file of
[ | tax exempt accounts sent
| |now and one account send at
I lgo live. Bryan is checking |
| |[to see 1f this is possible.
! |

I
I
I
|
|
f
!
!
[

13/29/12 |Check to see if the tax Bryan Candice | Phone |
| |exempt certificates can be (KAWC) 1s (LFUCG) |Discussion]|
| | sent to LFUCG following |

[ [ up | [

[3/29/12 |Verify the new account Bryan Matt/Eileen| Phone |
| |process and ensure that (KRAWC) is (GCWW} |Discussion|
i |[files will be on the KAWC following } [
i |site like they are today to up |

i linitiate this process. | [
! | |

14/3/12 |Life Support — are these Bryan to Candice | Phone
| |coming across in the data research (LFUCG) |Discussion
I [files? !

I I |
| |This is in the STOP PENALTY |
| |file currently, but will ]
I Inot be available in SAP. |
I I [
| | Bryan will research what |
| |will happen if a sewer |
| | shutoff order is issued. |
| {Will these be reviewed by |
! | KAWC !
| i |
| |There are still discussions !
I Ibeing held regarding the |
| INPOFS process. Currently |
| it is a manual process ]
| |lhandled by the Special |
| |Accounts Department. They f
| |check for Health Alerts and |
| |[would not issue the

| |order and the sewer

| |authority would be

| Inotified. Bryan has someone

| {looking into the automated

| |process to verify if the

| |system checks and will let

| | you know. |
I I

[4/3/12 |How are partial bills Bryan to Eileen | Phone

2
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lhandled / prorated? send some (GCWW) | Discussion]|
| examples of |
|Any bills that fall outside this |
|of the 25-35 DOS range are

|prorated based on the

|number of days. This

|applies for landfill and

lwater quality fees. .Sewer

|is also prorated for each

| step based on DOS — Eileen

| recommends using I
|normalization of rate /
I
I

|
I
|
|
I
I
|
!
I

| service.

Phone
Discussion

14/3/12 |Does KAWC have any bill Bryan to Eileen |
| jecalculation methodolegy send same (GCWW ) |
| |documents that GCWW can examples as

| |review? Reference manual? item above

I I |
| |Bryan is not aware of an Bryan to |
I [official manual but will send

| [check with billing dept. tc  example

t |see if something exists. bill |
i | account for |
| |Bryan also verified that each rate

I [there is a different rate and billing

I | schedule for DISCOUNTS. type

I I

[4/17/12 |Adjustments Bryan to  Mike (GCWW) Email
I { respond
} iWe are under the impression

! ithat after conversion, you

J iwill no longer being

f {supplying us with the

| 1UdUsgPrd file. Without this

| |file we have no way of

I |identifying what type of

| |ladjustment (cancel, rebill,

| |etc.) occurred on the

| laccount. Is it possible

| | that we continue to receive

| |this file? Or, is there

I | some other place in another

I [data file that we can get

| [this same information?

I

[4/11/12 |In the active account file Bryan to Eileen | Email
I |there is no balance. Can respond

i |the balance be included in |
! Ithis file just like it is

| lin the inactive file.

14/11/12 |The premises listing file Bryan to Eileen
| |still contains the service respond

| |address in one field. Can

| [this be broken out like the

| | STRINDX file?

Email

|5/3/12 |Payments update (for carry | Bryan? [Mike (GCWW) To be |

3
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| forward debit items)
|Interface

I - Will KAWC
| carry forward the

| sewer, landfill and

| Water Quality charges
I if customer doesn’t

I pay last combined

| bill (Aug). If so0

| the customer will get
| duplicate previous

| balances from both

I GCWW and KAWC.

!
+

4+ —_—_——— Y —— — — — — — —

o —_————————————— —

Discussed

+ ——— e ———  — — ————
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Janet Graham

From: Ruehl, Matt [Matt. Ruehi@geww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent:  Monday, May 14, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; John Hoggard

Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip
Subject: RE: open items with KAW

| have not heard or closed out any of the below items.

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
Have any of the items below closed out since our call last week? | think some of them closed out...

Bryan, for remaining open items can you give us an estimate of when you can get GCWW the
information they need?

Thanks
John
Date Item Description Action Owner(s) Status
Required

3/29/12 | Availability of Tax Exempt code in Bryan Matt/Eileen Phone Discussion
the data extract of the KAWC eCIS (KAWC) is {GCWW)
system for pre & post Go Live following up
transfer to GCWW's CIS system
GCWW would like one file of tax
exempt accounts sent now and one
account send at go live. Bryan is
checking to see if this is possible.

3/29/12 | Check to see if the tax exempt Bryan Candice Phone Discussion
certificates can be sent to LFUCG (KAWC) is {LFUCG)

following up

3/29/12 | Verify the new account process and Bryan Matt/Eileen Phone Discussion
ensure that files will be on the (KAWC) is {GCWW)
KAWC site like they are today to following up
initiate this process.

4/3/12 1 Life Support - are these coming Bryan to Candice Phone
across in the data files? research (LFUCG) Discussion
This is in the STOP PENALTY file

04/29/2013 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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Page 2 of 3

currently, but will not be available
in SAP.

Bryan will research what will
happen if a sewer shutoff order is
issued. Will these be reviewed by
KAWC

! There are still discussions being held
! regarding the NPOFS process.
Currently it is a manual process

! handled by the Special Accounts

i Department. They check for Health

! Alerts and would not issue the

' order and the sewer authority would
. be notified. Bryan has someone

| looking into the automated process
i to verify if the system checks and
will let you know.

4/3/12 | How are partial bills handled / Bryan to Eileen Phone
prorated? send some (GCWW) Discussion
examples of
Any bills that fall outside of the 25- this

35 DOS range are prorated based
on the number of days. This
applies for landfill and water
quality fees. .Sewer is also
prorated for each step based on
DOS - Eileen recommends using
normalization of rate / service.

4/3/12 | Does KAWC have any bill Bryan to Eileen Phone
| calculation methodology send same  (GCWW) Discussion
- documents that GCWW can examples as
review? Reference manual? item above
Bryan is not aware of an official Bryan to
manual but will check with billing send
dept. to see if something exists. example bill
account for
Bryan also verified that there is a each rate
different rate schedule for and billing
DISCOUNTS. type
4/17/12 | Adjustments Bryan to Mike Email

respond (GCWW)
We are under the impression that

after conversion, you will no
longer being supplying us with the
UdUsgPrd file. Without this file we
have no way of identifying what

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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Page 3 of 3

type of adjustment (cancel, rebill,
etc.) occurred on the account. Is it
possible that we continue to
receive this file? Or, is there some
other place in another data file
that we can get this same

information?
4/11/12 | In the active account file there is Bryan to Eileen Email
no balance. Can the balance be respond

included in this file just like it is in
the inactive file.
4/11/12 | The premises listing file still Bryan to Eileen Email
contains the service address in one respond
field. Can this be broken out like
the STRINDX file?
5/3/12 | Payments update (for carry Bryan? Mike To be Discussed
forward debit items) Interface (GCWW)
- WIll KAWC carry forward

the sewer, landfill and

Water Quality charges if

customer doesn’t pay last

combined bill (Aug). If so

the customer will get

duplicate previous

balances from both GCWW

and KAWC.

FC_R _PSC_EX #4(3
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Janet Graham

From:
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 10:35 AM
To: John Hoggard

Subject: RE: open items with KAW
Importance: High

Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Hey there! This is really good . . . | think you should have also copied Bill . . .

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
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; 'Ruehl, Matt'

Cc: 'Basu, Sandip'; 'Wiest, Gary'; Candice Deininger

Subject: open items with KAW

Bryan and Matt,

Page 1 of 3

Have any of the items below closed out since our call last week? [ think some of them closed out...

Bryan, for remaining open items can you give us an estimate of when you can get GCWW the

information they need?

Thanks
John
Date Item Description Action Owner({s) Status
Required
3/29/12 . Availability of Tax Exempt code in Bryan Matt/Eileen Phone Discussion
the data extract of the KAWC eCIS {KAWC) is (GCWwW)
system for pre & post Go Live following up
transfer to GCWW’s CIS system
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
certificates can be sent to LFUCG {KAWC) is (LFUCG)
following up
3/29/12 | Verify the new account process and Bryan Matt/Eileen Phone Discussion
ensure that files will be on the {KAWC) is (GCWW)
04/29/2013 LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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4/3/12

4/3/12

4/3/12

04/29/2013

KAWC site like they are today to
initiate this process.

Life Support - are these coming
across in the data files?

This is in the STOP PENALTY file
currently, but will not be available
in SAP.

Bryan will research what will
happen if a sewer shutoff order is
issued. Will these be reviewed by
KAWC

There are still discussions being held
regarding the NPOFS process.
Currently it is a manual process
handled by the Special Accounts
Department. They check for Health
Alerts and would not issue the
order and the sewer authority would
be notified. Bryan has someone
looking into the automated process
to verify if the system checks and
will let you know.

How are partial bills handled /
prorated?

Any bills that fall outside of the 25-
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
calculation methodology
documents that GCWW can
review? Reference manual?

Bryan is not aware of an official
manual but will check with billing
dept. to see if something exists.

Bryan also verified that there is a
different rate schedule for
DISCOUNTS.

following up

Candice
(LFUCG)

Bryan to
research

Eileen

(GCWW)

Bryan to
send some
examples of
this

Eileen

(GCWW)

Bryan to
send same
examples as
item above

Bryan to
send
example bill
account for
each rate
and billing

type

Phone
Discussion

Phone
Discussion

Phone
Discussion

Page 2 of 3
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4/17/12

4/11/12

4/11/12

5/3/12

Adjustments Bryan to
respond

We are under the impression that

after conversion, you will no

longer being supplying us with the

UdUsgPrd file. Without this file we

have no way of identifying what

type of adjustment (cancel, rebil],

etc.) occurred on the account. Is it

possible that we continue to

receive this file? Or, is there some

other place in another data file

that we can get this same

information?
In the active account file there is Bryan to
no balance. Can the balance be respond

included in this file just like it is in
the inactive file,
The premises listing file still Bryan to
contains the service address in one respond
field. Can this be broken out like
the STRINDX file?
Payments update (for carry Bryan?
forward debit items) Interface
- Will KAWC carry forward

the sewer, landfill and

Water Quality charges if

customer doesn't pay last

combined bill (Aug). If so

the customer will get

duplicate previous

balances from both GCWW

and KAWC,

Mike
(GCWW)

Eileen

Eileen

Mike
(GCWW)

Page 3 of 3

Email

Email

Email

To be Discussed

04/29/2013
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Page 1 of 3

Janet Graham

From: John Hoggard [jhoggard@utiliplan.com]

Sent:  Monday, May 14, 2012 9:26 AM

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
Date item Description Action Owner(s) Status
Required

3/29/12 | Availability of Tax Exempt code in Bryan Matt/Eileen Phone Discussion
the data extract of the KAWC eCIS (KAWC) is {GCWW)
system for pre & post Go Live following up
transfer to GCWW'’s CIS system
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
certificates can be sent to LFUCG (KAWC) is (LFUCG)

following up

3/29/12 | Verify the new account process and Bryan Matt/Eileen Phone Discussion
ensure that files will be on the (KAWC) is {GCWW)
KAWC site like they are today to foliowing up
initiate this process.

4/3/12 | Life Support - are these coming Bryan to Candice Phone
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

04/29/2013 LFC_R_PSC_EX #4(3)
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4/3/12

4/3/12

4/17/12

4/11/12

04/29/2013

regarding the NPOFS process.
Currently it is a manual process
handled by the Special Accounts
Department, They check for Health
Alerts and would not issue the
order and the sewer authority would
be notified. Bryan has someone
locking into the automated process
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

Bryan also verified that there isa
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

In the active account file there is

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

no balance. Can the balance be
included in this file just like it is in
the inactive file.

The premises listing file still

contains the service address in one

field. Can this be broken out like
the STRINDX file?

Payments update (for carry
forward debit items) Interface

Will KAWC carry forward
the sewer, landfill and
Water Quality charges if
customer doesn't pay last
combined bill (Aug). If so
the customer will get
duplicate previous
balances from both GCWW
and KAWC.

respond

Bryan to
respond

Bryan?

Eileen

Mike
(GCWW)

Page 3 of 3

Email

To be Discussed

04/29/2013
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY .GOV]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 12:04 PM
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Subject: KAWGC New Services for April 2012

Attachments: ONSET-NEW TAPS FOR APRIL 2012.xls

Good afternoon. Attached is the file of geocoded new services for Aprii 2012. Kindly let me know if you
have any questions. Thank you and have a good day!

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1154 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Laura Harris; Hilori Morgan; Lynne Cross; John Hoggard
Subject: Re: Collection Agency Calis

Candice,

I am checking into this. Examples would help if you have any.

I will try to have an answer for our call this afternoon.

hkkhkkkhkhhkhkdkhkdhkrhhhhhbdhbrbhhhkdhhkddh kb dhddhkddohd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger"” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <rachel.cole@amwater.com>

Cc: "Hilori Morgan™ <hmorgan@lexingtonky.gov>, "Lynne Cross"
<ccrossl@lexingtonky.gov>», "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 05/09/2012 11:38 AM

Subject: Cecllection Agency Calls

Good morning . . . Hilori and Lynne on staff here have received calls from irate customers
who said they received a collection call from an ocut-of-town collection agency requesting
credit card information for payment their of unpaid water quality management fee. Lynne
said the caller she dealt with didn’t identify from the where the call originated; Hilori
indicated her caller said something about Florida. Can either of you shed some light on
this? If AmWater’s collection agencies are not making these calls, then I'm concerned
this is something much more .

kindly get back to me ASAP so I can pass along the information te our call takers. Thank
you!

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 1:43 PM _ o .
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Robin

Adams; Mary.Money@amwater.com; Susan.Lee@amwater.com,;
AW_-_MI_Requests/AWWSC@amwater.net, Deana.Diggs@amwater.com,
Al'Netta. Bennett@amwater.com

Subject: Managed Contract Billing

Attachments: LFUCG 0412 MI Request.doc; Sadieville 0412 MI Request.doc; pic12546.qif
LFUCG 0412 Ml Sadieville 0412  pic12546.gif (6

Request.doc {6 K... MI Request.doc... KB)

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

{See attached file: LFUCG 0412 MI Request.doc) (See attached file:
Sadieville 0412 MI Reguest,doc)

{(Embedded image moved teo file: picl2546.gif)

Khkdkhdkhkdkhbhkhkkhkkdkhdhhddhhdhhkdrhhbhrrhthhkr b hhdkxrh

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 1:41 PM
To: Candice Deininger; James Hoskins; William O'Mara; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Stephen Mulligan; Steven. Snowden@amwater.com;

Takisha Walker@amwater.com; Cecily Chan; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin
Adams; Lori Vahle; Susan.Lee@amwater.com

Subject: April Reports
Attachments: LFUCG 0412 Report.xls

LFUCG 0412
Report.xls (6 KB)

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review., There were 7 OPA accounts that were billed $69.67 in taxes.

corrected.

Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0412 Report.xls)

khkdkhdhddhhdhhdhhhkhhdhhdhhhhkdohdhhhhhkkhkarhhbhkrkhk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

These will be
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From: Keith.Cartier@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: William O'Mara; David Barberie; John Hoggard
Subject: Re: Water Usage and Shut-Off Agreement

Thanks Candice. We'll take a look at the mark ups and circle back.

Keith.

Keith Cartier

Vice President, Operations
Kentucky American Water

1 859 268 6324 Office

1 859 321 9803 Cell
keith.cartierQamwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <keith.cartier@amwater.com>

Cc: "William G'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>, "David Barberie"
<dbarberi@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Heggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 05/07/2012 03:49 PM

Subject: Water Usage and Shut-0ff Agreement

Good afterncon, Keith. Bill is on a much-needed vacation this week; so in his absence,
I'm attaching a copy of the water usage and shut-off agreement for your perusal. Other
than you, I wasn’t sure to whom this needed to be sent so kindly share with appropriate
folks in your shop. Bill will be returning on the 1l4th,

Thanks, Keith, and have a good day.
Candice

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

[attachment "KAWC Water Shut-Off Agreement-Law-05-07-12.DOC"™ deleted by Keith L
Cartier/KAWC/AWWSC)
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L M
From; John Hoggard [jhoggard@uitiliplan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 2:31 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: weekly call with GCWW

Thanks I'll send an invite via outlook

————— Original Message-—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 2:30 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger’

Subject: Re: weekly call with GCWW

Absolutely. I will add that to my calendar now.

dhkkkhkAhkdkhkrhkhhhhhbrhkhhbhkdrrhhkdrhhbhkdrhdkbrhdrhhrrhtx

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

To: <Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>

Ce: "'Candice Deininger'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 05/02/2012 02:19 PM

Subject: weekly call with GCWW

Bryan,
Starting next Wednesday May 9,would you be able to do a weekly call every Wednesday at
2pm? This would be with LFUCG and GCWW. It would be much appreciated.

Thanks,
John
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_ SR —
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 2;30 PM
To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subiject: Re: weekly call with GCWW

Absolutely. I will add that to my calendar now.

L R L R R R R R R I I S 0 i S
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

Cc: "'Candice Deininger'” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
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
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Resources:

potential KAW Beta Test partner discussion
call in

Wed 05/09/2012 9:00 AM
Wed 05/09/2012 9:45 AM

{none)

archivemgr_journal

805-562-3000 code #255921
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Sheila Long
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic30693.gif

pic30693.gif (6

KB)

These were processed with no errors.

{Embedded image moved to file: pic30693.gif)

dkhhhhkhhkdkhkkhhkhkhhkdhdhddhdhhhhkddhdhrohkhdrrhhhkdhdhddk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

858-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Sheila Leong" <slong@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Date: 05/02/2012 02:05 PM

Subject: weekly file

Thank you,
Sheila Long
Mainframe and Help Desk Services
Division of Computer Services
Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.
Phone: 859-258-3730
Fax: 859-258-3399
[attachment "HERCO0430.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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. P

From: Nam, Eileen [Eileen.Narm@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger )

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliptan.com; Basu, Sandip; Caldwell,
Lisa

Subject: RE: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

I retrieved the zip coded for premises from two of premises listing files provided from

you back in 4/9.

1. KYPR_LFUCG_20120430_Premise Listing 20120301073335 lof2.csv 2. KYPR_LFUCG_20120430
Premlse Llstlng 20120301073335 20f2.csv

I retrieved last name/first name for account from two of active account listing files
provided from you back in 4/9.

1, KYPR _LFUCG_20120430 Active Account Listing 20120301073335 lof2.csv 2. KYPR LFUCG_
20120430 Active Account Listing 20120301073335 20f2.csv

Thanks.
Eileen

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 11:17 AM

To: Deininger, Candice

Cc: Nam, Eileen; Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Caldwell, Lisa;
rachel.coleamwater.com; Basu, Sandip .
Subject: Re: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

Eileen,

These look like parsing errors. T am not seeing the issue when I look in our system. Can
you send me the file that generated these errors?

hhkhkdkhkhhhkdhhkdkhkdddhhhhbhbdbhbhrhorhbhhkdbdrhdhhbhrhkhkrhhhr
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

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater,com>, <rachel.cole@amwater.com>

Cc: "Caldwell, Lisa" <Lisa.Caldwell@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Basu,
Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gecww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 04/25/2012 04:36 PM

Subject: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

Hi, Bryan; hi, Rachel . . . . kindly refer to the following email from Lisa at GCWW; would
there be somecone there who could fill in the missing data to which she referred? Your

assistance will be most appreciated — thank you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
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859-258-3364
cdeiningllexingtonky.gov

From: Caldwell, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Caldwell@lgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov!
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Lynne Cross; Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen

Subject: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

Bi Candice,

Is it possible to have someone at KAWC fix the data in their system that’s listed in the
attached spreadsheet. On the customer tab, there are 16 customers that do not have a last
name. This is a required data field in Customer Suite. Also, there are 9 accounts on the
premises tab that have the service ZIP missing. It will work best if KAWC can make these
changes in their system so the account can be converted correctly.

Please let me know.

Thanks.

Lisa[attachment "LFUCG ACCOUNT NAME INERRCOR PREMISES ZIP MISSING.xlsx"
deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 239 of 397



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 11:17 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Nam,
Eileen; Caldwell, Lisa

Subject: Re: FW. LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

Eileen,

These look like parsing errors.
you send me the file that generated these errors?

Thhhkdkhkhhdhkhkkdhhhhhhhhkdkhddddddhdhhhhkdkddkhkdkdhddk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
809-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerfamwater.com

I am not seeing the issue when I look in our system.

Can

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <rachel.colefamwater,com>

Cc: "Caldwell, Lisa" <Lisa.Caldwell@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Basu,
Sandip" <Sandip.Basulgcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Wiest, Gary"
<Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Nam, Eileen”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 04/25/2012 04:36 PM

Subject: FW: LFPUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

Hi, Bryan; hi, Rachel . kindly refer to the foliowing email from Lisa at GCWW; would

there be someone there who could fill in the missing data to which she referred?

assistance will be most appreciated — thank you!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 EKast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Caldwell, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Caldwell@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Lynne Cross; Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen

Subject: FW: LFUCG Acccunt name in error/premises zip code missing

Hi Candice,

Is it possible to have someone at KAWC fix the data in their system that's
attached spreadsheet. On the customer tab, there are 16 customers that do
name. This is a required data field in Customer Suite. Also, there are 9
premises tab that have the service ZIP missing. It will work best if KAWC
changes in their system so the account can be converted correctly.

Please let me know.

Thanks.

Your

listed in the

not have a last
accounts on the
can make these
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Lisa[attachment "LFUCG_ACCOUNT NAME INERROR_PREMISES_ZIP MISSING.xlsx"
deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From:; Donna.Taylor@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 9:20 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Account 424518

Attachments: Account 424518 - Contacts.xlsx

Hi,

So sorry | was in meeting all day yesterday and didn't check my msgs until this morning.
Attached is a spreadsheet listing all the contacts and comments on account 424518,
Check it out and let me know if you need more info. | don't see an adjustment on the account.

Donna

Donna B. Taylor

Supervisor, FRCC

American Water - Central Division
2300 Richmond Rd.

Lexington, KY 40502

Voice: 859.268.6734

Fax; 859.335.3306

Internal; 7-533-6734
email:-donna.taylor@amwater.com

C_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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Janet Graham

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Resources:

potential KAW Beta Test partner discussion
callin

Tue 05/01/2012 9:00 AM
Tue 05/01/2012 9:45 AM

{none)

archivemgr_journal

805-562-3000 code #255921
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Janet Graham

From: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com

Sent:  Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:20 AM

To: jhoggard@uitiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: 9am Tues?

I'm in training the next two weeks but | will sneak out for the call. Are you going to send me an invite?

Cheryl DiSanti

Business Transformation - CIS

AW Test Partner Agreement (TPA)} Manager
856-568-5573 (Desk)

412-559-2497 (Mobile)

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

T Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com

[0 od "Candice Deininger” <cdeining@lexinglonky.gov>
Date: 04/26/2012 11:18 AM

Subject 9am Tues?

AT T T B Y R TR L s 1R S AN i T T

Hi Cheryl,
We spoke to GCWW and they are available for a call at 9am Tues. Would that work?

Thanks
John

From: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com [mailto; Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 03:05 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Subject: Re: Test Partner

It was good talking to you as well. Here it is and of course you can send it on. Thanks, (See
attached file: Usage%20Authority%20LFUCG%20AP481%20-%20EAM-CIS_Test%
20Partner_Interface%20Agreement [1].docx) Cheryl DiSanti Business Transformation - CIS
AW Test Partner Agreement (TPA) Manager 856-568-5573 (Desk) 412-559-2497 (Mobile)
From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com To: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com Date: 04/25/2012 02:58 PM
Subject: Re: Test Partner Hi Cheryl, It was good to talk to you. Can you please send me another
copy of the test partner agreement, and is it ok if I send it to GCWW? We want their input and
then we can set up a call between everyone. Thanks! John ----- Original Message----- From:
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Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com [mailto:Cheryl DiSantid@amwater.com] Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012
06:17 PM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Subject: Fw: Test Partner Hi John, It appears as though Candice
is out this week. I thought I would pass this along for your review since you will probably be included. I
would like to set up a call for sometime this week but should we wait until Candice returns? Cheryl
DiSanti Business Transformation - CIS AW Test Partner Agreement (TPA) Manager 856-568-5573
(Desk) 412-559-2497 (Mobile) ----- Forwarded by Cheryl DiSanti/PAWC/AWWSC on 04/16/2012
06:16 PM ----- From: Cheryl DiSanti/PAWC/AWWSC To: Candice Deininger Ce: Penny Y
Pohlman/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC@AWW, Tammy T
MacLaughlin/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC@AWW, Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC@AWW Date:
04/14/2012 10:05 AM Subject: Test Partner Hi Candice, As you may know, American Water will be
instituting new CIS software early 2013. At the same time, we will be rolling out new file layouts for
usage data. We would like to ask LFUCG to become a test partner for the new layouts. I would say it
would be a great benefit for LFUCG to be included in the small list of our usage data test partners. The
testing will begin in May with a simple string test. Thereafter, we will perform two more tests which we
can explain further when we speak. Are you available to talk next week? Would you like John and
others to be invited to the call? Thanks for your consideration Candice. Cheryl DiSanti Business

Transformation - CIS AW Test Partner Agreement (TPA) Manager 856-568-5573 (Desk) 412-559-2497
{Mobile)
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Janet Graham

From: Caldwell, Lisa [Lisa.Caldweli@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Lynne Cross; Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip; Nam, Eileen

Subject: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing
Attachments: LFUCG_ACCOUNT_NAME_INERROR_PREMISES_ZIP_MISSING.xlsx
Hi Candice,

Is it possible to have someone at KAWC fix the data in their system that’s listed in the attached
spreadsheet. On the customer tah, there are 16 customers that do not have a last name. Thisisa
required data field in Customer Suite. Also, there are 9 accounts on the premises tab that have the
service ZIP missing. it will work best if KAWC can make these changes in their system so the account can
be converted correctly.

Piease let me know.
Thanks.

Lisa
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FW: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments Page 1 of'1

Janet Graham

From: Wiest, Gary [Gary. Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:23 PM
To: Candice Deininger, Hoggard, John; Menkhaus, Mark
Subject: FW: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments

Attachments: Account Creation Activation and update.docx; Grants Interface.docx; Adjustment Interface
Summary.docx; Genral Ledger Interface Summary.docx; Refunds Interface Summary.docx; New
Charges Summary.dogx

Fyi. Talk to you all tomorrow.

Gary

From: Johannemann, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:21 PM

To: Wiest, Gary; Carroll, Jim; Ruehl, Matt; Cossins, Faye; Caldwell, Lisa; Menkhaus, Mark; Nam, Eileen;
Basu, Sandip; Riegler, Amy: Slack, David

Cc: Grothaus, Ray

Subject: RE: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments

Here are the Interfaces we would like to discuss tomorrow.

Thanks,

Mike <<Account Creation Activation and update.docx>> <<Grants Interface.docx>> <<Adjustment
Interface Summary.docx>> <<Genral Ledger Interface Summary.docx>> <<Refunds Interface
Summary.docx>> <<New Charges Summary.docx>>

----- QOriginal Appointment-----

From: Wiest, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 11:12 AM

To: Wiest, Gary; Carroll, Jim; Ruehl, Matt; Cossins, Faye; Caldwell, Lisa; Johannemann, Mike; Menkhaus,
Mark; Nam, Eileen; Basu, Sandip; Riegler, Amy; Slack, David

Cc: Grothaus, Ray

Subject: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments

When: Thursday, April 26, 2012 9:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Room B
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEX1NGTONKY GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Nam, Eileen; Caldwell, Lisa
Subject: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missing

Importance: High
Attachments: LFUCG_ACCOUNT_NAME_INERROR_PREMISES_ZIP_MISSING xlsx

Hi, Bryan; hi, Rachel . . . . kindly refer to the following email from Lisa at GCWW, would there be someone
there who could fill in the missing data to which she referred? Your assistance will be most appreciated —
thank youl!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Caldwell, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Caldwell@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Lynne Cross; Basu, Sandip; Wiest, Gary; Nam, Eileen

Subject: FW: LFUCG Account name in error/premises zip code missmg

Hi Candice,

Is it possible to have someone at KAWC fix the data in their system that’s listed in the attached
spreadsheet. On the customer tab, there are 16 customers that do not have a last name. Thisisa
required data field in Customer Suite. Also, there are 9 accounts on the premises tab that have the
service ZIP missing. It will work best if KAWC can make these changes in their system so the account can
be converted correctly.

Please let me know.

Thanks.

Lisa
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:30 PM
To: Laura Harris; Lynne Cross
Subject: FW: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments

Attachments: Account Creation Activation and update.docx; Grants Interface.docx; Adjustment Interface
Summary.docx; Genral Ledger Interface Summary.docx; Refunds Interface Summary.docx; New
Charges Summary.docx

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

cdeinina@lexinatonky.gov
From: Wiest, Gary [mailto: Gary. Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4;23 PM

To: Candice Deininger; Hoggard, John; Menkhaus, Mark
Subject: FW: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments

Fyi. Talk to you all tomorrow.

Gary

From: Johannemann, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:21 PM

To: Wiest, Gary, Carroll, Jim; Ruehl, Matt; Cossins, Faye; Caldwell, Lisa; Menkhaus, Mark; Nam, Eileen;
Basu, Sandip; Riegler, Amy; Slack, David

Cc: Grothaus, Ray

Subject: RE: LFUCG interfaces/adjustments

Here are the interfaces we would like to discuss tomorrow,

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
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 4:16 PM
To: Mike Smith

Cc: Candice Deininger; Sheila Long
Subject: Re: weekly file

Attachments: pic00838.gif; pic25858.jpg

pic00839.gif (6  pic25858.jpg (2
KB) KB)
These were processed with no errors.

{(Embedded image moved to file: pic00839.gif)
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

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Sheila Long"
<slong@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 04/23/2012 10:56 AM

Subject: weekly file

The weekly file is attached.
Thank you!

Michael 3. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25858.Jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

[attachment "HERCO423.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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_
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Sheila Long
Cc: Candice Deininger; Mike Smith
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic18332.gif
picl8332.gif (6
KB)

These were processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: piclB8332.gif)
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

From: "Sheila Long" <slong@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Mike Smith"
<mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 04/16/2012 11:39 AM

Subject: weekly file

Thank you,
Sheila Long
Mainframe and Help Desk Services
Division of Computer Services
Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.
Phone: 859-258-3730
Fax: 8595-258-3399
[attachment "HERC0416.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:11 AM

To: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com

Cc: William O'Mara; Lynne Cross; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Good morning, Cheryl. You are correct about Blue Sky — that was a privately owned sewage treatment
plant until January of this year when LFUCG bought it. Blue Sky went into bankruptey in 2003; and by
order of the bankruptcy court, LFUCG was instructed to keep it functional and continue to bill until a
suitable buyer could be located. Well, no one came forward; and since LFUCG had maintained it, it was
budgeted for purchase. When the sale was completed, | instructed Bryan Siler to roll those sewer
accounts into the LFUCG billing; KAWC has been billing those accounts since. Now all of a sudden, the
PSC is questioning the purchase, the outcome of which has yet to be determined. Until | receive word
that the purchase is no longer under scrutiny, I've kept the Blue Sky sewer accounts separate just in case
I have to take the billing back in house. More information than you probably wanted, but that's the scoop!
Let me know if you need anything further — thanks!!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com [mailto:Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 5:17 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Quick Question

Hi Candice,

When you take the billing back, will LFUCG need access to view any other municipalities usage data?
Another words, does LFUCG treat sewage for anyone other than Lexington? There was something

coded for Blue Sky in our old system.

Cheryl DiSanti

Business Transformation - CIS

AW Test Partner Agreement {TPA) Manager
856-568-5573 (Desk)

412-559-2497 (Mobile)
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From: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com
Sent:  Tuesday, April 24, 2012 8:19 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Penny.Pohiman@amwater.com; William O'Mara; Lynne Cross; jhoggard @utiliplan.com;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Jody.McCracken@amwater.com; Amish.Shah@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Quick Question
Thanks Candice. We will include them in the testing scope. Talk to you this afternoon!

Cheryl DiSanti

Business Transformation - CIS

AW Test Partner Agreement (TPA) Manager
856-568-5573 (Desk)

412-559-2497 (Mobile)

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
o <Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com>
S <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utitiplan.com>, "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "William O'Mara"

<billo@lexingtonky.gov>
Daty: 04/24/2012 08:11 AM
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Good morning, Cheryl. You are correct about Biue Sky — that was a privately owned sewage treatment
plant untit January of this year when LFUCG bought it. Blue Sky went into bankruptcy in 2003; and by
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
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From: Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com [nailte:Cheryl . DiSanti@amwater.com]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 5:17 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Quick Question

Hi Candice,

When you take the billing back, will LFUCG need access to view any other municipalities usage data? Another.
words, does LFUCG treat sewage for anyone other than Lexington? There was something coded for Blue Sky in

our old system.

Cheryl DiSanti

Business Transformation - CIS

AW Test Partner Agreement (TPA) Manager
856-568-5573 (Desk)

412-559-2497 (Mobile)
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Janet Graham

From; Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 11:54 AM .
To: Penny.Pohiman@amwater.com; Carol.Goulstone@amwater.com; Candice Deininger;

jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliplan.com; Jody. McCracken@amwater.com;
Suchismita. Pradhan@amwater.com

Ce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Tammy.MacLaughlin@amwater.com; Lita.Scott@amwater.com,;
Rhea.Tabao@amwater.com

Subject: Invitation: (Apr 24 02:00 PM EDT in Cite Building ERP 3 or Dial in 1-866-528-2256, Access Code
5685573)

Attachments: ATT2235550.htm; Usage Authority LFUCG AP481 - EAM-CIS_Test Partner_Interface
Agreement.docx; ¢115428.ics

Invitation:

04/24/2012 -

Chair Cheryl DiSanti/PAWC/AWWSC

semt By ChervLDiSanfiiwamwater.com

_ ___Location,  Cite Building ERP 3 or Dial In 1-866-528-2256, Access Code 5685573

Cheryl.DiSanti@amwater.comCheryl DiSanti has invited you to a meeting. You have not yet responded.
Carol A Goulstone/IS/CORPAWWSC@AWW, cdeining@lexingtonky.gov,

jhoggard@utiliplan.com, Jody E McCracken/SERVCO/AWWSC@AWW,

marisa(@utiliplan.com, Penny Y Pohlman/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC@AWW, Suchismita

Pradhan/CONSULT/AWWSC@AWW

} __Bryan Siler/ KAWC/AWWSC@AWW, Lita G Scott/SERVCO/AWWSC@AWW, Rhea J

Oiptional; Tabao/CONSULT/AWWSC@AWW, Tammy T

MacLaughlin/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC@AWW

Regquived:

i
Description

(See attached file: Usage Authority LFUCG AP481 - EAM-CIS Test Partner_Interface

Agreement.docx)

Attached is a draft Test Partner Agreement for your review. Once we talk next week, we will edit an original and
send it over.
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:47 PM
To: Matt. Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Cc: Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliplan.com; Basu,
Sandip; Nam, Eileen; Johannemann, Mike
Subject: RE: KAWC Data ltems

I will work to have these answered this week.

FhAhkkhhkhhkhkkhkdhkkkdhhkrhhdhbhkrhbbhdhbhkhhkhkddhbhhihd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
B59-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisafutiliplan.com>, "Deininger, Candice"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen”
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Cc: "Wiest, Gary" <Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "Basu,
Sandip" <Sandip.Basul@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov>, "Johannemann,
Mike" <Mike.Johannemann@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 04/17/2012 11:43 AM

Subject: RE: KAWC Data Items

All - Any update on these items? I've included the most up to date document.

Bryan — We have another question regarding adjustments. We are under the impression that
after conversicn, you will no longer being supplying us with the UdUsgPrd file. Without
this file we have no way of identifying what type of adjustment (cancel, rebill, etc.)
occurred on the account. Is it possible that we continue to receive this file? Or, is
there some other place in another data file that we can get this same information?

Thanks
Matt

From: Ruehl, Matt
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 3:31 BM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliplan.com; Deininger,
Candice; Nam, Fileen

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip
Subject: KAWC Data Ttems

Attached is the updated issues list as of today’s call. As you will see, I’ve highlights
the items that were updated from today’s call.

Bryan — Thanks for all the information you have provided us so far. There are still some
items that we’re waiting for..feel free to contact me with any questions.

All - Please review and send any updates to your items back to this group as soon as
possible.

Thanks
Matt Ruehl

Greater Cincinnati Water Works
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513.591.7795
matt.ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
[attachment "KAWC Data Ttems.docx" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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Janet Graham

From: Ruenhl, Matt [Matt. Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent; Tuesday, April 17, 2012 11:43 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliplan.com;
Nam, Eileen

Cc: Wiest, Gary, Basu, Sandip; Johannemann, Mike

Subject: RE: KAWC Data items
Attachments: KAWC Data ltems.docx
All ~ Any update on these items? {'ve included the most up to date document.

Bryan — We have another guestion regarding adjustments. We are under the impression that after
conversion, you will no longer being supplying us with the UdUsgPrd file. Without this file we have no
way of identifying what type of adjustment (cancel, rebill, etc.} occurred on the account. Is it possible
that we continue to receive this file? Or, is there some other place in another data file that we can get
this same information?

Thanks
Matt

From: Ruehl, Matt

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 3:31 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; marisa@utiliplan.com; Deininger, Candice; Nam,
Eileen

Cc: Wiest, Gary; Basu, Sandip

Subject: KAWC Data Items

Attached is the updated issues list as of today’s call. As you will see, I've highlights the items that were
updated from today’s call.

Bryan — Thanks for all the information you have provided us so far. There are still some items that we’re
waiting for...feel free to contact me with any questions.

All - Please review and send any updates to your items back to this group as soon as possible,
Thanks

Matt Ruehl

Greater Cincinnati Water Works

513.591.7795
matt.ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
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From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 4:14 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utitiplan.com
Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers

Thanks, Bryan - everyone is telling me they got it! Have a good weekend!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—---~-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:49 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisaButiliplan.com; rachel.cole@amwater.com
Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers

I sent it earlier. Tt was 8.1MB so it may not have gotten delivered to the LFUCG mail
server.

I will try the FTP site.

R R R R R R R R L
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

To: <Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com>

Cc: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, <rachel.cole@amwater,com>

Date: 04/13/2012 03:31 PM

Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers
Hi, Bryan, and thanks for the month-end reports.
Any chance of getting the EFT file today?

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Candice Deininger
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Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; rachel.ceclefamwater.com
Subject: Re:; File of EFT Customers

On it's way in just a bit.

B R R R R i e e )

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
Tos <bryan.siler@amwater.com>
Cc: <rachel.colefamwater.com>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisalutiliplan.com>
Date: 04/13/2012 08:58 AM
Subject: File of EFT Customers
Good morning, Bryan. Just a guick follow-up . . . . it appears that we haven't yet

received the EFT file you said you'd get to us - can we expect to have that today, please?
Also, we're still in need of the month-end reports for March - thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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From: Ruehl, Matt [Matt. Ruehi@gcww cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 4:01 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger .
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers
Attachments: EFT Payments.zip
ER
EFT Payments.zip
(6 KB} -

LFUCG Folks - I've pulled the file off the site and have attached it to this
email for you to see.

Let's see if it works...it's still pretty large.

If it doesn't come across in the email we can give you access to the site if you need to
view the file.

Matt

————— Original Message-=-=-~-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:%1 PM

To: Deininger, Candice

Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; rachel.cole@amwater.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers

EFT Payments.xls is on the FTP site.

hhkdkdhhkbabrdtdd bk ddhdddbhdbdbdhhkrbhhhbhdhhbhdhdhbdhhd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859~-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <c¢deining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Ce: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, <rachel.cole@amwater.com>

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
859~-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com)
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; rachel.colel@amwater.com
Subject: Re: File of EFT Customers

On it's way in just a bit.

khhkhhkdkdhkhdhkrhdhdddddrhbhbbhhkkkdk kb rhhkh bk hdkdhk
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
Cc: <rachel.cole@amwater.com>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>
Date: 04/13/2012 08:58 BM
Subject: File of EFT Customers
Goed morning, Bryan. Just a quick follow-up . . . . it appears that we haven't vyet

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

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:51 PM

To: Candice Deininger _
Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers

EFT Payments.xls is on the FTP site.

B R o g Y O I N N S LR ER R LM MRS
Bryan Siler

I'ield Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859~268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From; "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

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

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater,com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; rachel.cole@amwater.com
Subject: Re: File of EFT Customers

On it's way in just a bit.

hkhhkkdekdkdedhkdhhokkkkkkd ks bk hdkhkh ke h sk kok ok hkk k&

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-~268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <brvyan.silerfamwater.com>
Cc: <rachel.cole@amwater.com>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>
Date: 04/13/2012 08:58 BM
Subject: File of EFT Customers
5
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Good morning, Bryan. Just a quick follow-up . . . . it appears that we haven't yet
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
B859~-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:49 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Ce: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utilipian.com
Subject: RE: File of EFT Customers

I sent it earlier. It was 8.1MB so it may not have gotten delivered to the LFUCG mail
server.

I will try the FTP site,

dhkhkhhdkhbhkkkdrdhdhhhdbhkdhdhrbhrhhorkhdhdhbdbdrrrrdrr
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

Cc: "John Heggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>, <rachel.cole@amwater.,com>

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

From: Bryan.Siler@famwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisaButiliplan.com; rachel.coleflamwater.com
Subject: Re: File of EFT Customers

On it's way in just a bit.

Fhbkhkhhdhdhdhdkdbhhhhddhdhhdhdhrhbhhbbhbhhkhhkdrrhdhhthkrk

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
To: <bryan.siler@Ramwater.com>
Cc: <rachel.coleB@amwater.com>, "John Hoggard"

7
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<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 04/13/2012 08:58 AM
Subject: File of EFT Customers
Good morning, Bryan. Just a quick fellow-up . . . . it appears that we haven't yet

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:31 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Rache!.Ccle@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com
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
cdeining®lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 2:18 BM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: John Hoggard; marisalutiliplan.com:; rachel.colelamwater.com
Subject: Re; File of EFT Customers

On it's way in just a bit.

R L R i T R S L PRI A}

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

To: <bryan.siler@Qamwater . com>

Cc: <rachel.colefamwater.com>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 04/13/2012 08:58 AM

Subject: File of EFT Customers

Good morning, Bryan. Just a guick follow-up . . . . it appears that we haven’t yet
received the EFT file you said you’d get to us — can we expect to have that today, please?

Also, we're still in need of the month-end reports for March — thank you!

Candice J. Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division cof Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:20 PM _ ]
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com: Candice Deininger; Robin

Adams; Mary.Money@amwater.com; Susan.Lee@amwater.com;
AW_-_MI_Requests/AWWSC@amwater.net; Deana.Diggs@amwater.com;
Al'Netta.Bennett@amwater.com

Subject: Managed Contract Biliing

Attachments: LFUCG 0312 MI Request.doc; Sadieville 0312 Ml Request.doc; pic31418.gif

he

LFUCG 0312 MI  Sadieville 0312  pic31418.gif (6
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

{See attached file: TLFUCG 0312 MIT Request .doc) (See attached file:
Sadieville 0312 MI Request.doc)

{Embedded image moved to file: pic31418.gif)

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 3:14 PM _
To: Candice Deininger; James Hoskins; William O'Mara; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel Cole@amwater.com; Stephen Mulligan; Steven.Snowden@amwater.com;,

Takisha. Walker@amwater.com; Cecily Chan; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin
Adams; Lori Vahle; Susan.Lee@amwater.com

Subject: March Reports
Attachments: LFUCG 0312 Report.xls

LFUCG 0312
Report.xls (6 KB}

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review. There were 8 OPA accounts that were billed $30.86 in taxes.

corrected.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0312 Report.xls)

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
Cc: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: Re: File of EFT Customers

On it's way in just a bit.

LR e R R R R R L R
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
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa®utiliplan.com>

Date: 04/13/2012 08:58 AM

Subject: File of EFT Customers

Good morning, Bryan. Just a quick follow-up . . . . it appears that we haven’t yet
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
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 10:51 AM
To: Sheila Long
Cc: Candice Deininger; Mike Smith
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic02510.gif

H

pic02510.gif (6
KB)

These were processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic02510.gif)

hdkdkhhkhdbhkhhhhdhkdddhbhhkdhhhdrhhhhhhkhhkhhhdhhdhdk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Sheila Leng" <slong@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Silerflamwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,

<mikes@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 04/09/2012 10:37 AM
Subiject: weekly file

Thank you,

Sheila Long

Mainframe and Help Desk Services
Division of Computer Services
Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.
Phone: 859-258-3730

Fax: B59-258-3399

(attachment "HERC0409.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/RAWWSC]

"Mike Smith"
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2012 7:56 AM
To: Matt.Ruehli@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Follow up items - EFT

Files are there.

R R R e R ]

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

To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>, "Deininger, Candice"”
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Date: 04/06/2012 08:03 AM

Subject: RE: Follow up items - EFT

Here are the ftp instructions:

ftp.cincywater. com
user: general
password: CincyWater

I have created a folder called KAWC - put the files in there.

Just let us know when the files are ready and we'll take a look.

Thanks
Matt

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Deininger, Candice; Nam, Eileen; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt
Subject: Re: Follow up items - EFT

Matt,

I am told we can share a list of people who have EFT but no banking info.
Do you need a list now?

Also, please send the FTP site info.

Thanks. ..

LR R R R R e A R L]

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
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From: Bryan.Siler@arnwater.com

Sent: Monday, Aprii 09, 2012 7:44 AM

To: Candice Deininger _ L

Cc: jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Matt. Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-
oh.gov

Subject: RE: Never Mind

I am transferring the files to the FIP site now.

FHhdkhkdhdkkhhhh bk bk bk Ak k Ak ok khdkk ok kdkk ko kokde ko kok &

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-26B8-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>,
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>

Date: 04/06/2012 08:20 AM

Subject: RE: Never Mind

Please send to GCW directly - thanks!

————— Original Message-—---

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerBamwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Matt.Ruehl@gcww,.cincinnati-oh.gov; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Eileen.Nam@gcww,.cincinnati-
oh.gov; Candice Deininger

Subject: Never Mind

I got a failure confirmation.

Candice,

Can Hilori pick these up today if she comes by or can I send these to Cincinnati directly?

hkddhhkhdhhkhdhhkhkdkokhhhhhmkhhkhdkkdhkokkkok ko kokokokdkdhokk

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
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 7:37 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Verify Accounts Being Charged Water Quality Fee
Candice,

Eileen asked about these premises that are in our 1600 route. Can you verify these should
be getting charged the water quality fee?

Thanks.

dhkhkhkbhA Ak b dhdhhhdkhkhkdhhhhkhddhdhrhdhhhhhkdhkkkdkhs
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
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 8:20 AM _
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Matt. Ruehl@geww.cincinnati-ch.gov,
Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov
Subject: RE: Never Mind

Please send to GCW directly - thanks!

~~~~~ Original Message—--—--
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Matt.Ruehl@gcww,cincinnati-oh.gov; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-
oh.gov; Candice Deininger
Subject: Never Mind

I got a failure confirmation.

Candice,

Can Hilori pick these up today if she comes by or can I send these to Cincinnati directly?

B R R R R R g L R AR L R R
Bryan Siler

Field Operaticns Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Read

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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From: Ruehl, Matt [Matt. Ruehi@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2012 8:03 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Follow up items - EFT

Here are the ftp instructions:

ftp.cincywater.com
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

Thanks...

dodk ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok e sk ok ok ok ok kR ok ke ok ok Sk s ok ok ek R ok ok ke ok ok ok K ke ok ok ok e ok

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
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 4:29 PM
To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com _
Cc: Candice Deininger; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: RE: Follow up items - EFT
I hope to have this on Monday.
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
Cc: "'Candice Deininger'™ <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "'Nam,

Eileen'" <Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, "'Ruehl, Matt'"

<Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>
Date: 04/05/2012 03:09 BM
Subject: RE: Follow up items - EFT

Bryan,

Please send that list to Candice. Yes, we need that asap and cc me - by when can you send
it?

John

————— Original Message-——--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Candice Deininger; Nam, Eileen; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt
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

bryan.,silerfamwater.com
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From; John Hoggard {jhoggard@uitiliplan.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 3:08 PM

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
itz

John

————— Original Message—-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:35 PM

To: Candice Deininger; Nam, Fileen; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt
Subject: Re: Follow up items - EFT

Matt,

I am toid we can share a list of people who have EFT but no banking info,
Do you need a list now?

Also, please send the FTP site info.
Thanks. ..

Wk Fok e de ke e sk ke e e de ke ke ek b e ke ok ke ok ke e ke ke ok sk ke ok ok ke ok ke ke ok ke ke e ok ok
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
To: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: Re: Follow up items - EFT

Matt,

I am told we can share a list of people who have EFT but no banking info.
Do you need a list now?

Also, please send the FTP site info.
Thanks...

Fhkhdhdhbhhdhkdhdrhhhhhhddhhbhhrhhbhrhkkdrwrrhhdhis

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

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 1:52 PM

To: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Follow up items

1. Check to see if a tax exempt field is being passed in the KAWC files — BRYAN

This can be provided one time after conversion, but I do not see that
they bill taxes so not or sure why this is being requested.

2. Verify the new account process and ensure that files will be

on the KAWC site like they are today to initiate this process — BRYAN
Large files - need to send wvia CD.

3. Verify the tenant/landlord relationship file will continue
to be out on the site as it is today — BRYAN

Once we complete the conversion there will be no "Billing Contract
reports" including the tenant/landlord relationship file.

4. Check to see how long it takes for a premises to become
inactive — BRYAN

5. Send holiday schedule to GCWW — BRYAN
Sent, Was this what was needed?

6. Send meter reading and billing schedules to GCWW — BRYAN
Sent. Was this what was needed?

7. Health Alerts - They do not want to disconnect scmecne with
a health alert. How will they know? They want the assurance that we
will not shut them off even if they request us to do so. They do not
-want to be held liable. Will we review each disconnect request we
receive?— BRYAN

There are still discussions being held regarding the NPOFS process.
Currently it is a manual process handled by the Special Accounts
Department. They check for Health Alerts and would not issue the
order and the sewer authority would be notified. I have someone
looking into the automated process to verify if the system checks and
will let you know.

khkhkkkhkkhkhdhkhkdohkdhkdkhhddhkhddbhhkdhdhhhdkhhhThkhdhkkd

Bryan Siler ®
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

To: Candice Deininger; jhoggard@utiliplan.com; Matt. Ruehi@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov;,
Eileen.Nam@geww.cincinnati-ch.gov

Subject: Never Mind

I got a failure confirmation.

Candice,

Can Hilori pick these up today if she comes by or can I send these to Cincinnati directly?

LR R R R R R L R R R R e N L ]
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

Sent:  Thursday, Aprit 05, 2012 10:55 AM

To: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Ruehl, Matt; Nam, Eileen
Subject: Did you receive the files | just sent?

4 files that were quite large.

| may need to send these on a disk.

Fededededededede e dode s de ek de ke de e e e doe ok deoke e e e e e ek ok ke ok el

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 2:41 PM _ .
To: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov; Nam, Eileen
Subject: Re: Codes
Attachments: R&B Schedule.pdf
R&B Schedule.pdf

{6 KB)

Here you go. Please let me know if you have any questions,

Thanks.

(See attached file: R&B Schedule.pdf)

| o e e r
| 2012 Meter Reading Holidays for New Years Day, Good Friday,

|  vyour district: Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day,

| Thanksgiving, Day After

| Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve,

I Christmas,

|  "No Read" days for your district: None

| Standard Read Days for your
| district:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday.

Kohkkkkkdkhk kb hhkdkk kb hkkkrkhhhhdhh ko kb hdkkkhhd ko
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Superviscr

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To: "Ruehl, Matt" <Matt.Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>QAWX

Ce: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, "Nam, Eileen"
<Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov>, Candice Deininger
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 04/04/2012 01:57 PM

Subject: Codes

[attachment "CODESl.doc" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/BWWSC]
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 8:40 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Service Order Types

Just the ones in the On and Off files, right?

B e S o e e

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From:; "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov:>

To: <bryan.siler@amwater.com>
Date: 04/03/2012 03:42 PM
Subject: Service Order Tyoes

Hi, Bryan - sorry we missed you this afternoon. Before tomorrow afterncon's conferencg
call, would you kindly email a list of the different service order types to John, Sandip

and Eileen, please? We would like to talk about them if possible tomorrow. Thanks very
much !
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From: christiane.mckemy@amwater.com

Sent; Tuesday, April 03, 2012 11:20 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Linda Phipps; Lynne Cross;
Clvahle@lexingtonky.gov

Subject: Kentucky Disbursement AND Monthly Totals

Attachments: ACHRec12.xls; pic03430.gif; pic31107.gif, pic30191.gif

ACHRec12.xls (6 pic03430.gif (6  pic31107.gif (5  pic3019L.gif (6
KB} KB} KB) KB}

Have a great day!
(See attached file: ACHReclZ.xls)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic03430.gif)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic31107.gif)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic30191.gif)
Christiane McKemy
Cash Operations Analyst
American Water Shared Services Center
131 Woodcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
(856) 310~5750
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From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 1:44 PM
To: Mike Smith

Cc: Candice Deininger; Sheila Long
Subject: Re: weekly file

Attachments: pic13031.gif, pic08492.jpg

ey
s

picl3031.gif (6  pic08492,jpg (2
KB) KB}
These were processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: picl3031.gif)

khdkdkhhhhhhkhhkhhkhbrhdhdhhdrhhkhhhhdhhkhdhkdkdkkxkd
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

Ce: "Candice Deininger™ <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Sheila Long”
<slong@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 04/02/2012 09:30 AM

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
859-258-3730 mikes®@lexingtonky.gov

(Embedded image moved to file: pic08492.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

fattachment "HERC0402.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Resources:

This will be our hour daily call for Tues, Wed, Thurs next week.
Conference Access:

Toll free: 1-877-621-0220

Toll: 1-5613-621-0220

Conference Passcodes:

KAWC / LFUCG Conference Call

Tue 04/03/2012 2:00 PM
Tue 04/03/2012 2:30 PM

(none)

archivemgr_journal

Participant Passcode: 222560#

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 288 of 397



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 2:27 PM

To: Ruehl, Matt

Cc: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliplan.com;
marisa@utifiplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Nam, Eileen

Subject: Re: KAWC / LFUCG Conference Call

Matt,

Please include Rachel Cole on these invites going forward.

Thanks.

khkhhkhdhhdhhhkhdhbhbhbbhrhkk kb hkhkhdhkhrhk b dkhkdkdkdhdhrx
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Read

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerRamwater.com

KAWC / LFUCG Conference Call

Calendar
Entry Type Tue 04/03/2012 2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
(Repeats)

Bryan Siler

Chair:
Matt.Ruehll@gcww.cincinnati-ch.gov

This entry has an alarm. The alarm will go off before the entry
starts.

Eileen.Nam@gcww.cincinnati-ch. gov,
Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati~-oh.gov,

1
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Sandip.Basuflgcww, cincinnati-oh.gov, marisa@utiliplan.com,
jhoggard@utiliplan.com, Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC,
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

Repeats:

This will be our s hour daily call for Tues, Wed, Thurs next week.

Conference Access:
Toll free: 1-877-621-0220
Toll: 1-513-621-0220

Conference Passcodes:
Participant Passcode: 222560#
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Page 1 of 1

Janet Graham

From: Rueh!, Matt [Matt. Ruehl@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:20 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Wiest, Gary; jhoggard@utiliplan.com;
marisa@utiliplan.com; Basu, Sandip; Nam, Eileen

Subject: KAWC / LFUCG Conference Call Notes
Here is a summary of action items from today’s call:

1. Check to see if a tax exempt field is being passed in the KAWC files — BRYAN
2. Check to see if the tax exempt certificates can be sent to LFUCG - BRYAN
3. Verify the new account process and ensure that files will be on the KAWC site like they are

today to initiate this process — BRYAN

4. Verify the needed move infout codes can be gathered from the file that John sent to GCWW ~
EILEEN (contact Bryan if the necessary data is not there)

5. Verify the tenant/landlord relationship file will continue to be out on the site as it is today —
BRYAN

6. Check to see if the data conversion file can be delivered to GCWW now and not just at final
conversion — BRYAN

7. Check to see how long it takes for a premises to become inactive — BRYAN
8. Send holiday schedule to GCWW — BRYAN
9. Send meter reading and billing schedules to GCWW — BRYAN

Here are some other things that were clarified during the call:

1. Credit balances WILL come over to GCWW at conversion.
2. The following accounts are tax exempt
a. OPA
b. Residential
c. Some commercial accounts — we need to find which ones|

Thanks

Matt Ruehl

Greater Cincinnati Water Works
513.591,7795
matt.rueht@gcww . cincinnati-oh.gov
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Janet Graham

Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Resources:

This will be our % hour daily call for Tues, Wed, Thurs next week.

Conference Access:

KAWC / LFUCG Conference Call

Tue 04/03/2012 2:00 PM
Tue 04/03/2012 2:30 PM

{none)

archivemgr_journal

Toll free: 1-877-621-0220

Toll:  1-513-621-0220

Conference Passcodes:

Participant Passcode: 222560#
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Janet Graham

RS
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Woednesday, March 28, 2012 12:38 PM
To: Candice Deininger; jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Subject: Re: follow up

Is there a call at 12:30? I need a call in number.

L R R R R B O L S P A AU A A A R R

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerRamwater.com

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/28/2012 11:58 AM

Subject: Re: follow up

Brvyan
Cinci cannot talk until 10am Friday. Will that work?

Can Susan talk to us at llam tomorrow? If you want, I can send her an invite directly if
you send me her email address,

Thanks

John

————— Original Message-—--—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater. com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:05 AM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: "Candice Deininger’

Subject: Re: follow up

John, 1) American Water will continue to process payments for the LFUCG for 30 days
after the Bugust 31, 2012 closing. These payments will be transferred to you the same as
they are now. 2) Sample files are attached below. 3) The current closing files do not
include the Fall/Winter Average. Tt will need to be calculated by the vendor. 4) Yes,
Susan Lancho has asked to participate on the call. Anytime other than Wednesday 10:00am

= 11:00am. Please send an invite. 5) Yes, I am available today. Thanks.

(See attached file: IL Example Files.zip) (See attached file: Test Data - Billing
Conversion.zip) Fhkhhokdkdhhk bk hhh kbbb hh bk khhhdkhdh ke hkkhkokdn Bryan Siler Field Operations
Supervisor Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268~6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerfamwater.com Bryan, Any updates on the
items we discussed this week? - What's the specific process KAW will use to handle
payments coming in past August 31? For example, will a daily AR update file be sent to
the new billing vendor (GCWW)? - You are sending us a sample file for outstanding
balances that will be provided a cutover. - How will the new billing wvendor calculate the
Fall Winter Average the first time? Does your, or will your, data have a field for FWA
that they can access? - What time are you open on Wednesday for a call or in person
meeting to discuss Customer Communications, and can Susan participate? I want our
marketing/pr person to synch up with her. A new question: Can you have a call with us and

somebody with GCWW on Tuesday? We will do it whatever timeslot fits your schedule. Thanks
John
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Janet Graham

From: Elaine Dionne [edionne@lexingtonky.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com

Ce: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Lynne Cross; Priscilla.Galligani@amwater.com;
christiane.mckemy@amwater.com; Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: ACH Disbursements

Thanks for your help. Have a good day!
Elaine

————— Original Message---——-

From: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com [mailto:Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Elaine Dionne

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com;
Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com; Laura Harris; Priscilla.Galligani@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: ACH Disbursements

My apologies Elaine, it looks like the $77,783.61 was delayed because out network was down
most of the day yesterday. Please let me know if you do not receive it in tomorrow
receipts

Thank you,

Nicole Cataldo-Sockwell
American Water Capital Corp.
Corporate Treasury

Senior Cash Management Analyst
Phone # 856-309-4865

Fax# 856-672-2873

From: "Elaine Dionne" <edionne@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Nicole.SockwellRamwater.com>

Cc: "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <Christiane.McKemyQRamwater.com>,
<Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com>, "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 03/27/2012 10:47 AM

Subject: RE: EW: ACH Disbursements

Sorry, I'm kind of new at this. I'm looking for a total of $77,783.61 listed on the
Kentucky-American Daily Disbursement Sheet as a disbursement for 3/23/12. Because of the
two day lag time, the ACHs should have been received in our account today 3/27/12. Let me
know what other information you need from me.

Elaine

————— Original Message-----

From: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com [mailto:Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Elaine Dionne

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com;
Jeffrey.Coles@anwater.com; Laura Harris

Subject: Re: FW: ACH Disbursements

I am not sure why you are not showing the ACHs. we sent a total of
$272,515.97 for you to receive on 3/23/12. Then on 3/26/12 you should have received a

total of $411,931.67. Just a side note you should be looking for "AWCC" not the words
American Water.

From: "Elaine Dionne" <edicnne@lexingtonky.gov>
1
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To: <Nicole.Cataldofamwater.com>

Cc: "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>, <Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com>,
<Jeffrey.Coles@Qamwater.com>

Date: 03/27/2012 10:28 AM
Subject: FW: ACH Disbursements
Nicole,

I tried to contact Maryann Concilioc and received and received her out of office message.
Can you help me find out why we have no ACHs today?

Thanks,
Elaine

From: Elaine Dionne

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 8:44 AM

To: 'Maryann.Concilioc@amwater.com'

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Laura Harris
Subject: ACH Disbursements

Maryann,

I'm £illing in for Lynne Cross today and, when I checked our bank account today, there

were no ACHs for 3/23/12. Would you please look into it and let me know as soon as
possible?

Thanks,

Elaine Dionne
Accountant, Division of Revenue

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 200 East Main Street Lexington, Kentucky 40507
(859) 425-2220

LFUCG Seal Low Res
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Janet Graham

From: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Elaine Dionne

Cc: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Lynne Cross; Priscilla.Galligani@amwater.com;
christiane.mckemy@amwater.com; Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com

Subject: RE: FW: ACH Disbursements

My apologies Elaine, it looks like the $77,783.61 was delayed because out network was down

most of the day vesterday. Please let me know if you do not receive it in tomorrow
receipts

Thank you,

Nicoie Cataldo-Sockwell
American Water Capital Corp.
Corporate Treasury

Senior Cash Management Analyst
Phone # 856-309-4865

Fax# 856-672-2873

From: "Elaine Dionne" <edionne@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Nicole.Socockwell@amwater.com>

Ce: "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com>,
<Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com>», "Laura Harris"
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

————— Original Message-—-—-

From: Nicole.SockwellRamwater.com [mailto:Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Elaine Dionne

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Christiane,McKemy@amwater.com;
Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com; Laura Harris

Subject: Re: FW: ACH Disbursements

I am not sure why you are not showing the ACHs. we sent a total of
$272,515.97 for you to receive on 3/23/12. Then on 3/26/12 you should have received a

total of $411,931.67. Just a side note you should be looking feor "AWCC™ not the words
American Water.

From: "Elaine Dionne" <edicnnel@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Nicole.Cataldo@amwater.com>
Cc: "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>, <Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com>,
<Jeffrey.ColesRamwater.com>

Date: 03/27/2012 10:28 AM
Subject: FW: ACH Disbursements
Nicole,

I tried to contact Maryann Concilio and received and received her out of office message.
Can you help me find out why we have no ACHs today?

3
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Thanks,
Elaine

From: Elaine Dionne

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 8:44 AM

To: 'Maryann.Concilio@amwater.com'

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Laura Harris
Subject: ACH Disbursements

Maryann,

I'm filling in for Lynne Cross today and, when I checked our bank account today, there
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
(B59) 425-2220

LFUCG Seal Low Res
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Janet Graham

I
From: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:56 AM
To: Elaine Dionne
Cc: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Priscilla. Galligani@amwater.com;
christiane. mckemy@amwater.com; Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com; Lynne Webb
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

Nicole Catalde-Sockwell
American Water Capital Corp.
Corporate Treasury

Senior Cash Management Analyst
Phone # B856-309-4865

Fax# 856-672-2873

From: "Elaine Dionne" <edionne@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com>

Cc: "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"”
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, <Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com>,
<Jeffrey.Coles@Qamwater.com>, "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 03/27/2012 10:47 AM

Subject: RE: FW: ACH Disbursements

Sorry, I'm kind of new at this. TI'm looking for a total of $77,783.61 listed on the
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

From: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com [mailto:Nicole.Sockwell@amwater. com]
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
<Jeffrey.Colesfamwater.com>

Date: 03/277/2012 10:28 AM
Subject: FW; ACH Disbursements
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

From: Elaine Dicnne

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 8:44 AM

To: 'Maryann.ConcilioR@amwater.com'

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Laura Harris
Subject: ACH Disbursements

Maryann,

I"m filling in for Lynne Cross today and, when I checked our bank account today, there
were no ACHs for 3/23/12, Would you please look into it and let me know as soon as
possible?

Thanks,

Elaine Dionne
Accountant, Division of Revenue

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 200 East Main Street Lexington, Kentucky 40507
{852) 425-2220

LFUCG Seal Low Res
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Janet Graham

_ _
From: Elaine Dionne [edionne@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:47 AM
To: Nicole.Sockwell@amwater.com
Cc: Candice Deininger; Laura Harris; Lynne Cross; christiane.mckemy@amwater.com;
Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com
Subject: RE: FW: ACH Disbursements

sorry, I'm kind of new at this. I'm looking for a total of $77,783.61 listed on the
Kentucky-Bmerican Daily Disbursement Sheet as a disbursement for 3/23/12. Because of the
two day lag time, the ACHs should have been received in our account teoday 3/27/12. Let me
know what other information you need from me.

Elaine

————— Original Message-----

From: Nicole.SockwellRamwater.com [mailto:Niccle.Sockwell@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Elaine Dionne

Cc: Lynne Cross; Candice Deininger; Christiane.McKemyRamwater.com;
Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.,com; Laura Harris

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

Cc: "Lynne Cross" <ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "Laura Harris"
<lharris@lexingteonky.gov>, <Christiane.McKemy@amwater.com>,
<Jeffrey.Coles@amwater.com>

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
From: Bryan. Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Candice Deininger
Cec: John Hoggard
Subject: How are things going with the vendor? | haven't heard anything lately.

khkkhkhkhkhkhkbhhbhhhddrdrhbkhhbbrohkhbbhbbhkbrhhdhddkh
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:26 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: WOQMF on Hydrant Hydrant Meter

Premise: 120086594

This premise is for a hydrant meter but is being charged the WQ Mgt Fee.
Can we remove this charge?

Let's discuss.

L L g T L g N O 01 TR O g Ly M e 8
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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:44 AM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com

Subject: RE: Website for trash information has changed for Lexington KY - IDA needs to be updated
You're most welcome . . . hope you're doing okay

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message---—-—

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater. com]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Website for trash information has changed for Lexington KY — IDA needs to be
updated

Thank you!

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov> <Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

cc

03/15/2012 10:36

AM Subject
RE: Website for trash information
has changed for Lexington KY - IDA
needs to be updated

The web address is different; it's now www.lexingtonky.gov.

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-——--

From: Rachel.Ccle@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColeRamwater.com]
sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Website for trash information has changed for Lexington KY
- IDA needs to be updated

Hi Candice,

What information has changed?
******************************************‘k******

1
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Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.colef@amwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

----- Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/19/2012 09:23 AM

Kenneth D

Evans/CALLCTR/COR

P/RAWWSC
To

KAWC - Field Services Team

03/14/2012 11:51
ce

AM Derek Beck/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW
Subject

Fw: Website for trash information

has changed for Lexington KY - IDA

needs to be updated
Please sce below and pass along to LFUCG as you deem necessary.

Thanks,

Ken Evans

Sr. Divisional Liaison - Business Services Bmerican Water Customer Service Center

(618) 433-4604 Office

(618) 792-6044 Cell

(618) 433-4665 Fax

kevans@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Kenneth D Evans/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC on 03/14/2012

10:55

AM _____

From: CSC - SUP Email/AWWSC

To: csc - liaisonsPamwater.com

Date: 03/14/2012 09:50 AM

Subject: Re: Website for trash information has changed for

Lexington KY
- IDA needs to be updated
Sent by: Steven M Warden

Please see below.

Thank you,

Call Handling Supervisor

Customer Service Center

Duty Phone 618-201-9416
Marcia L

Gihring/CALLCTR/C

ORP/AWWSC
To

CSC - SUP Email /AWWSCRAWW

03/14/2012 09:49
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cc
AM Derek Beck/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW

Subject
Website for trash information has

changed for Lexington KY -~ IDA
needs to be updated

Customer called about number for trash and she states the website www.lfucg.com has
changed please forward to liason
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Janet Graham

R I S

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

<cdeininglliexingt To

onky.gov> <Rachel.Colefamwater.com>

cC

03/19/2012 10:306

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

From: Rachel.Cole@famwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Colefamwater.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Website for trash information has changed for Lexington KY
- IDA needs to be updated

Hi Candice,

What information has changed?
hhkhkhkdkhhhddhhbhkhhhbhdhbhbdrr kA dh A hrddrh bbbkt bbb rhrhhrhht

Rachel 5, Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advccacy Office
Email: rachel.colelamnwater.com
Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

----- Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/BWWSC on 03/19/2012 09:23 AM ----—-
Kenneth D
Evans/CALLCTR/COR

P/RWWSC
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

Please see below and pass along to LFUCG as you deem necessary.

Thanks,

Ken Evans

Sr. Divisional Liaison - Business Services American Water Customer Service Center
(618) 433-4604 Office

(618) 792-6044 Cell

{€18) 433-4665 Fax

kevans@amwater.com

----- Forwarded by Kenneth D Evans/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC on 03/14/2012

10:55

AM =—————

From: CSC - SUP Email /AWWSC

To: csc - liaisons@amwater.com

Date: 03/14/2012 09:50 aM

Subject: Re: Website for trash information has changed for

Lexington KY
- IDA needs to be updated
Sent by: Steven M Warden

Please sees below.
Thank vou,
Call Handling Supervisor

Customer Service Center
Duty Phone 618-201-9416

Marcia T,

Gihring/CALLCTR/C

ORP/BWWSC
To

CS5C - SUP Email/AWWSCRAWW

03/14/2012 09:49
cc

AM Derek Beck/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRAWW
Subject

Website for trash information has
changed for Lexington KY - IDA
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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:41 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: Cintas

Candice, You're very welcome. Enjoy this great weather!
khkhkdkhkhkddddhhhbhdhdrho ok dddrhkbh bbbk dkhhbhd b hkhhhkhkdhkik

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colefamwater,com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger™
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel.Colelamwater.com>
cc
03/19/2012 10:37 <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
AM <Bethany.Hungate@amwater.com>
Subject
RE: Cintas
Okay, thanks very much, Rachel!! Have a good day!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-——--

From: Rachel.ColeRamwater.com [mailto:Rachel.ColeBamwater.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:24 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com; Bethany.Hungate@amwater.com
Subject: Re: Cintas

Hi Candice,

There was a large backbill on this account. We have been working with Cintas.

on a payment plan.

Thank you.

Ahkkkk bk hhkhdhhhkdhkhhhhddhkhhbbhrdkdrrhh o hdrhkdhhdhkdFhhht
Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.coleRamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

They are
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Fax: 859-335-3307
"Candice
Deininger"”

<cdeining@lexingt

To
onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>
03/13/2012 10:30
cc
AM
Subject

Cintas

Good morning. While reviewing the commercial and industrial customer usages, I noticed
the following account for Cintas. Can you identify why this account received two charges
for the same amount of usage and in the same month for which they already received their
reqular billing on 02/21/12? Thanks for any insight you can provide!!

(Embedded image moved to file: pic26264.9pg)

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
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; bethany.hungate@amwater.com
Subject: Re: Cintas
Attachments: pic26264.jpg

pic26264.,jpg (6
KB)
Hi Candice,

There was a large backbill on this account. We have been working with Cintas. They are

on a payment plan.

Thank you.

R R i T R i T g o R L A L A P F S

Rachel S. Cecle

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor
Customer Advocacy Office
Email: rachel.coleGamwater.com
Fh: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt
onky.gov>

03/13/2012 10:30
AM

To
<Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.ColefRanwater.com>

cc

Subject

Cintas

Good morning. While reviewing the commercial and industrial customer usages, I noticed

the following account for Cintas.

Can you identify why this account received two charges

for the same amount of usage and in the same month for which they already received their
regular billing on 02/21/12? Thanks for any insight you can provide!!

(Embedded image moved to file: pic26264.1ipg)

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 8:24 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Website for trash information has changed for Lexington KY - IDA needs to be updated

Hi Candice,

What information has changed?
hhkdhkhhhkbhkhhhhhhbdbhdhhbhhdddhhhhbhhdhhdhdkdhhhhwdok sk ok wdad
Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colefamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/19/2012 09:23 AM —-——-—-

Kenneth D

Evans/CALLCTR/COR

P/AWWSC To
KAWC - Field Services Team

03/14/2012 11:51 cc

AM Derek Beck/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSCRANWW

Subject
Fw: Website for trash information
has changed for Lexington KY - IDA
needs to be updated

Please see below and pass along to LFUCG as you deem necessary.

Thanks,

Ken Evans

Sr. Divisional Liaison - Business Services BAmerican Water Customer Service Center
(618) 433-4604 Office

(618) 792-6044 Cell

(618) 433-4665 Fax

kevans@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Kenneth D Evans/CALLCTR/CORP/AWWSC on 03/14/2012 10:55 AM —w—-w

From: CSC - SUP Email/AWWSC

To: csc - liaisons@amwater.com

Date: 03/14/2012 09:50 AM

Subject: Re: Website for trash information has changed for Texington KY
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

ORP/BWWSC To
C8C - SUP Email/AWWSCRAWW

03/14/2012 09:49 cc

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
changed please forward tc liason
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Mike Smith

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: weekly file

Attachments: pic14050.gif, pic25571.jpg

picl4050.gif (6 pic25571jpg (2
KB) KB}

These have been processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: picl4050.gif)

LR R R R R i T T S (A M A (R R T 3

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

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <c¢deining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 03/12/2012 05:24 PM

Subject: weekly file

Weekly file is attached.
Thank you!

Michael S. Smith

Computer Operations Manager

Help Desk Manager

Cell Phone Administrator

Division of Computer Services - Suite # 712 200 East Main Street - Lexington, KY
859-258-3730 mikes@lexingtonky.gov

(Embedded image moved to file:; pic25571.jpg)HDI CERTIFIED

[attachment "HERC0312.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 4:.02 PM

To: specialaccts@amwater.com

Ce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Carolyn E Knoll
Subject: Request To Apply Sewer User Exclusion Credits

Attachments: ex030612.XLS

Good afternoon. Please find attached one spreadsheet containing 26 sewer user exciusion credits to be
applied to customer accounts. Kindly let me know if you have any questions. Thanks very much and
have a good evening!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-268-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 4;31 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: Request To Apply Sewer User Exclusion Credits
Attachments: pic12423 gif, ex021612.XLS

o L
picl2423.gif (6 ex021612.XLS (6
KB) KB}

FYI

khkdhhkhkhkhkhdhkhbhhhhbkhbbdhrhbhkdhbhhdbhrdhrhrhthrdhk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater,com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/12/2012 G4:35 PM -==--

From: CSC Special Accounts/AWWSC
To: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSCRAWW

Cc: C8C_Special Accounts/AWWSCEAWW

Date: 03/12/2012 03:48 PM

Subiject: Re: Fw: Reduest To Apply Sewer User Exclusion Credits

Sent by: Linda K Toussaint

Hi Bryan .. no, it was not. I'1l have it corrected .. sorry...thank you for bringing this

to my attention.

Bryan

Siler/KAWC

/AWWSC To
C3C Special Accounts/AWWSCRAWW

03/12/2012 cc

12:54 PM

Subject

Fw: Request To Apply Sewer User Exclusion
Credits

Was this adjustment done correctly?

(Embedded image moved to file: picl2423.gif)

LA R R R R R R R R R R R R R R I R I TR o O R S 1
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

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KBWC/AWWSC on 03/12/2012 01:59 PM -----

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <specialaccts@amwater.com>

Cc: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>, "Carolyn E Knoll"
<cknollélexingtonky.gov>

Date: 02/22/2012 12:42 PM

Subject: Request To Apply Sewer User Exclusion Credits

Good afternoon. Please find attached one spreadsheet containing 16 sewer user exclus%on
credits to be applied to customer accounts. Kindly let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks very much and have a good day!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
(See attached file: ex021612.XLS)
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 3:10 PM _ o _
To: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Robin

Adams; Mary.Money@amwater.com; Susan.Lee@amwater.com;
AW_- MI_Requests/AWWSC@amwater.net, Deana.Diggs@amwater.com;
Al'Netta.Bennett@amwater.com

Subject: Managed Contract Billing

Attachments: Sadieville 0212 Ml Request.doc; LFUCG 0212 M| Request.doc; pic13458.qif

Sadieville 0212 LFUCG 0212 MI  pic13458.if (6
MI Request.doc... Request.doc (6 K... KB)

Here are the MI reqguests for the LFUCG and Sadieville monthly billings.
Please process and send the LFUCG .pdf file to Candice Deininger at the LFUCG and send the
Sadieville .pdf file to Cindy Foster at the City of Sadieville.

Thanks.

(See attached file: Sadieville 0212 MI Reguest.doc) (See attached file:
LFUCG 0212 MI Reguest.doc)

(Embedded image moved to file: picl3458.,gif)

hkhhkdhkdkkhdhhdhdkhdkdhhhhbrbhbhrhhhhkhkkrdkrhdhhkhkhkdhhkd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859~268-6350 Cffice

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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Janet Grallam

_ e
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:53 PM
To: Candice Deininger; James Hoskins; William O'Mara; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Stephen Mulligan; Steven.Snowden@amwater.com;

Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Cecily Chan; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan, Robin

Adams; Lori Vahle; Susan Lee@amwater.com; Samantha.Papa@amwater.com
Subject: February Reports

Attachments: LFUCG 0212 Report.xls

RS

LFUCG 0212
Report.xls (6 KB)

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water guality management fee monthly reports for your

review. There were 9 QOPA accounts that were billed 334.39 in taxes. These will be
corrected.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0212 Report.xls)

dkhkhkhkhkhhhkdhhhdAhhhkhhhhkdhbhhkdrdrkhbhdhkhdthhrdorkrhkkhk
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

From: Rachel. Cole@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12;33 PM

To: Candice Deininger; Theresa.Duba@amwater.com

Ce: Bryan.Siter@amwater.com; Cecily__Chan <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov/O=, JohnHoggard /,
@amwater.net :

Subject: Fw: Sewer Sales Tax Refunds

Attachments: Sales Tax Refunds.xis

Sales Tax
Refunds.xls (6 KB)

Thank you for your help, Theresa!

Candice, I believe Theresa should have an updated response to the amounts on your
spreadsheet by early next week. The credits should appear in net total on your QOAM
report. The sales tax will be credited on customer accounts.

Thank you!

L O o N T 3 13 T 1 (NP S S A
Rachel S§. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colefamwater,com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/RWWSC on 03/07/2012 12:29 PM -——--

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining®@lexingt ’ To

onky.gov> <Bryan.SilerRamwater.com>,
<Rachel.Colelfamwater. com>

03/07/2012 10:06 cc

AM "Cecily Chan"

<cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov>, "John
Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Subject
Sewer Sales Tax Refunds

Good morning, Bryan and Rachel. I'm attaching a file I developed from the Miscellaneous
Adjustments option on OAM listing several accounts that are apparently tax exempt but have
been paying sales tax on sewer. First, I‘ve not seen something like this before which
sort of leads me to believe that account clean-up is underway in preparatiocn for your
conversion to SAP.

Second, the time perieds involved are quite lengthy, some spanning several years. Since
these taxes have already been collected and LFUCG has passed them on to the State, will
these adjustments be accounted for in the tax section of the monthly report?

Additionally, should we expect to see more of these types of adjustments in the future?

1
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And one last thing — will the tax exempt status of an account flow from Fhe water chgrges
to the sewer charges? Or will this situation be similar to that of EFT information in

which it will necessitate LFUCG soliciting tax exempt certificates? Or will copies be
provided?

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
B59-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
(S5ee attached file: Sales Tax Refunds.xls)
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Theresa. Duba@amwater.com

Ce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Cecily__Chan <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov/O=, JohnHoggard ,/,
@amwater.net

Subject: RE: Sewer Sales Tax Refunds

Hi, Rachel, and thank you. What about the issue of the tax exempt certificates?

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Theresa.Duba@amwater.com; Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov/0O=, "JohnHoggard" ,/,
Gamwater.net T

Subject: Fw: Sewer Sales Tax Refunds

Thank you for your help, Theresa!

Candice, [ believe Theresa should have an updated response to the amounts on your
spreadsheet by early next week. The credits should appear in net total on your OAM
report. The sales tax will bhe credited on customer accounts.

Thank you!
Fhkhkhkhkhkhhkhdhkdkdhkkhdhdkkhkdohkddkdhdokhdhokhok s b deodede &k de ok ok dook ek ok
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Adveocacy Office

Email: rachel.cole@famwater.com

Ph: §59-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/07/2012 12:29 PM -----

"Candice

Deininger”

<cdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.ColelRamwater.com>

03/07/2012 10:06 cc

AM "Cecily Chan"

<cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov>, "John
Hoggard” <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>,
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
been paying sales tax on sewer. First, I've not seen something like this before which
sort of leads me to believe that account clean-up is underway in preparation for your
conversion to SAP.

Second, the time periods involved are guite lengthy, some spanning several years. Since
these taxes have already been collected and LFUCG has passed them on to the State, will
these adjustments be accounted for in the tax section of the monthly report?

Additicnally, should we expect to see more of these types of adjustments in the future?

And one last thing — will the tax exempt status of an account flow from the water chgrges
to the sewer charges? ©Or will this situation be similar to that of EFT information in

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
{See attached file: Sales Tax Refunds.xls)
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Janet Graham

#

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Theresa.Duba@amwater.com

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Cecily___Chan <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov/O=, JohnHoggard ./,
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

From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com [mailto:Rachel.Cole@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Theresa.Duba@amwater.com; Candice Deininger

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Cecily Chan" <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov/0O=, "JohnHoggard"” e
famwater.net

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

R R R R R R S RS 2R SR SRR RS A LS
Rachel S. Cole

Kentucky Bmerican Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.cole@amwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/BRWWSC on 03/07/2012 12:29 PM ---=-

"Candice

Deininger”

<gdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@famwater.com>,
<Rachel.Cole@amwater.com>

03/07/2012 10:06 cec

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
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Adjustments option con OAM listing several accounts that are apparently tax exempt bgt have
been paying sales tax on sewer. First, I've not seen something like this before which
sort of leads me to believe that account clean-up is underway in preparation for your
conversion to SAP. .
Second, the time periods involved are quite lengthy, some spanning several years. S}nce
these taxes have already been collected and LFUCG has passed them on to the State, will
these adjustments be accounted for in the tax section of the monthly report?

Additionally, should we expect to see more of these types of adjustments in the future?

And one last thing — will the tax exempt status cf an account flow from the wate; chgrges
to the sewer charges? Or will this situation be similar to that of EFT informaticn in

which it will necessitate LFUCG scoliciting tax exempt certificates? Or will copies be
provided?

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 FEast Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
{(See attached file: Sales Tax Refunds.xls)
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Janet Graham

_ __ ]
From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:33 PM
To: Candice Deininger; Theresa.Duba@amwater.com
Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Cecily__Chan <cecilyc@lexingtonky.gov/O=, JohnHoggard ./,
@amwater.net
Subject: Fw: Sewer Sales Tax Refunds
Attachments: Sales Tax Refunds.xls

Sales Tax
Refunds.xls {6 KB)

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
hhkhkhkhkdkhdkhbhhhhkhkhhhbhdhhhbhhdkbhkhkhbhhbhdrbhhbhrbhhhhkhhhkhkk
Rachel 3. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Field Services Supervisor

Customer Advocacy Office

Email: rachel.colefamwater,com

Ph: 8595-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

————— Forwarded by Rachel Cole/KAWC/AWWSC on 03/07/2012 12:29 PM ---—-—-

"Candice

Deininger"

<cdeining@lexingt To

onky.gov> <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Rachel.Colefamwater.com>

03/07/2012 10:06 cc

AM "Cecily Chan"

<cecilycBlexingtonky.gov>, "John
Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan,com>,
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
conversion to SAP,

Second, the time periods involved are quite lengthy, some spanning several years. Since
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
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And one last thing — will the tax exempt status of an account flow from the wate; chqrges
Lo the sewer charges? Or will this situation be similar to that of EFT information in

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
(See attached file: Sales Tax Refunds.xls)
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From: christiane.mckemy@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 10:46 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Lori Vahle; Linda Phipps; Lynne Cross
Subject: Kentucky Disbursement

Attachments: ACHRec12.xls; pic02481.gif; pic01012.gif; pic11672.gif

ACHReclZ2.xls (6 pic02481.gif (6 pic01012.gif (6 picll672.gif (6
KB) KB) KB} KB)

Have a great day!

(See attached file: ACHReclZ.xls)

(Embedded image moved to file: pic02481.gif)
(Embedded image moved to file: pic01012.gif)
(Embedded image moved to file: piclle72.gif)
Christiane McKemy

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center

131 Wocdcrest Rd.

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
(856} 310-5750 ext.25750
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From: Susan.Lancho@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 8:54 AM

To: kathi@utiliplan.com

Cc: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Mark York; jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Subject: Re: Billing Conversion

Thanks, Kathi. It was good to make your acquaintance, too. I look forward to working with
you and the team.

Susan Lancho, External Affairs Manager
Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road Lexington, KY 40502

susan, lanchofanwater. com

P B59.268.6332 M 859.537.0736 F B859.26B.6315

Like us on FaceBook

From: kathi@utiliplan.com

To: Susan.Lancholamwater.com, Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: cdeining@lexingtonky.gov, jhoggard@utiliplan.com,
nyork@lexingtonky.gov

Date: 02/29/2012 (4:55 PM

Subject: Billing Conversion

Hello Susan and Brian,

Thank you so much for your time on the phone today. It was exciting to
hear about the range of vehicles you have available to communicate with
customers about the billing transition - bill inserts, biil messages,
lobby monitors, website, social media, possibly bill envelope messaging.
As we develop the details of the communication plan, it is helpful to have
an idea of our options. I look forward to working with you more closely
and meeting you in person in the near future.

Best Regards,

Kathi
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From: Susan.Lancho@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:57 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Ce: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Subject: RE: LFUCG questions

Works for me!

Susan Lancho, External Affairs Manager
Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road Lexington, KY 40502
susan.lanchofamwater.,com

P 859.268.6332 M 859.537.0736 F 859,268.6315

Like us on FaceBoock

From: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>, <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>

Cc: <Susan.Lancho@amwater.com>

Date: 02/29/2012 11:28 AM

Subject: RE: LFUCG questions

Hi, Bryan . . . our sincere apologies about this morning = John and I got involved in
another meeting that we couldn't get out of. I've already scheduled tentatively on
Susan's calendar for 3:00 this afterncon. Hopefully this will work for all . . . again,

my apologies!

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message——-—---

From: Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:53 AM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; Susan.Lancholfamwater.com
Subject: RE: LFUCG questions

Are we still on for this morning?

LR R SR B R R o D B 0 0 i T e o
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859~-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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SR — R
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:29 AM
To: Bryan. Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Susan.Lancho@amwater.com
Subject: RE: LFUCG questions
Hi, Bryan . . . our sincere apolegies about this morning - John and I got involved in
another meeting that we couldn't get out of. I've already scheduled tentatively on _
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

Cc: Candice Deininger; Susan.LanchoBamwater.com
Subject: RE: LFUCG questions

Are we still on for this morning?

LR R R o R R R R T T T L S T Y N N TR T S g e v
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

Wednesday, February 28, 2012 10:53 AM
jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Susan.Lancho@amwater.com; Candice Deininger
RE: LFUCG questions

Are we still on for this morning?

kokdkkkhkhhdhhhkhkhkkhkbhkhtdhhbhhbhrdhhrbhrdrrhhkrbbhhhhkdid

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Rocad

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 332 of 397



Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Candice Deininger; jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Susan.Lancho@amwater.com

Subject: Re: follow up

Additional information on item 1:

Any payments received after the 30 day period would be applied to water.

Kdhdhdhhhkhkhbhkkhkhkhhhkhhhkhhhbhbdbrhrbhhrhrrrhhhhhtthi
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexingten, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC

To: "John Hoggard"™ <jhoggard@utiliplan.com>@AWX
Cc: Candice Deininger <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/28/2012 11:05 AM

Subject: Re: fellow up

John,

1) American Water will continue to process payments for the LFUCG for 30 days after the

August 31, 2012 closing. These payments will be transferred to you the same as they are
now.

2) Sample files are attached below.

3) The current closing files do not inclugde the Fall/Winter Average. It will need to be
calculated by the vendor.

4) Yes, Susan Lancho has asked to participate on the call. Anytime other than Wednesday
10:00am - 11:00am. Please send an invite. :

5) Yes, I am available today.

Thanks.

fattachment "IL Example Files.zip" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC] [attachment "Test
Data — Billing Conversion.zip™ deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

B R R R R R R R R D i R L Lk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Bryan,
Any updates on the items we discussed this week?

What's the specific process KAW will use to handle payments
coming in past August 317 For example, will a daily AR update file
1
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be sent to the new billing vendor (GCWW)?

You are sending us a sample file for outstanding balances
that will be provided a cutover.

How will the new billing vendor calculate the Fall Winter
Average the first time? Does your, or will your, data have a field
for FWA that they can access?
- What time are you open on Wednesday for a call or in person
meeting to discuss Customer Communications, and can Susan
participate? I want our marketing/pr person to synch up with her.

A new question:

Can you have a call with us and somebody with GCWW on Tuesday? We will do it whatever
timeslot fits your schedule,

Thanks
John

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
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NAERARES L
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:25 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: Data Update

If not, we can conference one another in., That's not a problem.

Ak khhkdkhhkhhhhhhhhkhkdkrdhbhhhdrdhrhrhrhrhhhdrokk

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

Date: 02/28/2012 02:22 PM

Subject: RE: Data Update

Sorry!!! I meant to include you . . . it'll be at 10 tomorrow - is it possible for you to
join Susan in her office if she's agreeable? John and I were just going to call in
directly to one number . . . just let me know what's most convenient for both of you.

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Criginal Message—--——--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater,com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Data Update

I didn't see one for Wednesday though.

Fhhhkhkdhhbkddkhkhhdhhokdkhdhkdkdhdh ok hdhk dkokddk bk ks kokk

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
B59-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

Data Update

Calendar

Entry Type Fri 03/02/2012 10:00 aM - 11:30 AM
Bryan Siler

Chair:
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cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
Location:
Conference Call
This entry has an alarm. The alarm will go off before the entry
starts.
Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC,
Gary.Wiest@gecww.cincinnati-oh.gov,
jheggard@utiliplan. com, cdeining@legingtonky.gov
Bryan — Kindly use the following dial-in information:

1-877-621-0220

2225604
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A
From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 2:22 PM
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

directly to one number . . . just let me know what's most convenient for bkoth of you.

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message---=-=

From: Bryan.Siler@famwater.com {mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 2:15 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Data Update

I didn't see one for Wednesday though.

hhkdhkhkhhkhdbhkhkbhkdhkhkhbhdthhhbhhbhdbdrrhrrrbhrhbbdhdbhbdhthd
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerRQamwater.com

Data Update

Calendar
Entry Type Fri 03/02/2012 10:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Bryan Siler

Chair:
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

Location:
Conference Call
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This entry has an alarm. The alarm will go off before the entry
starts.

Bryan Siler/KAWC/RAWWSC, Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov,
jhoggard@utiliplan.com, cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

Bryan - Kindly use the following dial-in information:

1-877-621-0220
2225604
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R A S
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 2:15 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: Data Update

I didn't see one for Wednesday though.

LR R R R S S e g L e kT
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

Chair;
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

Location:
Conference Call

This entry has an alarm. The alarm will go off before the entry
starts,

Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC, Gary.Wiest@gcww.cincinnati-oh.gov,
jhoggard@utiliplan.com, cdeining@lexingtonky.gov
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Bryan - Kindly use the following dial-in information:

1-877-621-0220
2225604
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BRv——— L U
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 2:14 PM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: Data Update

Got it. Thanks.

khkhhkhhhhdhhkhdhkhhkdhhdhhbhbhrhhhhrk kb bk kddkkhbrhhrx
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
Page 341 of 397



Bryan - Kindly use the following dial-in information:

1-877-621-0220
2225604
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_
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 2:06 PM
To: Sheila Long
Ce: Candice Deininger; Mike Smith
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic03584.gif
pic03584.gif (6
KB}

These were processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic03584.gif)

khkkdkkdkkhkhhhhkhkdkhkhkkdkrhhbhhhhkkrhrbhrkbhkhrbdh kb khhk

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

Cc: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Candice Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 02/27/2012 12:49 PM

Subject: weekly file

Thank you,
Sheila Long
Mainframe and Help Desk Services
Division of Computer Services
Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.
Phone: 859-258-3730
Fax: 859-258-3399
[attachment "HERC0227.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC)
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USSR ool el ]
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:25 PM
To: ihoggard@uitiliplan.com
Cc: Susan.Lancho@amwaier.com; Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: follow up
John,

Yes, Friday works. I am copying Susan on this e-mail so you have her e-mail address.
Please send invites for both meetings.

Thanks.

BRI R R R D O R R LS
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
Cc: "Candice Deininger"” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/28/2012 11:58 AM

Subject: Re: follow up

Bryan

Cinci cannot talk until 10am Friday. Will that work?

Can Susan talk to us at llam tomorrow? If you want, I can send her an invite directly if
you send me her email address.

Thanks

John

————— Original Message---—-—-

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
after the August 31, 2012 closing. These payments will be transferred to you the same as
they are now. 2) Sample files are attached below. 3) The current closing files do not
include the Fall/Winter Average. It will need to be calculated by the vendor. 4) Yes,
Susan Lancho has asked to participate on the call. Anytime other than Wednesday 10:00am

- 11:00am. Please send an invite., 5) Yes, I am available today. Thanks,

(See attached file: IL Example Files.zip) (See attached file: Test Data - Billing
COnVerSiOn.Zip) Jekdkhkhkhdhkkdkdhkhkdhhkbhhdhhkdrhbhhhhhrhhbdhhkdrhkrkkhdror Bryan Siler Field 0perations
Supervisor Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com Bryan, Any updates on the
items we discussed this week? - What's the specific process KAW will use to handle
payments coming in past August 31?7 For example, will a daily AR update file be sent to
the new billing vendor (GCWW)? - You are sending us a sample file for outstanding
balances that will be provided a cutover. - How will the new billing vendor calculate the
Fall Winter Average the first time? Does your, or will your, data have a field for FWA
that they can access? ' What time are you open on Wednesday for a call or in person
meeting to discuss Customer Communications, and can Susan participate? I want our
marketing/pr person to synch up with her. A new question: Can yvou have a call with us and

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

Sent:  Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:58 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@uitilipian.com
Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: follow up

Bryan
Cinci cannot talk until 10am Friday. Will that work?

Can Susan talk to us at 1lam tomorrow? If you want, I can send her an invite directly if you send me her email
address,

Thanks
John

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:05 AM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger'

Subject: Re: follow up

John, 1) American Water will continue to process payments for the LFUCG for 30 days after
the August 31, 2012 closing. These payments will be transferred to you the same as they are
now. 2) Sample files are attached below. 3) The current closing files do not include the
Fall/Winter Average. It will need to be calculated by the vendor. 4) Yes, Susan Lancho has
asked to participate on the call. Anytime other than Wednesday 10:00am - 11:00am. Please
send an invite. 5) Yes, I am available today. Thanks. (See attached file: IL. Example Files.zip)
(See attached file: Test Data - Billing Conversion.zip)

o ok ok ok ok s ofe ok o e ofe e ok ol s ok ok ok ok ok ok sl ok ok sk ok sk ko sk ekl ok b sk R ok sk ok ok ok Bryan Siler Field Operations
Supervisor Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky 40502 859-
268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com Bryan, Any updates on the
items we discussed this week? - What's the specific process KAW will use to handle payments
coming in past August 317 For example, will a daily AR update file be sent to the new billing
vendor (GCWW)? - You are sending us a sample file for outstanding balances that will be
provided a cutover. - How will the new billing vendor calculate the Fall Winter Average the
first time? Does your, or will your, data have a field for FWA that they can access? - What time
are you open on Wednesday for a call or in person meeting to discuss Customer
Communications, and can Susan participate? I want our marketing/pr person to synch up with
her. A new question: Can you have a call with us and somebody with GCWW on Tuesday? We
will do it whatever timeslot fits your schedule. Thanks John
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R MR _
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:06 AM
To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: follow up
Attachments: IL Example Files.zip; Test Data - Billing Conversion.zip

'y

1 D

IL Example  Test Data - Billing
Files.zip (6 KB) Conversion..,

e

John,

1) American Water will continue to process payments for the LFUCG for 30 days after the

August 31, 2012 closing. These payments will be transferred to you the same as they are
now,

2) Sample files are attached below.

3} The current closing files do not include the Fall/Winter Average. It will need to be
calculated by the vendor.

4) Yes, Susan Lancho has asked to participate on the call. Anytime other than Wednesday
10:00am - 11:00am. Please send an invite.

5) Yes, I am available today.

Thanks.

(See attached file: IL Example Files.zip) (See attached file: Test Data - Billing
Conversion.zip)

khhhkhkhhdhhhdhhkhhbhhdhdhkhddhkdhkhhhhkddkkhdhhkhkdddkk ik
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

Brvan,
Any updates on the items we discussed this week?

: What's the specific process KAW will use to handle payments
coming in past August 31? For example, will a daily AR update file
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

What time are you open on Wednesday for a call or in person
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
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timeslot fits your schedule.

Thanks
John
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Janet Graham

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:23 AM
To: Wiest, Gary

Ce: Candice Deininger; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: Fwd: follow up

Attachments: IL Example Files.zip; Test Data - Billing Conversion.zip

Gary,

KAW says they can have a call today about data. We are a bit limited because we have to be in session with the
Commissioners this afternoon. 2pm would work though. Would 2pm work for you? If so 1 can check with Bryan
at KAW. Please see his answers below.

John

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:05 AM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger’

Subject: Re: follow up

John, 1) American Water will continue to process payments for the LFUCG for 30 days after the
August 31, 2012 closing. These payments will be transferred to you the same as they are now. 2)
Sample files are attached below. 3) The current closing files do not include the Fall/Winter
Average. It will need to be calculated by the vendor. 4) Yes, Susan Lancho has asked to
participate on the call. Anytime other than Wednesday 10:00am - 11:00am. Please send an
invite. 5) Yes, I am available today. Thanks. (See attached file: IL Example Files.zip)(See
attached file: Test Data - Billing Conversion.zip)

ok o 2k obe o o ok s sk Sk 3 e o o ok sk ek o ok ok ke ok ok sk ok ok s e ok sk ok ok sk ol ok ok ok akok ok ok ok Bryan Siler Fleld Operaﬁ()ns Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky 40502 859-268-6350
Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryvan silert@amwater.com

Bryan,
Any updates on the items we discussed this week?

1. What's the specific process KAW will use to handle payments coming in past August 31?
For example, will a daily AR update file be sent to the new billing vendor (GCWW)?

2. You are sending us a sample file for outstanding balances that will be provided a cutover.

3. How will the new billing vendor calculate the Fall Winter Average the first time? Does
your, or will your, data have a field for FWA that they can access?

4. What time are you open on Wednesday for a call or in person meeting to discuss Customer
Communications, and can Susan participate? I want our marketing/pr person to synch up
with her.
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5. Can you have a call with us and somebody with GCWW on Tuesday? We will do it whatever
timeslot fits your schedule.

Thanks

John
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 1:33 PM
To: Raobert Bowman

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: WQMFee Monthly Billing

I have it. Thanks.

hkkhkhkdhdhhhhhhkkkkkbdrkhk bk whdkhk bbbk kohkddkdk ko kkx

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexzington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Robert Bowman" <rbowman2@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@anwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/24/2012 08:54 AM

Subject: WOMFee Monthly Billing

Hello Bryan,

I have the monthly billing file attached. Please confirm that you did receive it.

Thanks, Robert

Robert E. Bowman
Database Administrator
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Office: 859.425,2456
Email: RBowman2@LexingtonKy.gowv
[attachment "March2012.csv" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/RWWSC]
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Janet Graham

-
From: John Hoggard {ihoggard@utiliplan.com]
Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:12 PM
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Cc: Candice Deininger; marisa@uitiliplan.com
Subject: RE: LFUCG questions

Let's do 10am tomorrow, if that is ok with everyone? Here is the dial in
information:
605-562-300C code #255921

Thanks!
John

----- Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:06 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger'; marisafutiliplan.com

Subject: Re: LFUCG guestions

Anytime other than 7:30-8:30am and 2:30-3:30pm. Now is fine as well.

khkhkkhhkkhkhhhkhhdhhhhkhdhhhdbhdhhhkh brkd bk kb ok kw

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Superviscr
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "John Hoggard" <jhoggard@utiliplan.com:>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "'Candice Deininger'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 02/22/2012 03:38 PM

Subiect: LFUCG guestions

Hi Bryan,
Can we have a call scmetime tomorrow morning or early afternoon? We have some urgent
questions for you. Just name any time that works for you.

Thanks
John
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4.06 PM
To: jihoggard@utiliplan.com

Ce: Candice Deininger; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: Re: LFUCG questions

Anytime other than 7:30-8:30am and 2:30-3:30pm. Now is fine as well.

R o e S T T Y

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

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.comn>

Cc: "'Candice Deininger'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
<marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 02/22/2012 03:38 PM

Subject: LFUCG questions

Hi Bryan,
Can we have a call sometime tomorrow morning or early afternoon? We have some urgent
questions for you. Just name any time that works for you.

Thanks
John
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Mike Smith

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: weekly file

Attachments: pic18043.gif, pic31493.jpg

piciB043.qgif (6  pic31493,pg (2
KB) KB)
These were processed with no errors.

{Embedded image moved to file: picl8043,gif)
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Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-~268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

From: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>

To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger” <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/20/2012 09:46 BM

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

{Embedded image moved to file: pic31493.Jjpg)HDI CERTIFIED

[attachment "HERC0220.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]

Lexington, KY
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Janet Graham

From: Candice Deininger [CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 4:46 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Mike Smith; Sheila Long; Lynne Cross; John Hoggard; marisa@uitiliplan.com

Subject: RE: WEELY FILE

Hey, Bryan . . . we will certainly want to do the full update and it's good to know that

we can do that any time. Thank you!!

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Candice Deininger

Cc: Lynne Cross; John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com; Mike Smith; Sheila Long
Subject: RE: WEELY FILE

Candice,

There is no requirement to do it. It is in our contract that we will but if there are
circumstances preventing you from providing the data right now it is not a problem. I
just wanted to let you know that we could at any time. I do suggest running it before we
transition the billing but that can be done up toc several days before that happens.

Thanks.

R R R R S L L R A

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

Cc: "Mike Smith" <mikes@lexingtonky.gov>, "Sheila Long"
<glong@lexingtonky.gov>, "Lynne Cross"
<ccross@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan,com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>

Date: 02/15/2012 08:13 AM

Subject: RE: WEELY FILE

Good morning, Bryan - yes, it is! T know you've mentioned doing this before; however, we
have a landfill project going on right now in which the Division of Waste Management is
doing a detailed inventory/investigation of waste containers in an attempt to document the
number of containers and where the service is being given using new routing software to
either correct or add containers as necessary.

Since this is an ongoing process, I need for you to give me some idea of a cut-off date,
if any, for deing a full update prior to LFUCG going live. Thanks!!

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

From; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailte:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:07 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: Fw: WEELY FILE

I guess it is me and you now. : )

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/14/2012 09:11 PM

From: "Sheila Long" <slong@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>

Date: 02/14/2012 12:07 pM

Subject: RE: WEELY FILE

Bryan,

You will need to talk to Candice about this.
Thank you,

Sheila Long

Mainframe and Help Desk Services

Pivision of Computer Services

Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.

Phone: B59-258-3730

Fax: 859-258-3399
————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 7:34 AM
To: Sheila Long

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: WEELY FILE

Sheila,

These were processed with no errors.

I still suggest we do a full update - we used to do this every six months.

If you send me the file I will be glad to process it.

Thanks.

(Embedded image moved to file: picl4855.gif)
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
Date: 02/13/2012 05:51 PM
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Subject: WEELY FILE

Thank you,

Sheila Long

Mainframe and Help Desk Services
Division of Computer Services
Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.
Phone: 859-258-3730

Fax: 855-258-3399

fattachment "HERC0213.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

e MO
From: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 8:54 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: FW: List of Unsewered Accounts

Thanks, Candice. We've backbilled for two years. Will it be possible for me to settle as
of July 20117

Kk hkkdkdkhkkdkhhhk bk bk kb kkkkdkkdrdhdkkhkkkrdhkdrkkdkdhhkhkk

Rachel 5. Cole

Kentucky American Water

Email: rachel.colefamwater.com

Ph: 859-268-6307

Fax: 859-335-3307

"Candice
Deininger"
<cdeining@lexingt To
onky.gov> <Rachel.Colef@amwater.com>

cc
02/16/2012 08:33
AM Subject

FW: List of Unsewered Accounts

Hi, Rachel — here’s the email to which I referred earlier .

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:20 PM

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Takisha.WalkerRamwater.com
Cc: William O'Mara; Charles Martin; Lynne Cross

Subject: RE: List of Unsewered Accounts

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Bryan. Going through my pending file and had Lynne check this list I sent
you on July 19. There are only two accounts on this list that have been coded to receive
sewer. Has this list been sent to Special Accounts or is it being handled internally?

These accounts need to be coded as soon as possible — we are losing revenue. Thank you!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Candice Deininger
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Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:01 PM
To: 'Bryan.Silerfamwater.com'

Cc: Takisha.WalkerQamwater.com
Subject: List of Unsewered Accounts

Good afternoon, Bryan. I have created a list of the accounts that were referred tg in the
meeting last week between representatives of KAWC and LFUCG. It includes the premise
number and lecation of accounts that were included on the monthly sewer tap-on lists and

identified as recipients of KIA grants. Kindly let me know if you need anything further.
Thank you and have a good afternoon!

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 8:33 AM
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com
Subject: FW. List of Unsewered Accounts

Importance: High
Hi, Rachel - here's the email to which | referred earlier . . .

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

To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com
Cc: William O'Mara; Charles Martin; Lynne Cross

Subject: RE: List of Unsewered Accounts

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Bryan. Going through my pending file and had Lynne check this list | sent you on July
19. There are only two accounts on this list that have been coded to receive sewer. Has this list been
sent to Special Accounts or is it being handled internally? These accounts need to be coded as soon as
possible — we are losing revenue. Thank you!

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 3:01 PM
To: 'Bryan.Siler@amwater.com'

Cc: Takisha.Walker@amwater.com
Subject: List of Unsewered Accounts

Good afterncon, Bryan. | have created a list of the accounts that were referred to in the meeting last
week between representatives of KAWC and LFUCG. It includes the premise number and location of
accounts that were included on the monthly sewer tap-on lists and identified as recipients of KIA grants.
Kindly let me know if you need anything further. Thank you and have a good afternoon!

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
Sent: Woednesday, February 08, 2012 8:05 AM

To: John Hoggard

Subject: FW: follow up items

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division cof Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----—

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater,com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 8:06 PM
To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: follow up items

Sorry,

We are unable to share EFT data.

e o S R L S M ST

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
Date: 02/07/2012 05:02 PM

Subject: Re: follow up items

Bryan,

Can you share the EFT data with LFUCG directly, and can you give LFUCG (not the vendor) a
list of customers currently on EFT (along with contact information so we can start

contacting them to remain on EFT)?

Thanks

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.SilerRamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2012 04:43 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Ce: 'Candice Deininger'

Subject: Re: follow up items

John, Review these and see if I got the required answers. If not just let me know.

Thanks. Vendor access to OAM? Can the LFUCG authorize an account

for their wvendor? What's

the best solution? Yes. The proper form would need to be submitted to our Special

Accounts department. How are turn offs going to be noted in the files now, and after SAP
is implemented? Will the Account & Premise change files go away? While we are still using
ECIS, shutoffs there is no way to communicate this via the usage data files. The account

and premise change files will be available as long as we are on

1

ECIS. We will need to

LFC_R_PSC_EX_#4(3)
Page 361 of 397



address what will be available via SAP in the future. Will the account status be in the
usage data file? Yes, the statuses available are AC, CA and NA. This.reflects Activel
Account, Closed Account and New Account respectively. By when will the SAP file mapping
be completed? These have not been finalized at this time. When do we plan to go live
with SAP? The first wave of SAP go-lives for the CIS is March 2013, Kentucky's position
has not yet been determined. Can they get phone numbers included in the files now and
when SAP is implemented? The existing file format will remain the same. The phone number
is not listed.

Can they transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign
up again? We can't share this information with a new vendor, as it is sensitive
information and our agreements with our customers do not allow us to transfer that to
another company. EFT customers will need to sign vp with the new company. Can they have a
file of all EFT customers now, along with their contact information including mailing
addresses and phone numbers? This is not information we can share with the new vendor.

We discussed that their selected vendor will be able to access the data files exactly
how it is done now. By when will KAW know how it will be done in the future when SAP is
implemented (ie the same way as now, via TFTP, etc)? We will be using a secure FTP
solution in the future. It will be based on the Managed File Transfer solution that we
implemented late in 2011. The exact design is not completed at this time.

KA khhhkkhhkhdhhbhbhh kb kb hkhkkhdhhkhdhkhkkdhdhdkkdhkdkkdk Bryan Siler Fleld Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerfamwater.com From:

jhoggard@utiliplan.com To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Date: 02/07/2012 04:04 PM Subject: Re: follow up items Hi Bryan, Do you an update on any
of the items? We are especially anxious to know about the EFT items because we need to
let the vendor know if they are getting EFT data (for contract purposes). - Can we
transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up again?
Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their contact information
including mailing addresses and phone numbers? - By when will the SAP file mapping be
completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? Thanks John =—=-- Original M - By when will the SAP file mapping be
completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? ' Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not
have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their
contact information including mailing addresses and phone numbers?essage----- From:

Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater,com] Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012
04:20 PM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Cc: 'Candice Deininger' Subject: Re: follow up items
John, It was nice to meet you guys too. I am good for now. as scon as I get some answers
I will be back in touch., * % kdkkkkkhkhhkhhhhhhhhhhhkdhRakkk kb dok ok ko &k ok ok ok ok Bryan Siler Field
Operations Supervisor Kentucky Bmerican Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office BS9-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com From: "John Hoggard"
To: Date: 01/23/2012 02:10 PM

Subject: follow up items Hi Bryan, Thanks for coming in last week - it was good to meet
you. Here are the items you were going to lock into: - How are turn offs going to be
noted in the files now, and after SAP is implemented? - By when will the SAP file mapping
be completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? - Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not
have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their
contact informaticn including mailing addresses and phone numbers? - We discussed that
our selected vendor will be able to access the data files exactly how it is done now. By
when will KAWC know how it will be done in the future when SAP is implemented (ie the
same way as now, via FTP, etc)? Is there anything you need me to look into on our end?

Please let me know how I can help. Thanks John John Hoggard LFUCG Billing Project
978-264-0085
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

hhkdkdhddhkdkhbbhbhbdbhbhhhkrdhbhhkdhbhohbhkdthdhbdhhhhbhkihdtdthi

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryvan.silerlamwater, com

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

————— Original Message--—--—-

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
Thanks. Vendor access to OAM? Can the LFUCG authorize an account for their vendor? What's
the best solution? Yes. The proper form would need to be submitted to our Special
Accounts department. How are turn offs going to be noted in the files now, and after SAP
is implemented? Will the Account & Premise change files go away? While we are still using
ECTS, shutoffs there is no way to communicate this via the usage data files. The account
and premise change files will be available as long as we are on ECIS. We will need to
address what will be available via SAP in the future. Will the account status be in the
usage data file? Yes, the statuses available are AC, CA and NA. This reflects Active
Account, Closed Account and New Account respectively. By when will the SAP file mapping
be completed? These have not been finalized at this time. When do we plan to go live
with SAP? The first wave of SAP go-lives for the CIS is March 2013, Kentucky's positicn
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
another company. EFT customers will need to sign up with the new company. Can they have a
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
implemented (ie the same way as now, via FTP, etc)? We will be using a secure FTP
solution in the future. It will be based on the Managed File Transfer solution that we
implemented late in 201l. The exact design is not completed at this time.

Fhkkdkk b khhhkhdhhkdhh bk ko dkkk kb khkrhdhkhkkhhkhkkhx Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerRamwater.com From:

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
implemented? Thanks John -=~=== Original M - By when will the SAP file mapping be
completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? - Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not
have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their
contact information including mailing addresses and phone numbers?essage—-—--—- From:
Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com] Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012
04:20 PM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Cc: 'Candice Deininger' Subject: Re: follow up items
John, It was nice to meet you guys too. I am good for now. as soon as I get some answers
I will be back in touch, ***dhkkddkhhkhhdkhkdhhhhhhbhkhhkhkdh kb bk k& Rk ke okk kkok ok Bryan Siler Field
Operations Supervisor Kentucky Bmerican Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com From: "John Hoggard"
To: Date: 01/23/2012 02:10 PM

Subject: follow up items Hi Bryan, Thanks for coming in last week - it was good to meet
you. Here are the items you were going to look into: - How are turn offs going to be
noted in the files now, and after SAP is implemented? - By when will the SAP file mapping
be completed? : Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? - Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not
have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their
contact information including mailing addresses and phone numbers? - We discussed that
our selected vendor will be able to access the data files exactly how it is done now. By
when will KAWC know how it will be done in the future when SAP is implemented (ie the
same way as now, via FTP, etc)? Is there anything you need me to look intoc on our end?

Please let me know how I can help. Thanks John John Hoggard LFUCG Billing Project
978-264-0085
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Janet Graham

_ A
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 5:48 PM
To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: foliow up items

I will ask for that clarification.

dhhkhkkhhhkhhhkhhhkhkhbhkhdbhbbhkdhhkhkdhhbhkbdhkhhkdhkk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Recad

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amnwater.con

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Ce: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/07/2012 05:02 PM

Subject: Re: follow up items

Bryan,
Can you share the EFT data with LFUCG directly, and can you give LFUCG (not the vendor) a

list of customers currently on EFT [(along with contact information so we can start
contacting them to remain on EFT)?

Thanks
John

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2012 04:43 PM

To: jheggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger!

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
Accounts department. How are turn offs geing to be noted in the files now, and after SAP
is implemented? Will the Account & Premise change files go away? While we are still using
ECIS, shuteffs there is no way to communicate this via the usage data files. The acceount
and premise change files will be available as long as we are on ECIS, We will need to
address what will be available via SAP in the future. Will the account status be in the
usage data file? Yes, the statuses available are AC, CA and NA. This reflects Active
Account, Closed Account and New Account respectively. By when will the SAF file mapping
be completed? These have not been finalized at this time. When do we plan to go live
with SAP? The first wave of SAP go-lives for the CIS is March 2013. Kentucky's position
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
information and cur agreements with our customers do not allow us to transfer that to
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
LRk R R R S i o e S S R S A S (e Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@Ramwater.com From:
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
implemented? Thanks John ----- Original M * By when will the "SAP file mapping be
completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? - Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not
have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their
contact information including mailing addresses and phone numbers?essage—-—--- From:
Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com] Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012
04:20 PM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Cc: 'Candice Deininger' Subject: Re: follow up items
John, Tt was nice to meet you guys too. I am good for now. as soon as 1 get some answers
I will be back in touch., **x¥*kkkkkkhkdkdkhdk ok hdhhkh bk hhokkk ok dhokok kb & kok k& ok Bryan Siler Field
Operations Supervisor Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com From: "John Roggard"
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
implemented? * C(Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not
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
same way as now, via FTP, etc)? Is there anything you need me to lcok into on our end?

Please let me know how I can help. Thanks John John Hoggard LFUCG Billing Project
978-264-0085
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Janet Graham

From: jhoggard@utilipian.com
Sent:  Tuesday, February 07, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Re: follow up items

Bryan,

Can you share the EFT data with LFUCG directly, and can you give LFUCG (not the vendor) a list of customers
currently on EFT (aleng with contact information so we can start contacting thern to remain on EFT)?

Thanks
John

From: Bryan,Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2012 04:43 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger'

Subject: Re: follow up items

John, Review these and see if | got the required answers. If not just let me know. Thanks.
Vendor access to OAM? Can the LFUCG authorize an account for their vendor? What's the
best solution? Yes. The proper form would need to be submitted to our Special Accounts
department. How are turn offs going to be noted in the files now, and after SAP is
implemented? Will the Account & Premise change files go away? While we are still using
ECIS, shutoffs there is no way to communicate this via the usage data files. The account and
premise change files will be available as long as we are on ECIS. We will need to address what
will be available via SAP in the future. Will the account status be in the usage data file? Yes,
the statuses available are AC, CA and NA. This reflects Active Account, Closed Account and
New Account respectively. By when will the SAP file mapping be completed? These have not
been finalized at this time. When do we plan to go live with SAP? The first wave of SAP go-
lives for the CIS is March 2013. Kentucky's position has not yet been determined. Can they get
phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is implemented? The existing file
format will remain the same. The phone number is not listed. Can they transfer EFT data to our
selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up again? We can't share this
information with a new vendor, as it is sensitive information and our agreements with our
customers do not allow us to transfer that to another company. EFT customers will need to sign
up with the new company. Can they have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their
contact information including mailing addresses and phone numbers? This is not information
we can share with the new vendor. We discussed that their selected vendor will be able to
access the data files exactly how it is done now. By when will KAW know how it will be done
in the future when SAP is implemented (ie the same way as now, via FTP, etc)? We will be
using a secure FTP solution in the future. It will be based on the Managed File Transfer
solution that we implemented late in 2011. The exact design is not completed at this time.

ek o ok o ok ok ok sk ok e ok o ke sk ok ok sk ok ok ok e ok sk ke sk sk o sk o sk e e ok ok ok ok ok skeok o ok ke Bryan Siler Fie]d Operations
Supervisor Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky 40502 859-
268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com Date: 02/07/2012 04:04 PM Subject:
Re: follow up items Hi Bryan, Do you an update on any of the items? We are especially
anxious to know about the EFT items because we need to let the vendor know if they are
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getting EFT data (for contract purposes). - Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT
customers do not have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with
their contact information including mailing addresses and phone numbers? - By when will the SAP file
mapping be completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is
implemented? Thanks John ----- Original M - By when will the SAP file mapping be completed? - Can
we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is implemented? - Can we transfer EFT
data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up again? - Can we have a file of all
EFT customers now, along with their contact information including mailing addresses and phone
numbers?essage----- From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com] Sent:
Monday, January 23, 2012 04:20 PM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Cc: 'Candice Deininger' Subject:
Re: follow up items John, It was nice to meet you guys too. I am good for now. as soon as [ get some
answers I Wlll be baCk il’l tOUCh. e ofe 3 she ok ok ofe ofe e sk s sk o ke ok sk ok ol sk ok ol ok ok ol ok o sk ok ok ok ok e ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ke e sk ok Bryan Siler
Field Operations Supervisor Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com From: "John Hoggard" To:
Date: 01/23/2012 02:10 PM Subject: follow up items Hi Bryan, Thanks for coming in last week - it
was good to meet you. Here are the items you were going to look into: - How are turn offs going to be
noted in the files now, and after SAP is implemented? - By when will the SAP file mapping be
completed? - Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is implemented? -
Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up again? - Can
we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their contact information including mailing
addresses and phone numbers? - We discussed that our selected vendor will be able to access the data
files exactly how it is done now. By when will KAWC know how it will be done in the future when
SAP is implemented (ie the same way as now, via FTP, etc)? Is there anything you need me to look

into on our end? Please let me know how I can help. Thanks John John Hoggard LFUCG Billing
Project 978-264-0085
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Janet Graham

N
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 4:.43 PM
To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Ce: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: follow up items
John,

Review these and see if I got the required answers. If not just let me know.

Thanks.

Vendor access to OAM? Can the LFUCG authorize an account for their vendor?
What's the best solution?

Yes. The proper form would need to be submitted to our Special Accounts department.

How are turn offs going to be noted in the files now, and after SAP is implemented? Will
the Account & Premise change files go away?

While we are still using ECIS, shutoffs there is no way to communicate this

via the usage data files. The account and premise change files will be

available as long as we are on ECIS. We will need to address what will be

available wvia SAP in the future.

Will the account status be in the usage data file?
Yes, the statuses available are AC, CA and NA, This reflects Active
Account, Closed Account and New Account respectively.

By when will the SAP file mapping be completed?
These have not been finalized at this time.

When do we plan to go live with SAP?

The first wave of SAP go-lives for the CIS is March 2013. Kentucky's position has not yet
been determined.

Can they get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is implemented?

The existing file format will remain the same. The phone number is not
listed,

Can they transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up
again?

We can’'t share this information with a new vendor, as it is sensitive information and cur
agreements with our customers do not allow us to

transfer that to another company. EFT customers will need to sign up with

the new company.

Can they have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their contact information
including mailing addresses and phone numbers?
This is not information we can share with the new vendor.

We discussed that their selected vendor will be able to access the data files exactly how
it is done now. By when will KAW know how it will be done in the future when SAP is
implemented (ie the same way as now, via FTP, etc)?

We will be using a secure FTP solution in the future. It will be based on

the Managed File Transfer solution that we implemented late in 2011. The

exact design is not completed at this time.

hhkdhkdkhhkdhhhkdhthkdkdbhkhbdhbdhhbhdhhrdbhordbrrd bt bhkdrt
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

To: Bryan.SilerQamwater.com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com
Date: 02/07/2012 04:04 PM
Subject: Re: follow up items

Hi Bryan,
Do you an update on any of the items? We are especially anxious to know about the EFT

items because we need tc let the vendor know if they are getting EFT data (for contract
purposes).

Can we transfer EFT data to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up
again?
Can we have a file of all EFT customers now, along with their contact information
including mailing addresses and phone numbers?
By when will the SAP file mapping be completed?
Can we get phone numbers included in the files now and when SAP is implemented?

Thanks

Jchn

————— Original M - By when will the SAP file mapping be completed? - Can we get phone
numbers included in the files now and when SAP is implemented? - Can we transfer EFT data
to our selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up again? - Can we have a
file of all EFT customers now, along with their contact information including mailing
addresses and phone

numbers?essage-——--—

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 04:20 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger'

Subject: Re: follow up items

John, It was nice to meet you guys too. I am good for now. as soon as I get some answers
I will be back in touch.

****************-l:*‘k**********-}:************** Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerRamwater.com From:

"John Hoggard" To: Date: 01/23/2012 02:10 PM Subject: follow up items Hi Bryan, Thanks
for coming in last week - it was good to meet you. Here are the items you were going to
look into: ' How are turn offs going to be noted in the files now, and after SAP is
implemented? - By when will the SAP file mapping be completed? - Can we get phone numbers
included in the files now and when SAP is implemented? - Can we transfer EFT data teo our
selected vendor so EFT customers do not have to sign up again? * Can we have a file of
all EFT customers now, along with their contact information including mailing addresses
and phone numbers? - We discussed that our selected vendor will be able to access the
data files exactly how it is done now. By when will KAWC know how it will be done in the
future when SAP is implemented (ie the same way as now, via FTP, etc)? Is there anything
you need me to look into on our end? Please let me know how I can help. Thanks John John
Hoggard LFUCG Billing Project 978-264-0085
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 4:17 PM
To: Sheita Long
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: weekly file
Attachments: pic24455. gif

pic24455.gif (6

KB)

These were processed with no errors.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic24455.gif)

R R B R e e R R R RS ]
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268~6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

From; "Sheila Long" <slongR@lexingtonky.gov>
To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

Date: 02/07/2012 02:25 PM

Subject: weekly file

Thank you,

Sheila Long

Mainframe and Help Desk Services
Division of Computer Services
Lexington Fayette Urban Co Gov.
Phone: 859-258-3730

Fax: 859-258-3399

[attachment "HERC0206.TXT" deleted by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC]
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Janet Graham

S
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 12:17 PM
To: Candice Deininger
Subject: RE: January Reports
No preblem.

T believe all is well with Blue Sky but let me check with Rachel. I will let you know
once I find out.

Fkkdkdhhkhdhhbhdrdhkbdhkbdhdbhbhbhbrbdrhrdbrhrkbhhrohb btk

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

Date: 02/06/2012 11:44 AM

Subiject: RE: January Reports

Good morning, Bryan, and thank you very much!! Alsc checking te be sure that Blue Sky is
going to be billed on the water bill this month per our earlier requests . . .

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LEFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message---—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Renee Wallingford; Deborah Gerardi; Rachel.Cole@amwater.com;
William O'Mara; Lori Vahle; Stephen Mulligan; Takisha.Walker@amwater,com; James Hoskins;
Cecily Chan; Susan.Leelfamwater.com; Steven.Snowden@amwater.com; Kimberly Bryan:
Samantha.Papa@amwater.com; Robin Adams

Subject: January Reports

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review. There were 9 OPA accounts that were billed
544,71

in taxes. These will be corrected.

The aging files are toc large to e-mail but they are available on the Online Account
Manager.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

(See attached file: LFUCG 0112 Report.xls)

hhhddkdhkdhhhhkdhhkhkddrdhhdhbdhbrrohrhbhbhhbhbhiordhhkhdhdkdk
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

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:44 AM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Subject: RE: January Reports

Good morning, Bryan, and thank you very much!! Also checking to be sure that Blue Sky is

going to be billed on the water bill this month per our earlier requests

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
William O'Mara; Lori Vahle; Stephen Mulligan; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; James Hoskins;
Cecily Chan; Susan.Lee@amwater.com; Steven.SnowdenGamwater.com; Kimberly Bryan;
Samantha.Papa@amwater.com; Robin Adams

Subject: January Reports

Eello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your

review. There were 9 OPA accounts that were billed $44.71 in taxes. These will be
corrected.

The aging files are too large to e-mail but they are available on the Online Account
Manager.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

{See attached file: LFUCG 0112 Report.xls)

ok dkkhkdhkdhhhkkdkdddhdbhbdhhhddhhhkrbhkhhhkrhhhhhhhhtrh
Bryan Siler

Field COperations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Cffice

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com
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Janet Graham

fFrom: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:07 AM _ o _
To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; Candice Deininger; Robin

Adams; Mary.Mconey@amwater.com; Susan.Lee@amwater.com;
AW_-_ MI_Requests/AWWSC@amwater.net, Deana.Diggs@amwater.com
Subject: Managed Contract Billing

Attachments: Sadieville 0112 MI Request.doc; LFUCG 0112 MI Request.doc; pic25218.gif

& LR

Sadieville 0112 LFUCG 0112 MI  pic25218.gif (6
MI Request.doc... Request.doc (6 K... KB}

Here are the MI requests for the LFUCG and Sadieville monthly billings.
Please process and send the LFUCG .pdf file to Candice Deininger at the LFUCG and send the
Sadieville .pdf file to Cindy Foster at the City of Sadieville.

Thanks.

{See attached file: Sadieville 0112 MI Request.doc) (See attached file:
LFUCG 0112 MI Reguest.doc)}

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25218.gif)

hhhkhkdkhkhkkkhhhhhkhkhkhkhdohbhhhahhhddhhhhhrrohkrhhdhhhr
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
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:04 AM _
To: Candice Deininger; James Hoskins; Wiliiam O'Mara; Deborah Gerardi;

Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Stephen Mulligan; Steven.Snowden@amwater.com,

Takisha. Walker@amwater.com; Cecily Chan; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin

Adams; Lori Vahle; Susan.Lee@amwater.com; Samantha.Papa@amwater.com

Subject: January Reports

Attachments: LFUCG 0112 Report.xis

LFUCG 0112
Report.xls (6 KB)

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review. There were 9 OPA accounts that were billed $44.71 in taxes.

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

Rhkhhkhkkhhhhkdkhkhkkdhddhkdohdhkddhhkdoddhdhhhdhhdkdhkdkikd

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

- B

Takisha.Walker@amwater.com; William O'Mara; Candice Deininger; Deborah Gerardi, _
Stephen Mulligan; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Renee Wallingford; Kimberly Bryan; Robin
Adams; Lori Vahle; Susan.Lee@amwater.com; Samantha.Papa@amwater.com

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Rachel.Cole@amwater.com; Steven. Snowden@amwater.com,
Subject: January Reports

Attachments: LFUCG 0112 Report.xis

LFUCG 0112
Report.xls {6 KB}

Hello,

Attached are the sewer, landfill and water quality management fee monthly reports for your
review, There were 9 OPA accounts that were billed $44.71 in taxes. These will be

corrected.

The aging files are too large to e-mail but they are available on the Online Account

Manager.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

{(See attached file: LFUCG 0112 Report.xls)

hkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkdhrhhhkhhkhdhhhhohhdhkhkhdthrhhhhrrhkdhhhhkhh
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.silerBamwater,com
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Janet Graham

From: christiane.mckemy@amwater.com

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:22 AM

To: Candice Deininger; Cecily Chan; James Hoskins; Lori Vahle; Linda Phipps; Lynne Cross
Subject: Kentucky Disbursement & Monthly ACH sheet for January

Attachments: ACHRec12.xls; pic16915.qif, pic20295.gif, pic32757 gif

ACHRec12xis (6  pic16915.gif (6  pic20295.gif (6  pic32757.gif (6
KE) KB) KB) KB)

Have a great day!

(See attached file: ACHRecl2.xls)

(Emﬁedded image moved to file: picl6915,gif)
(Embedded image moved to file:; pic20295.gif)
{(Embedded image moved to file: pic32757.gif)
Christiane McKemy

Cash Operations Analyst

American Water Shared Services Center

131 Woodcrest Rd.
Cherry Rill, NJ 08003
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:01 PM
To: ihoggard@uitiliplan.com

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: 1pm today?

Just dialed in...

LR e A R R R A A N R A L L L1

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
Date: 02/01/2012 12:08 PM
Subject: RE: 1lpm today?

Ok no problem - we can catch up tomorrow if you want...

————— Original Message-———-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:07 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: 'Candice Deininger'

Subject: Re: lpm today?

John,

I will do my best to dial in by 1:00pm but just had an emergency come up that I have to

address.

hkdkkdkhdhdkbkdhkhdbhbhbhrddhhrdbhhbrbhdhrbhdrdrhkbhkbhhkd

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Road
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.silerf@amwater. com

From; "John Hoggard" <jhoggard®@utiliplan.com>

To: <Bryan.Silerfamwater.com>

Cc: "'Candice Deininger'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>
Date: 02/01/2012 09:39 AM

Subject: lpm today?

Bryan,

I'd like to invite you to a lpm call we are having today with GCWW.

as follows:

Participant Passcode: 222560#
Conference Access:
Toll free: 1-877-621-0220
Toll; 1-513-621-0220

The call in number is
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Please let me know if you can join us. The call is scheduled for 1-Zpm, but I'm thinking
you would only need to be on until 130 or so.

Thanks
John

————— Original Message-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 9:34 AM

To: John Hoggard

Cc: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

John,
Please send an invite for today.

Thanks.

Thkkkhkkhhkkhhhhkdhhdhhhhhdhkdhkkkokhkhhdkkokdhkdkh

Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water
2300 Richmond Recad
Lexington, Kentucky 40502
859-268-6350 Office
859-268-6374 Fax
bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2012 09:38 AM -----

From: "William O'Mara" <billoflexingtonky.gov>

Tos "Mr. Bryan Siler" <«Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Keith.Cartier@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,

"John

Hoggard"

<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>, <marisa@utiliplan.com>, "Jane C
Driskell" <jdriskell@lexingtonky.gov>

Date: 02/01/2012 08:52 AM

Subject: RE: can we have a call Wed morning?

Bryan & Keith-

LFUCG has engaged John Hoggard and Marisa Miralles from UPN to be the project managers for
the user fee billing and collection project. Tt would be very beneficial and a time saving
measure if they can correspond directly with representatives of Bmerican Water on
technical, data, and process issues throughout this process. All correspondence and e-mail
will include LFUCG staff,

John & Marisa would like to have a conference call with Bryan to clarify access and
security issues regarding usage data from KAW.

Thanks for your cooperation to help expedite cur transition off KAW billing system.

Bill ©

————— Original Message-----

From: Candice Deininger

3ent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:06 AM

To: William O'Mara; 'John Hoggard';: marisalutiliplan.com
Subject: FW: can we have a call Wed morning?

Importance: High

Bill - Kindly refer to John's request just below Bryan's response

Candice Deininger
Revenue Supervisor
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LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—-~--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 §:01 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

Candice,

It would be best if these types of requests came from the LFUCG. I hope you un@erstand.
If we're at a point to open the relationship up te us dealing with someone cutside the
LFUCG I am good. I would just ask that we get everyone's blessing.

Call me if you'd like. Thanks,

dhkhkhkhhhkkhdhhkhkdrdhkhdbhhhhbrbdohkhbhkdhhhhhhdhhdh ki
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2012 08:01 AM -----

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com
To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com,
jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Co: "'Candice Deininger'"

<cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
marisa@utiliplan.com

Date: 02/01/2012 07:54 AM
Subject: : Re: can we have a
call Wed

morning?

Bryan,

I think you are right about the security issue. We will try from a different location.

Instead of this afternoon, can you join me on a call tomorrow ({(Thursday) at 1lpm? We are
talking to the vendor about data. ,

Thanks

John

————— Original Message~—-—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 08:09 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: "'Candice Deininger'', marisalutiliplan.com

Subject: Re: can we have a call Wed morning?

John, Did we experience this secondary password issue when we met at the LFUCG? I am
afraid that may be a security issue on the vendors network.
I
am available pretty much anytime Wednesday afternoon.
Tdkhkhhkdhhkdhhhkdkdkdkbhkhbdddbhhbbhhhhdhhkhhdkdhkhokkhkdkhsh Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Read Lexington, Kentucky
40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com
From:
"John Hoggard" To: , "'Candice Deininger'" Cc: Date: 01/30/2012 05:01 PM
Subject: can we have a call Wed morning? Bryan and Candice, Can we have a call sometime
3
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Wednesday morning to catch up? How about 1l0am or llam?

One

of the items we need to cover is access to the files that the vendor will be getting:l
UdUsg.txt UdTrnSmy.txt UdRdg.txt UdPrmChg.txt UdActChg.txt Where is each file located in
the menus? When I go online, I can't get to files because there is a secondary pgssword
required. I imagine the vendor will have the same issue... Thanks John -—-=-- Original

Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com] Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011
10:58 AM To: jhoggardRutiliplan.com Subject: LFUCG usage data Hi John, Candice asked me
to send these files to you. Can you let us know if you receive them? there are five files
at about 7.7MB.

kkkkhkdkhkhkdkdhhhhkbrhhkhbdkrhhhkhhhhbhdkhhhkhkrhkhkrkkhdk Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com

Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/30/2011 11:00 AM ----- From:

Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC To: Candice Deininger Date: 12/30/2011 10:39 AM

Subject: usage data (See attached file: UdUsg.txt) (See attached file:

UdTrnSmy.£xt) (See attached file: UdRdg.txt) (See attached file:

UdPrmChg.txt} (See attached file: UdActChg.txt)
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Janet Graham

L _ ]
From: Candice Deininger {CDEINING@LEXINGTONKY.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:32 PM
To: William O'Mara
Subject: FW: can we have a call Wed morning?

Well - we now have the appropriate blessing . . .

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LEUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—----

From: Keith.Cartierfamwater.com [mailto:Keith.Cartierfamwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:29 PM

To: William O'Mara; Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Cc: Candice Deininger; John Hoggard; marisa; Jane C Driskell; Douglas Brock
Subject: Re: can we have a call Wed morning?

Bill

With the selection of vendor and project manager, I think we can now treat those firms as
agents of LFUCG. I view these differently than those direct inquiries experienced from a
number of potential vendors during earlier phases of the project.

From our perspective these types of conversations will only help accelerate the process
and facilitate a smooth transition. Bryan Siler is the appropriate contact person here,
and will bring in any additional techrnical folks to help as necessary.

Keith

————— Original Message ---——-

From: "William O'Mara" [billc@lexingtonky.gov]

Sent: 02/01/2012 08:52 AM EST

To: Bryan Siler; Keith Cartier

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>; "John Hoggard”
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>; <marisa@utiliplan.com>; "Jane C Driskell™
<jdriskell@lexingtonky.gov>

Subject: RE: can we have a call Wed morning?

Bryan & Keith-

L¥UCG has engaged John Hoggard and Marisa Miralles from UPN to be the project managers for
the user fee billing and collection project. It would be very beneficial and a time saving
measure 1f they can correspond directly with representatives of American Water on

technical, data, and process issues throughout this process. All correspondence and e-mail
will include LFUCG staff.

John & Marisa would like to have a conference call with Bryan to clarify access and
security issues regarding usage data from KAaW.

Thanks for your cooperation to help expedite our transition off KAW billing system.

Bill O

————— Original Message---—--

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:06 AM

To: William O'Mara; 'John Hoggard'; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: FW: can we have a call Wed morning?

Importance: High
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Bill - Kindly refer to John's reguest just below Bryan's response . .

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:01 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

Candice,

It would be best if these types of reqguests came from the LFUCG. I hope you un@erstand.
If we're at a point to open the relationship up to us dealing with someone outside the
LFUCG T am good. I would just ask that we get everyone's blessing.

Call me if you'd like. Thanks.

khkhkhkkhkhkkddhhrbhbhhhhdAhhkhdrbkhkdrdbkdrrrhbhhhdhhhdhk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

—m——— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2012 08:01 AM -~----

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
T think you are right about the security issue. We will try from a different location.

Instead of this afternoon, can you join me on a call tomorrow (Thursday) at lpm? We are
talking tc the vendor about data.

Thanks

John

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerGamwater.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 08:09 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: ''Candice Deininger'', marisa@utiliplan.com

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
Khhdkhhdhhdhdhhhhhkhrdhhhkbbhhhdkhhkdhdhhhhkdhhkdkdkdkk ks Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky
40502 B859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@famwater.com
From:
"John Hoggard" To: , "'Candice Deininger'"™ Cc: Date: 01/30/2012 05:;01 PM
Subject: can we have a call Wed morning? Bryan and Candice, Can we have a call sometime
2
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Wednesday morning te catch up? How about 10am or llam?

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
required. I imagine the vendor will have the same issue... Thanks John -—--- Criginal

Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com] Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011
16:58 AM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Subject: LFUCG usage data Hi John, Candice asked me
to send these files to you. Can you let us know if you receive them? there are five files
at about 7.7MB.

hohkdkkhhkkkkohk ke khhkdhhdhhhfohhhkhkdk e ddk ok kkokhk ok kokkkok Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
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

UdTrnSmy.txt) (See attached file: UdRdg.txt) (See attached file:

UdPrmChg.txt) (See attached file: UdActChg.txt)
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Janet Graham

From: Keith.Cartier@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:29 PM

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com; William O'Mara

Cc: Candice Deininger; Jane C Driskell; Douglas Brock; John Hoggard; Marisa
Subject: Re: can we have a call Wed morning?

Bill

With the selection of vendor and project manager, I think we can now treat those firms as
agents of LFUCG. T view these differently than those direct inquiries experienced from a
number of potential vendors during earlier phases of the project.

From our perspective these types of conversations will only help accelerate the process
and facilitate a smooth transition. Bryan Siler is the appropriate contact person here,
and will bring in any additional technical folks to help as necessary.

Keith

————— Original Message —=----

From: "William O'Mara" [billo@lexingtonky.gov)

Sent: 02/01/2012 08:52 AM EST

To: Bryan Siler; Keith Cartier

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>; "John Hoggard"
<jhoggard@utiliplan.com>; <marisa@utiliplan.com>»; "Jane C Driskell"
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
measure if they can correspond directly with representatives of RAmerican Water on
technical, data, and process issues througheout this process. All correspondence and e-mail
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 §:06 AM

To: William O'Mara; 'John Hoggard'; marisa@utiliplan.com
Subject: FW: can we have a call Wed morning?

lmportance: High

Bill - Kindly refer to John's request just below Bryan's response .

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

855-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

----- Original Message——----

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailte:Bryan.SilerRamwater. com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:01 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

Candice,
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It would be best if these types of reguests came from the LFUCG. I hope you ungerstand.
If we're at a point to open the relationship up to us dealing with someone outside the
LFUCG I am good. I would just ask that we get everyone's blessing.

Call me if you'd like. Thanks.

ok ddhkhdkhkhkhhkhbdhhbrhkd bbbk bd bbbk hrhbrhkhhbddhhdddhhhkd

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

Instead of this afternocon, can you join me on a call tomorrow (Thursday) at lpm? We are
talking to the vendor about data.

Thanks

John

————— Original Message----=

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 08:09 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: '"'Candice Deininger'', marisafutiliplan.com

Subject: Re: can we have a call Wed morning?

John, Did we experience this secondary password issue when we met at the LFUCG? I am
afraid that may be a security issue on the vendors network.

I

am avallable pretty much anytime Wednesday afterncon.

Khkkhkkdkhdhkhhhhhhhdhhhhkhhkhhbhhkbhhkdhdhhkhhhdhhhk Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky Bmerican Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com

From:

"John Hoggard" To: , "'Candice Deininger'™ Cc: Date: 01/30/2012 05:01 PM

Subject: can we have a call Wed morning? Bryan and Candice, Can we have a call sometime
Wednesday morning to catch up? How about 10am or llam?
One

of the items we need to cover is access to the files that the vendor will be getting:
UdUsg.txt UdTrnSmy.txt UdRdg.txt UdPrmChg.txt UdActChg.txt Where is each file located in
the menus? When I go online, I can't get to files because there is a secondary password
required. I imagine the vendor will have the same issue... Thanks John ----- Original

Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Silerfamwater.com] Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011
10:58 AM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Subject: LFUCG usage data Hi John, Candice asked me
to send these files to you. Can you let us know if you receive them? there are five files
at about 7.7MB.

LA S SR R R E R R LR RS R AR RS EE R R R R R R R R R R Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office B859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com

5
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Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/30/201% 11:00 AM -—-—- From:
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

L A R
From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com
Sent: Woednesday, February 01, 2012 12:07 PM
To: jihoggard@utiliplan.com
Cc: Candice Deininger
Subject: Re: 1pm today?
John,

I will do my best to dial in by 1:00pm but just had an emergency come up that I have to
address.

Fhhhkkdkhkhdhhkkdkdhk bbb hbhhkddbhbkiddhhhdk kb bbbk kdkdkok -
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

I'd like te invite you to a lpm call we are having today with GCWW. The call in number is
as fellows:

Participant Passcode: 2225604
Conference Access:
Toll free: 1-877-621-0220
Toll: 1-513-621-0220

Please let me know if you can join us. The call is scheduled for 1-2pm, but I'm thinking
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

hkhdhkhkdhhkhkhkhkdkdhkhhhkhhhkhkbdbhkdhdhrdrhhrhbdhhbdh ikt
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

From: "William O'Mara" <billo@lexingtonky.gov>

To: "Mr. Bryan Siler" <Bryan.Siler@amwater.com>,
<Keith.Cartier@amwater.com>

Cc: "Candice Deininger" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>, "John Hoggard"

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
measure if they can correspond directly with representatives of American Water on
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

To: William O'Mara; 'John Hoggard'; marisalutiliplan.com
Subiject: FW: can we have a call Wed morning?

Importance: High

Bill - Kindly refer to John's request just below Bryan's response . . .

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue

200 East Main Street

Lexington, KY 40507

859-258-3364

cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message—-----

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@Qamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:01 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

Candice,

It would be best if these types of requests came from the LFUCG. I hope you understand.
If we're at a peint to open the relationship up to us dealing with someone outside the
LFUCG T am good. I would just ask that we get everyone's blessing.

Call me if you'd like. Thanks.

LR R Y R e R ]

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

Ce: "'Candice Deininger'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
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

————— Original Message-—--—--

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 08:09 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: '"'Candice Deininger'', marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: Re: can we have a call Wed morning?

John, Did we experience this secondary password issue when we met at the LFUCG? I am
afraid that may be a security issue on the vendors network.

I

am available pretty much anytime Wednesday afterncon.

hhkhkhkkhkhhkhkhhkdhkdhkhrdhhbhbhdbrdrhkrRrxhkArhkd ok hrdhkhhkh Bryan Siler Fleld Operations Supervisor
Kentucky BAmerican Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com

From:

"John Hoggard" To: , ™'Candice Deininger'"™ Cc: Date: 01/30/2012 05:01 PM

Subject: can we have a call Wed morning? Bryan and Candice, Can we have a call sometime
Wednesday morning to catch up? How about 10am or llam?
One

of the items we need te cover is access to the files that the vendor will be getting:
UdUsg.txt UdTrnSmy.txt UdRdg.txt UdPrmChg.txt UdActChg.txt Where is each file located in
the menus? When I go online, I can't get to files because there is a secondary password
required. I imagine the vendor will have the same issue... Thanks John ----- Original

Bryan,Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com] Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011
10:58 AM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Subject: LFUCG usage data Hi John, Candice asked me
to send these files to you. Can you let us know if you receive them? there are five files
at about 7.7MB.

Hohkhkk ok khhkkhhhhhkhhkk ok kkkk kb kb khkkkkhkk Ak hhk Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Texington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office B859-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerfamwater.com

Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/30/2011 11:00 AM -——-—- From:

Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC To: Candice Deininger Date: 12/30/2011 10:39 AM

Subject: usage data (See attached file: UdUsg.txt) (See attached file:

UdTrnSmy.txt} (See attached file: UdRdg.txt) (See attached file:

UdPrmChg. txt} (See attached file: UdActChg.txt)
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Janet Graham

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 9:34 AM
To: John Hoggard

Ce: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: ¢can we have a call Wed morning?
John,

Please send an invite for today.
Thanks.

hkkdkhkhkhkdhdrhhdhdrArhhdkhkkdrdhkhkdhkhkddhkdrhhkdrrhkhkk
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

B59-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2012 09:38 AM -——--

From: "William O'Mara" <billof@lexingtoenky.gov>

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

Date: 02/01/2012 0B:52 AM

Subiject: RE: can we have a call Wed morning?

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

----- Original Message~=----

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:06 AM

To: William ©'Mara; 'John Hoggard'; marisa@utiliplan.com
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

————— Criginal Message---—-—-

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.SilerRQamwater.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:01 AM

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

Candice,

It would be best if these types of requests came from the LFUCG. T hope you un@erstand.
If we're at a point to open the relationship up to us dealing with somecne outside the
LFUCG I am good. I would just ask that we get evervone's blessing.

Call me if you'd like. Thanks.

hhkdkkkkhkhkhhkddbhddddhbhbhbhbtrbthhbhhhbthbhkrrrhbhhkrhht
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky American Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2012 08:01 AM ——---

From: jhoggard@utiliplan. com

To: Bryan.Silerfamwater,com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Ce: "'Candice Deininger'"™ <cdeiningfllexingtonky.gov>,
marisaCutiliplan.com

Date: 02/01/2012 07:54 AM

Subject: Re: «can we have a call Wed morning?

Bryan,

I think you are right about the security issue. We will try from a different locatiocn.

Instead of this afterncon, can you join me on a call tomorrow (Thursday) at lpm? We are
talking to the wvendor about data.

Thanks
John

————— Original Message~=~==--

From: Bryan.Silerfamwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@amwater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 08:09 PM

To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com '

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

am available pretty much anytime Wednesday afternoon,

Fhkkkkhhhkhwhhdhdhhkhkhddhhhdhkddhdhhrrkrdhhdhhn Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
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
UdUsg.txt UdTrnSmy.txt UQRdg.txt UdPrmChg.txt UdActChg.txt Where is each file located in
the menus? When I go online, I can't get to files because there is a secondary password
required. I imagine the vendor will have the same issue... Thanks John --—--—- Original
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From:
Bryan.Siler@amwater.com {mailto:Bryan.SilerRamwater.com] Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011
10:58 AM To: jhoggard@utiliplan.com Subject: LFUCG usage data Hi John, Candice asked me
to send these files to you. Can you let us know if you receive them? there are five files
at about 7.7MB.

Fhkkkkkdkhkdkddkhkbdhhbdhdhhohkdkbhdhbhdhkhkhhhkdhkhdkd Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 B59-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com

Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/30/2011 11:00 AM -==-- From:

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 9:18 AM
To: Candice Deininger

Subject: RE: can we have a call Wed morning?

Looks good thanks! I'm waiting a bit to see if they reply. If not, I will just start
sending requests to Bryan again and cc you and we will see....

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Candice Deininger [mailto:cdeining@lexingtonky.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:55 aM

To: John Hoggard; marisa@utiliplan.com

Subject: FW: can we have a call Wed morning?

Importance: High

Just making sure you saw this . . . .

Candice Deininger

Revenue Supervisor

LFUCG Division of Revenue
200 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258~-3364
cdeining@lexingtonky.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: William O'Mara

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:53 AM

Tc: Mr. Bryan Siler; 'Keith.Cartierfamwater.com'

Cc: Candice Deininger; "John Hoggard'; 'marisa@utiliplan.com'; Jane C Driskell
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

————— Original Message----=-

From: Candice Deininger

Sent: Wednesday, February 0%, 2012 8:06 AM

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

From: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com [mailto:Bryan.Siler@Ramwater.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:01 &M

To: Candice Deininger

Subject: Fw: can we have a call Wed morning?

Candice,

It would be best if these types of requests came from the LFUCG. I hope you unqerstand.
If we're at a point te open the relationship up to us dealing with someone outside the
LFUCG I am good. I would just ask that we get everyone's blessing.

Call me if you'd like. Thanks.

LR R R S R R R R R R R I I T g A e g R R R X 2
Bryan Siler

Field Operations Supervisor

Kentucky Bmerican Water

2300 Richmond Road

Lexington, Kentucky 40502

859-268-6350 Office

B859-268-6374 Fax

bryan.siler@amwater.com

————— Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 02/01/2012 08:01 AM —---—-

From: jhoggard@utiliplan.com

To: Bryan.Siler@amwater.com, jhoggard@utiliplan.com

Cc: "'Candice Deininger'" <cdeining@lexingtonky.gov>,
marisa@utiliplan.com

Date: 02/01/2012 07:54 AM

Subiject: Re: vcan we have a call Wed morning?

Bryan,
I think you are right about the security issue. We will try from a different location.

Instead of this afternoon, can you join me on a call tomorrow {(Thursday) at lpm? We are
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

Jonn, Did we experience this secondary password issue when we met at the LFUCG? I am
afraid that may be a security issue on the vendors network.

I

am available pretty much anytime Wednesday afternoon.

LR R R R R R o R T I R g T T R N R g IR I AT ION AN PR AR eI Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Office 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.siler@amwater.com

From:

"John Hoggard" To: , "'Candice Deininger'™™ Cc: Date: 01/30/2012 05:0% BEM

Subject: can we have a call Wed morning? Bryan and Candice, Can we have a call sometime
Wednesday morning to catch up? How about 10am or 1llam?
One

of the items we need to cover is access to the files that the vendor will be getting:
UdUsg. txt UdTrnSmy.txt UdRdg.txt UdPrmChg.txt UdActChg.txt Where is each file located in
the menus? When I go online, I can't get to files because there is a secondary password
required. I imagine the vendor will have the same issue... Thanks John ==---- Criginal
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

hhkdkhhhrrhkhhdhhbhdhhkhkhkhkdhrrhdkdbhkhdrhdhbhkdbdhdtrdtdk Bryan Siler Field Operations Supervisor
Kentucky American Water 2300 Richmond Road Lexington, Kentucky

40502 859-268-6350 Cffice 859-268-6374 Fax bryan.silerfamwater.com

Forwarded by Bryan Siler/KAWC/AWWSC on 12/30/2011 11:00 AM ----- From:

Bryan Siler/KRWC/AWWSC To: Candice Deininger Date: 12/30/2011 10:39 AM

Subject: usage data (See attached file: UdUsg.txt) {See attached file:

UdTrnSmy.txt) (See attached file: UdRdg.txt) (See attached file:

UdPrmChg.txt) (See attached file: UdActChg.txt)
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